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NOTICE OF THE 49** ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Notice is hereby given that the 49*" Annual General Meeting of the Members (Shareholders) of Janakalyan Sahakari Bank Limited will be
held on Monday the 29" of August 2022 at 5.00 p.m. at Prof. B. N. Vaidya Sabhagriha, Indian Education Society’s Raja Shivaji Vidya Sankul,
,Hindu Colony, Dadar - East, Mumbai- 400 014 to transact the following business:

2. To consider and adopt the Annual Report on affairs of the Bank placed by the Board of Directors, the Balance Sheet as at March 31,

2022 and Profit and Loss Account for the financial year ended March 31, 2022, duly audited and to take note of the Audit Report
submitted by M/s Mukund M. Chitale & Co., Chartered Accountants & Auditors;
To approve appropriation of profit for the financial year ended 31t March 2022;

4.  To appoint the Statutory Auditors as per Sec 75(2A) of the Maharashtra Co-operative Societies Act, 1960 for the financial year 2022-23
and authorize the Board to fix their remuneration;

5. To confirm the appointment of Internal / Concurrent Auditors for the financial year 2022-23;

6. To note approval given by Reserve Bank of India to the amendments to the bye laws approved by 47" Annual General Meeting;

7. To approve the amendments to the bye laws as given in the Annual Report for F.Y. 2021-22;

8. To note the directions issued by the Registrar of Co-operative Societies and Commissioner of Co-operation, Pune in respect of Staffing
Pattern and compliance made by the Bank in this regard and approve the Staffing Pattern proposed;

9. To consider the status regarding Long Term Perspective Plan and approve the Annual Operational Plan for the Financial Year 2022-23;

10. To write off the Bad & Doubtful Debts and Investments as certified by the Statutory Auditors keeping all the rights of recovery intact
against all concerned parties involved;

11. To note the details of the Loans and Advances to Directors and their relatives extended by the Bank;

12. To condone the absence of all the shareholders who have not attended the 49" Annual General Meeting;

13.  Any other business with the permission of the Chair.

By Order of the Board of Directors
Shriram Date
Date: 12th August, 2022 Chief Executive Officer
IMPORTANT NOTES

1. The Annual report containing audited statements of Accounts including Balance Sheet, Profit & Loss Account and the Report of the Board of
Directors may please be obtained by members from any of our Branches or Head Office. The Annual Report will also be available on the Bank’s
website: www.jsblbank.com.

2. Members who require any further information or desire to offer any suggestions are requested to submit the same in writing at the Registered
Office address of the Bank on or before 22nd August 2022 i.e., seven days in advance, to enable the Bank to provide the information.

3. Incase there is no quorum as required at the appointed time, the meeting will stand adjourned for half an hour and will be held at 5.30 p.m.
on the same day and at the same venue. The adjourned meeting need not have the required quorum and will be held to transact business as
per the Agenda given in the Notice irrespective of the quorum.

REQUEST TO ALL SHAREHOLDERS

e Please intimate the change in your address if any, along with the documentary proof i.e. Passport / Election Card / Aadhar Card / NREGA Card
/ Driving License.

e  Please intimate your mobile number and e-mail id to enable us to send e-communication to you.

To read and confirm the Minutes of the 48" Annual General Meeting held on Friday the 24" of September 2021;
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3. e, fefioh 3% TR R0 3 2 ST ST ¥ ¢ =1 ok WeGTHIRO G 3feierel aTef Hfl oAl

R. ferieh 3¢ A 303 R Uit Ul STt asidict st ShIvahTSTE Heleieh HSe HIGT holell STEald, TEIIIeishi-l qrgere Jay
R0R8-3 3 THI el Wk I fefich 32 A R0 R 3 SN Teig d @l Wereh &, Johe TH. oo 37 o, A senldaq At qrex
ST TReT STeaTet forare S Sienr.
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Hregar Ay A IRl ST HelTeres aTiel HeH 3.

3R o 3 033-33 WISI el o GHERICA i UREFehTsh Shotell THUh HoX el shIaw Shidl.
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Afeeh STEATET R 0 ]2~ ] Hed ST ket SUferell GUROrg H1=2fefl 21,
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Q. s Selenrel Feref TGS Gewidier Feferdieh g Se afersh o 3 0 3 3-3 3 WIS AeheAT alftieh AT SR A=
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R o TR crETaRerehi-T IO Shetelt SO o SEiq 30 et Feifd eriiohgt el Sgei Td ST St 33, felfiae shevara
H=IAT 30,

9% ol HeITcTeh 3T HTeaT TSk facied ahst 31foT IR e wifedn Hig =
R ] SR ¥} AT Itk YeAGTIRY GHCAT EoR TGeredl GHTEE TREsi Ho o,
9 3 SRR WA VR TeR g

§as 23 ML, Q03 TeTeleh HE@TeAT SIYITET

o T
TG Shrdeh 3rferehTiy

TgeaTe! gen
FEGTAT 6. qUF G e oTgard soheal www.jsblbank.com AT Withddw WER  (GHiEIaR) Fgl SUTR 3
BLEIRIES TN

3. ST QUG Sfeeh ohiel Hifec! 2ol STe fohdl ST ShTel Yo ShIaraTeal STEe il T YT Tl THEUI Sohed Auilehd shraterarea
TR 3] SR R 0 R R fohaT NYET Wererdicr 379 R TIEX ST Sio ohiee siohell Hat HIfed SUeTed e 31 Yo dieed

3. AT FRSToe ST TG ST ST, HeX T4 d8ehd ohed df T caTel feaelt carer faehtoll Wreidhredl 4.3 o STt §Ue 2
e FRASTA IehTST ShvaTd gl A1 HHa TUREIS se TRUR AT

Ha TRt faet
o YA A TN Seetelell 318 i T QT / Hfeeh siehetl & & Wierd qRre WU Jeiciien! shivdTel Ueh Geatest GIek i, Trgild / Fesuen
3BET / MR e / T IS / FTe ATeeh Ta.
o AT YT YHURE oh . (AISTEE oh.) 3T § HeT TS ST Hedaldl STUchE giari-ah HUMCIgR MUY Heh TR0 315 Bt
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SELECT FINANCIAL INDICATORS
Amount In Crore

% INCR/ % INCR/ % INCR/
SR (DECR) (DECR) (DECR)
NO SELECT INDICATIORS 2021-22 OVER 2020-21 OVER 2019-20 OVER
PREVIOUS PREVIOUS PREVIOUS
YEAR YEAR YEAR
1 SHARE CAPITAL 46.12 (7.91) 50.08 (0.81) 50.49 (5.33)
2 DEPOSITS 2,129.96 (2.18) 2,177.48 278  2,118.49 (3.59)
3 LOANS AND ADVANCES 971.76 (16.46) 1,163.28 1.09  1,150.77 (7.60)
4 BUSINESS MIX 3,101.72 (7.16) 3,340.76 2.19 3,269.26 (5.04)
5 PERFORMING 807.27 (15.26) 952.69 (3.47) 986.91 (14.58)
ADVANCES
6 INVESTMENT 902.60 4.14 866.75 18.10 733.89 (17.15)
7 a) LOW COST DEPOSIT 841.38 2.85 818.04 6.59 767.43 (5.21)
(SB/CA)
7b) LOW COST DEPOSIT 39.50 1.93 37.57 1.34 36.23 (0.61)
(SB/CA)% With Total
Deposits
8 NET WORTH 96.69 (21.23) 122.75 (3.25) 126.87 2.77
9 CRAR % 10.08 (0.75) 10.83 (0.07) 10.90 0.64
10 GROSS NPA % 16.93 (1.17) 18.10 3.86 14.24 7.02
11 NET NPA % 5.84 (7.48) 13.32 3.69 9.63 6.91
12 OPERATING PROFIT 32.94 67.89 19.62 33.92 14.65 (563.70)
13 NET PROFIT/(LOSS) 1.40 1.26 10.01
14 ACCUMULATED PROFIT/ 22.44 28.86 29.47
(LOSS)
15 TOTAL ASSETS 2,827.36 12.02 2,524.06 3.60 2,436.25 (4.75)
16 WORKING CAPITAL 2,443.50 0.04 2,442.47 2.43 2,384.58 (6.70)
17 COST OF DEPOSIT (%) 4.88 (0.56) 5.44 (0.36) 5.80 (0.07)
18 NET INTEREST INCOME 82.69 27.84 64.68 (11.96) 73.47 (13.26)

Note: In case of Net Profit/(Loss) and Accumulated Profit/(Loss), the figures are not comparable and show abnormal
variation. Hence percentage are not shown.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS GAToldh HS®
Chairman S

Shri Kelkar S. V. B.Com., FCA Y. T HedhT
Vice Chairman SqTETA

Shri Bagade K. R. B.Com., LL.B. St fFTIR SIS
Directors ATeh

Mrs. Bhatkar M. H.  B.A. Psychology, . A WEenT

Dip. in Public Relations,
Special Education and
Psychological Counselling

Shri Dandekar V. V. B.Tech (Mechanical), M.B.A. . fqae et
Shri Deshmukh T. V. Tech. Diploma . @E'S'ﬁ'q'lq a'i"l'ﬂ'@
Shri Gondarkar A. P. Master of Fine Arts (Dance) Y. TR ML
Shri Hegde S. K. FCA, LL.B. (Till 25.09.2021) St G99 TS

Shri Kamble S. R. HSC, Dip. in Library Science . IRG Hide

Mrs. Karambelkar U. D. B.Sc., DBM., CSW ol Isuel A ABH
Shri Murarka K. V. B.Com., A.C.A. Y. B UL
Shri Pawar N. B. Dip. in Civil Engineering ot g T@R

Shri Salekar M. K. B.Com., CAIlIB, Dip. in Counselling . WW
Shri Thapar N. |. B.Sc., D.B.M. . g AR

Shri Vaidya V. P B.Sc., LL.M. CINCEREE!

Shri Vaze C. N. B.Com., LL.B, FCA, ACS CIMCEN (CRCE
Staff Representatives HUET wfete
Shri Gaikwad D. R B.Com. ot . faus TERdE
Shri Mhatre S. K. B.Com. . TR =y

Chief Executive Officer el apca e Bean

Shri Date Shriram B.Sc. (Hon.), CAlIB ot /W g
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Management

Mrs. B. J. Sheth, Dy. General Manager
Shri S. P. Date, Asst. General Manager
Shri S. A. Gawade, Asst. General Manager
Shri S. M. Joshi, Asst. General Manager
Shri. N. V. Kulkarni, Asst. General Manager

Statutory Auditors

M. M. Chitale & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Internal Auditors

KMPS & Associates
Chartered Accountants
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é Vision Statement )

To become the most preferred Bank by providing excellent technology based services and building relationships.

<

é Mission Statements\

J

We will strive to empower the customers of digital era by offering efficient Banking services with attractive
products towards realizing their dreams and provide better environment for all stakeholders.

-

o

Core Values

~

J/

We treat everyone with dignity (Respect)

We do what is right (Ethical)

We are open and transparent (Fair)

We believe in sense of urgency, passion & energy (Dynamic)

We prefer to go the extra mile to find solutions (Stretch)

We believe in continuous improvement (Excellence)

We play as a team to win (Team Work)

We believe in supporting the society and the communities (Contribute)

We believe in delivering what we promise (Ownership)

We strive to be an integral part of the development of the country
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AT HEBMT ¥R a1 aIffe 31gdio

fOra Fvre sy i,
T HSBTT ddl, SbedT ¥S o7 alfics JAATLRUT Iumed 1 39cs Fatd g1 TPTd @, s 32 AT 02
A5t Tuesen 3nffes aufdies dhwn BHBISTET 376dIeS 0 SWHAT R g af 3R diddg TR HIAHT TATHB

SIPTfaes 3referaven
APfics A a¥ SR 31faRABT Hifds 23 HETHRIHS U< HSIVT e, T 3Tl ST HIGRd 3118, &l §Gc Adehid WPIdTe
37TR. TG APTUR 30T I 3UT ST 37eferaRe e ATeamIc 312feehIa ITcit U @I e M.

STPTfdes refeersRIsR™ YR 31efeqeaal YgT BIfds 93 =1 gl BIHR Fapa aualer Ad 3Te. GHdl BIc Blebiel
RS HeHTd STRd NBIGRIB SR IS dle! HAARIATR Iral BRAT HIST IRUMH ST0Tde! ATel. 31effavzes nfoy

SR 312IaRAd €.8% A1 ST AR WRATA Hbe AP 3cqATd (GDP) ITE 8137 d ¢.8% STes 37Tg, ATt JaT 8:Tdies
W &3, 3N Arden HH 37R.

g1 Id gRRANHE] HRAN R e wefl A3 IS a Svaesd ATel, W ARRT-gebanelies Jgra srrfae 3efaaeda
STTHY AIOY aias RO YT G 31Td - URTen ey FHT0T E0T= SIeiRIRET Tl TTd BHISICT Hidbe, ATIR
37T 37efBRUT AT STGHI T 3T,

03¢ T 3G, 31h Hhaves Rele A (US Fed) T TR &R dTeaudTiasit 31135 Y1 el @il 68 Aol &3
STFERY 2028 HE U8 T Y¢ 3ARB ST el a5 BIdT, TR Bl OPEC R IcIGATd BT bedHd dledd
BT 370 e €3 T 0y ARG SR Tell Sk &, 3Mes T 202¢-22 T GHAT TETHIEN AT 37701 ot wefis qumma
ared ol TARBA ARATST Gob AR BRATS HedRT Ufdael SIauar eyl Y. Aram IRUTH $8 dar™ & dievard
ST, ARG eHeblesT It U AT NATO T e LT sl SVIRT Il RadT Aidavarl e e, e
TR 203 HeZ ebTaR HTABHUT bedHR JRAST ARG eRATAER IRUMH §13 g Hd NATO Hew gt
Rf2TeR Hfctsiel P des 3101 IF2AT2N FTER BRUMRIT, NATO HERd AHed] TR Yfdeel Savdrl eHb! iGel. 8 dord
T (o AT 2032 A 23 3R S5 el S Iell. ALY, OPEC T T LTI ABT TG TG 3R fich 311,
AT TSI AT ATCIBT BT S 2.

Satianta referasen
o5 NEHTHS IRRANTL! 3TaTP Bafdebdl GrRafaas! 3.

T 2030-2¢ AT GHAT TEHRIUN YR HfIaRad, 3RS Fbe ML 3T (GDP) IdH 2Rl [ 916
A 3T TR, 202222 T 371 Tufclies YR 3HSTSTHAR GDP Hedl 8.2 TFb TG I H1G Pt lTecs 3721 AU AR, d
T fAG3TpHe, 3aT. WK AGRATIH fAG3TP (Purchasing Manager’s Index), 3Telfie 3disemar fcaTd (Index of
Industrial Pattern) 3101 7§27 3iTeNf1e 3cd& (Core Industry Production) TR 218 3Td5a 31T T 317c5 A<t 03¢ =T
FHATHNIREA a6 R 3. TR @R NdaR 2022 AL T ATt HRIAT TR = aroargdid Aidar 028 ALY 3rA5!
EIGEIECIEC R IA
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A AR 31fTaRdned STacur 31elf areT 3 Jal AFT6] HIfAS 23 AEMRIGT ald HIGT Hhed! SNiol. IT 8IS U-
&1 HI-d! Tudh G (contact based services) AT Bioraehd HIS FBETE L. AT AGTHITIAR 0:8-2 AT BlBaeha
a1 &Tciles d1G ¢.2 b BV AT Blell. IR UBHPIHPT A3l HEMHRIAT BICH AT &ATesl 3AfaIe el H1eaRor
AT IS, TARIE, R Ugell feesedn JaT ATf0T gre) RIS Yfaer arecsed feAd 31ed.

IRBRA ERUTERISRT Pl gHI 30T BiharTS! dud feaTa@R I SRiarg deufd, 31fde weael quarn o
AT 31 M 372 PRIATAATE Hgwarl 33e L.

Ty 203¢-3R Heflcs GDP Aefle T 8.2% BT 37alS], VU Havel fA5RAcS! SBRUMRY BRIARIRE! HEMIRY AUIR ATEl, I3
Jobar HTI0T R U3, deaeal fbHc! HTERUTAUT (90 d 04 ITHNBT ST el sRed ST I 0T STPTceh IRTaR e
Racamefe A ggge BHI B8 &l TEIdaIar 3MeRd il Tg I JGTHS BT el SRIa.

A 3nfefs I 2022-Q A LR ¢.3% TR AR &A1, 37 3mefiean 3nfefas aufd 307 ¢.19% &,

ufasr=n Ay

SPifas

R Hefies e Tsrehra qumardt uRofid snfafes fadea, Aoren areum=n fFadis arecd! HePls 3o Rasamed
T51 A fafor gioard et 31, a1 aRRAdTeE R U, SPTAIS Sgdd a3l PRIAT €3 HEFRIGR HId deid 3R,
i Helles HeraredT 3cTe JePTiHed N0 AR SHeiHed JTHTd SISl BIehsl3Hdl SPIRIA I &id 3Te. gl asmisrdr
IR & HARIE 0N (International Monetary Fund) STPTfAes aTG T 3TATHIA &R §.8% A BHI B, 2033
el 3.6% P L.

TR R RGN A0 J¥g besed] HEAIBIIHAR & HFHE! STPTeh IRTERIS TBRIHD TRUITH B 2[BUTIT Wlchles
> IRAT-YB Jg 3] Bidd
> RIRIe Rdyn soad aedar sss
> e safard Hdih dod 3 Hifde eRumes 371fd% dares
> g decedl, Hd M0 Harea fbadges A dura areudr sTerdr

Y 2022 HISY, HIRRIER AOAET AT AT Bedest HPISHT &, T HfARATBRAT bl Teb HI0T IGATHE e
fIPaTiie ANfTaRARIS! .o TTP 3. & & R AT JHAIGT 3T ERBTAT SIS 2.¢ T . TIH SN TS,
STPTfcies HeFadT sidpi=T UTed HifgciiaRr e 377 effepla 101 efRUTiHed HTa2Tw Sae PHYUAT d ITd Ja! &R 0T fawaids
Higofi fayr e fewfavara e o[ Srie.

1 IR, RUTHH! Al el Bel fFafed 813 7 Suarigl 310al 3R, BRI HEMRIYS B BRUAM Fdi
APf, 39T GHER 377 3MTed. IAB!, IR 3G 1 fSH0f, ABRIAS IS JeBid] TGS TRIIST &al,
0 HETd 3.

e
1A UTddIaR 37eferanet fRR FRuaNTdl, Rerd a6 31t Sfearemg fafdel yeRe 3use 3R Al sHaGastaut
PRI AT S ATE M0 IRRAAERY eR0T Idipred 371 ATt 3P TR fAmi s=amm seifde
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Yob1 JGTb HEPTE dIeaa! HAAHI adies drddial 3 fRARAT IgudTd 31 fAwds 311e.

faapIcs 30T T HEPTSdT &3 HEATd! dovaT JTUAYGIHS AR, TR AEHIBT S8 301 317 I GaTE! IR
Rerd Fo51 8 & 2032 Asf Tob I TITBINT 84 ARIHAR Yo 3T TG Fedl. TG HEPIEHT NTeBT HTuATT 3T UL,
HeArddT S Y01 ¥ (repo rate) 30T 3531 Rerd 331 (CRR) HEAE! dle Heb. TS &R MO 3G b AT AT alal NS
faReY fRUTS o T Jab! STER BRI § §ATd SVIBRIAT AAT{dR U geIN &R0 3718, ReTd 9 3T gfeam
AT 5[ 9 3PRE 7ed G BosedT eRUMYHTON HEPMS AR SAUINITS! 3701 37 TRAGT 5 SUARTIST eriHed
URE YA Yo ‘bps’ A AT Bl

sifeT Tt wifedt - T afd

3RRIST SUIRATSY, Rerd de 31T SfEam At 3= 1R oft. oA, v, faemme i< eefame! I encedn Ay
AR 3MUSBT 37EaTS 32 IS 0% it NeTd ThaT AER Bol. AN TR PG NedTGIAG BIel SIad RIHRaN
f¥eTd 995 quid: fobaT 3731d: 71T S AP TehKR! SIS GTRA FRATEd! (Revised Regulatory Framework) €8 e
2032 AT YHIRIA Bt 378, ReTd s il e RAIhRaf faaRTa ST affidrar, AP TEdR! 96 & APRI Teb!
PISYUT STYH, 39T IRIRTATS &I I I dTeTal &1 & Bald ST ardl.

ReTd b A= BT 30 IHSIA VTS RIBR2N Wi YHTON:

Q) Ueh HIYT AU IR IR (IS HRRIST AT, IT RIEGSAT el FRmmenia e FEurT 0. 1 -1
I ST St B. 2,000 PHIST Y& ST 370N . 20,000 PHIT Tl 3. TS TS Feb forw=2T TRIA I,

) IR IRIEGAS AP FHRY JHTS! Uisae JAfear (CRAR) t 311aadsd1 3% aR fRAR STUATd TS 3118, T
G, foT=aT 377fOT el IaRIRATET CRAR TG €% FRUATT AT TR, TR, 3T SoBiT 3¢ AT 03¢ Isft HUT-
=1 311fefeh aufHEd CRAR 20%, 3¢ TTE 2034 151 HYUT=T 371fefes aufd 92% 3101 39 AT 2026 ISt HYum=N 37ffe
qumed 9% CRAR 30! IR 3778,
9T S 3¢ AT 2022 ISHT 10.08% T CRAR ITGHT 3118, 11 31TA0T 3¢ AT 2038 Hedl &Y 313fard 3718,

3)  3nffaesan Tam 3o JeravTdid T (FSWM) 2T idscid SIUTIIT ARTYY W& Sdbi-T 3MRAT RIS ¥a2-
TfSa APT 31TAT IUGE! 318, 3731 APRY WeBNY Sobi-T1 ear 3nffes aufen Aadt 3T IIRIAT 20% Tfd A
3IRGT Il AT,

Q) IEBSTIS! AT SR g (Risk weights) BaiiedT IFHBHAT [Loan to value - LTV] FHIUTA 396,

y)  HIGAAT iR el afRe IR1a8S isds U fAaRTd 81 I3, IRIS! s ATIRT SHITHTI 5%
CEICIACIHEIR )

§) dfdT g3 3T, €388 T AGRM €2 (TR - BN WARIEHT B 3RUIRT) AR HiSas Jare RBIl-
el 3eean srEavifar IR HRUIRIS ‘Rerd 5%, Al g R IRBERY TghR HAGT IraT HRPIE TS
PHOIT 37T 37T,
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©) fAyATeA IAAT TR TeHRT dHRTSE Umbrella Organization Tsieh HI& YT B 3M2d. Umbrella
Organization JUTd: BRRA eeTaR Rerd da Ridel faaR #omR 37R.

1 Rerd §36 31151 B1E RIBR2f quivo) a1 HIét TRe A1 Bedl 30T dRl TEHR! Sbi-T Sad! Juar At Agd
1S 3r2f 3rdian 3. 3reifee gIra TehRTcHES TR ST fRIBREN 3G 3eaTRd TgdT IS,

T 202¢-3R Aefio T FWARK s dfRss
STRTfaes 3701 ISR TR1as e aRf@dien arehpfiar 3nfdfe oy 202¢-2 Aefie doan 3nffe smAIkR affis: w@1-
BIBYHTOY 3778 :

(P9 )

GREI) 32 AT 2022 Asft HuS 3¢ AT Q03¢ ISH HuSen

3nffe auiad 3nffe quiaré
YPT Yigds 9,692 4,00¢
I Uhg 31101 g fAeht 23,692 2838Y
Sat 2,923%6& 2,26,60%8¢
S9d @Id St 3,364 §ORLY
BICECIGEE]] 29,2008 23,(30
Hed odl ?,¢,(80 2,34,38%
CASA % 3840 36,40
P51/ IS 30,2008 2,26,3¢C
UHUT G (St + Pai) 3,20,202 3,3%,098
Qe 3rcTfed Pl Q6,893 29,043
Bl cTied B % 2633 g¢.g0
fAedes 3rgcdried ot 4,003 A
fAcge 3rgcaTfed wai % 4.¢8 23.32
BGEN G 30,280 (&,60Y
B Uiz 2,898,340 2,838,380
g ot 3,683 2,204
CRAR % 20.0¢ 20.¢3
[[CEEEa] 3,389 236
A THT ) 28

HPT Hisdos

f&Te 3¢ AT 2032 AT FaT WRUT SHTches WP HIETS . 8,682 B &I, 31 APT TN BId 396 BRI BUI-T HHT S,
TG 3717fes o, I . 203 BRI SAd UPT USTS STRY B> ATHed A AU ATEIa HaTrar THIA &Il X I7 BreTaeh-
e Higde WA . ¥33 B BIdl, SATHE . 0.8 BRI SARIT IaehHd 200 U HHI TEHPT &RUT HRUMIT HISH HHRIGH
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igde 3idud 318, den 3ufdelt %5, 22 TR THRTA UPT YT STRAN STR TRelTal AP dTeadis avge YPT digd-

BIAT 20% 31 3], ARG dcb-1 T Wigde RATAT &R0T FAfYd oo 31T,

s 39 T 2022 st St TURTE T Blo,¢6Y BN, TuTT YR & TURIG T 4¢3 BT, AT 32 AT 2022 st
Ylo¢ER HEY 3 3BT £3€08 HIST THIGIHT 200 J&1T HHI THUPT &RUT des HTad MO 2 HPRE 0800 ST T=ATE-
0T AT Fo5ed] SRIATIHR R HTSHT ARIGHT THIT Tl GRaTal JU1 3193 3718, AT INTd PHac 42 HIsh JURIGH
UPT HiSae T GRATdl GUT 3R] ST1es. 34N €8,608 HIST AURIGHT P H&, IFhH URd BRUAT! HfohdT quf Hruar e
¥ 37

IEq 3nfor gaw PAeh

faieh 32.03.20R it UpUT IEld e @ 3= el a1 3. €3,6€2 TR ScAdhl STl e 371feh Tuid & ahH . 28,39
TG bl &1ciT, TEUToTd UHUT IRdNd fefimed . 8,66 ¢ At TG STell 318 & a16 YR faAidh 32.03.2032 sl Hueied
377 quid b fiactan . e8o Wd e AwITe fafde g RefiTd Ferean 31 RIS derd geid 3o
I datiean IRdig Fefmed e ifaRes avddge sieh.

T TR, T HSHTEMROT AT HT=IAT [Ge=THT0Y, S35+ 3. 9& FAard! JaId o, Jaid 37101 3genfad IRdig et (BDDR)
ITawA AR Pefl. . 3,¢30 TR Sl (eaes aTela g A AgeTiad dRrd Ud AT BIUIST BRUATA AT, it
371fefep T 20€3-20 AT TET IRATT . R,8¢R TR T FFBHAT ei~d (b 3718, AT STHT TR . (900 ARG IqbH
BDDR Hedl gATdNd BRudTd 31Tett. I1 31fAReh aReIges, 5 Provision Coverage Ratio (PCR) §0.63% SddT TSUATd 20
fi@ac 318 31 ReTE do IRATAd deled I STAGIRN 3Te. derd AT R PCR Hab, 32 AT 032 st s
AT NPA el 5. 99,688 T G (93.33%) . 003 TRT (4.¢8%) 3T BH STeTl 31T8.

371ffep T 2029-22 HEA IcTAd Pail<al YA UPHUT Iicdiiad daiid, A af 2020-2¢ T Jeld Ta@URT 8% T
STcAl. IR, UpUT ot fARUMHEAE B¢ ST, Glde 3cdlfad Palieal cabdRIHe] e Sletell fadd Tal.

378aTd quid, AFS & HFT 20ft Aefiet =1 TR Jeamed) 1e SedTes Sodll . YR TG Sdad] IehHd! IDR TG
FRI! ARTER. 37ffe af 202¢-32 e, RIS Jovean APiaeld dw@idaR 3MaLadmauel e 3R 5. 290 @A bl
“HI-b HITHAATS! HTHRAD e’ (CPSA) BDDR HEA 3 avudTd 317cfl.

RN T BRUMHS s Idia Fefimed a1 iRt . 8,66¢ ARG 3ddh! dTE e,

st

37T7fep Y 202¢-32 HeA FATd 3T B! FATeH &leit, IR FHstaxgent 3101 TRAths AT HRUTHS IY 3R RIewid Pt BH
zrett, Tl aRofteft et aRetar arevara sett. 3nffe af 2020-2¢ ALY §354 HEd Saladid ATTeR - RTd BH! Fel Bld.
2022-3R 7 31Tk aufd b Hed Sdlavic] TSGR HIURE] Uahal B! dbel. Jad Sd1Hed STciell 8¢ g STeTarTd el PUTd Jad
SdlaRlct TSI WA YHIUT § U] W< HHI EIVART ATERIAY Setl.

37EATA quid, Soea U1 Saimed 2Eieht (.8¢%) T2 SiTet, & Had SarHed (STRd TSGR &) SiTcten 1 A0 Jad 37for
YTE! WA (CASA) Sl STTeied aTéiaT Ui URUMH 3718, IS Gev! WPRIATS THIG S0Tael - §bd SaiaRid
TSI THIOT 3T TSI 8,88 % TR 8.¢(% Sddb Qe 31Tel 37101 CASA fauifsie Siear aiff=ar . ¢2,¢2¢ ar (31.56%)
TR a1, B. €8,23¢ T (38.40%) FTA.

Job Safamr AsTA3RTd (DICGC) B. 4 ARATRiden SiaTd) fauTedd S 31e 310 Sdhag fawIman graTeRdie svaien
BT IRAT AT 3772 SAfIHT FTvisiel ARl 3MIeT T MRAHE JAATHADBIGR ATUATd 37TeH! 378,
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Pl AdER

& 32 AT 2032 ISil ST UHUT Bof FATER B. 31,2196 TTRI TAGT BT ok f1d 3¢ HIE 2032 IS &1d G H b. ,26,3¢
TR Selehl BIcil, FUTS] i AR 96.80% Seidh! € STeil TR, &1 31TYd Ec BIoATe Y BHROY Wietlel HHTOT:
Poiageiietl factct J1er=

Fofidl TAdR! g% 74 U dddll Seien 316 AraefRier ufdsr

T ot el AR / JePTid HHl STAct 3ucterd

feTd S Pt QUATAR TR fAefel

THUT Falledl 4o% B 5. 4 RIS HH! Yachad! FHTIRIS] I IR T

3T b 3T IR TSI SUIRITS! AT ERTHe 3NTae o Tt dvet 3MTed, TTe 31l aufred Fof faavumdsendia
WA 3TTeE I&dl I ATTee dab TeMaTa! 3Te.

YV V.V VY V V

TTc] auTd, ReTe scb-1 AP] eter URRISHT W6 UTH BoIGRITTS! e dRUdTd 1T, ST0Tahe I RIaRT JRGSId dTeTad.

1 A0 St i TR I[UTR THHRIA $0.23% Bl (VT TH 48.¢R% BId). HET= STl dbetell bt JRadT Y.68% &l
57 fafed FPuigaR 40% 301 379faId &1, ‘W= &7 st FHIUTYS’ (PSLC) AT NeTes dob) 3ctee v facted AT
2 A T, e AHcstE gefar SRuaNIS], de T SETdic] Pollar Aal Biad P ol aIGavaral dd TId HYct
SivipwA gl Heiefiean Feuh gedr alsel.

(3. Y TRg ) fAddd FHRUATER R AT 317R, FAGR $0% T T8 3¢ AT 0:% T ISl IS, P ATA BGRIT
IRSTT YU FRUIRATSE! 3T ‘STH-SATIR € AVSTT 3Ty BT TR Y& FBRUIR 3118, e IRT Jof Hevarad) g
ufqsara 31en fafder Saf Aist1 JoToAT=T fAeRTd 3118, Bieal Batf fARUIMIE! Y& berell Wdd H& ATd quigol HRRA
STCTT 3N Pt AR VTN BRATS 3TAT 3T, AP TP Tgcll- d FHYO) et SiTsel a Irat IRUfi fadRd datidl 3awH
TG ey 3T aid UgpuT ol AGgRIA W1 aTe Blect 312ft 31U 8.

H31 Jadnt

BRI HEHRIAT YU il Aot 3o A 320k ard &t 300 a¥gel GRacT SSIquarast o=
HIEAT BI0TRY BT S 2 Tl &I Brett. 372 U Sfiel doby 028-22 1 31fe auid i FHaifd Ievra
el Fell. S FHARIAT Poredl AgAdmS A0 FaTeid Hear Wyof AehRIHS & AR el IR 3RTcTear
.2¢,048 TIRY T 3cTiad Patinefict HgeT bt . 3,209 TG Scich! IehH 3¢ AT 2032 Td ac STTetl aldl, el
fACET Beled Bl WIATHE B. 302 TR TG STel. AT af, FAAHTLRT U AR, . 88 ARG geid Paf geid
Wi g e Ao AcREd Feft el S Argetad Baified a1 auff . ¢,292 RI 3! d16 ST fGdd IRIc Adel
Hd FRITHA Peled] STRER ORI fedes a16 . 8,282 A AIffed STuard T2 fieTel. TRUMHRERY, 3dTied
W31 32.03.202¢ T AT . 22,048 TRI TF B. 98,883 TR 3HTel. Cehb TR U HPMIH Sed, 32.03.20R
A e AT Bt 26.33% TR 31T, 3 e Il 32.03.202¢ Ash 2¢.20% BN, Tl 370N ST 3 Fatfe UgoT
HecTrd! IRIeAT 6. €3,28% ARG STell. I AfARTES 7 3TBRAT HTUICT B. 2,204 ARG SHT SATel SATHeS THUT Iq=Td R
EEC]S

CIge 3T Battd! (GNPA) 3TAfaId el STacUTT Ted STTetl 3178 - St 38 ATE 0% IUSiT IRTTTT GNPA T 84% B,
g 3T T 203¢-3Q HEA Scied] AdIH A PBallges d¥d AT Blelaeld sl ATERME 26.80% T S,
SIde Hcrfad Patted o wRiadid STt A8l e af 2038-22 Hedl AT STcied d1 §IUaThs F[dhcied] PBlel Wil
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YT 32 A 0 T €101 30fA &, 9ot ot 8135 rebett ATel. o] 3fes aufean ufgen Q= fomrel wedl 31em 31f0Y Bt
3T WITcle aget! BI0T 3TAfENd 31T, ATHes HaTeids HE@I- HIGT YHIUIGR BDDR df ARG HRUAT S3Tcl ST0Idhw Hadd
AT P cahaR! BH! Blsdl. A M@ AcdTad PHaire YHIUT BHI &3 feid 32.03.2032 st 4.¢8% BId 3
32.03.202¢ 351l 23.33% BIdl.

1. 3¢ AT 2022 A5 HueredT 31ffes TN 233 BIARIR B. 2,620 IRI IFHHATS] HERTY bl-3i4veId 37d (MSC Act) 2360
T JGM 02 379 TG G1d GRI PBRUATA 37Tel. AT TUIA (§ FoGRTT FeuTediet 5. 2,084 FRATY Tl GRA Sbaps
TTE ST 3. 32.03.203R ISfl Shahs 3. £3,0¢1 ARG IFHAATSIY B2lo AT GRITT 3T 3Tael.

RIS AISHTEG JId BHA 0T SHA TISGRTET B, fAwd: ufdiper IRFAAT SdieT A 3rgedniad Wiicbgd
SR STRA agel! BT Jobal YT HTE. AT UBIRIeT Adeh! ATdscl o, I 3Reied e aufdia afee diF
AT, GETclIel . £23.38 ¢TRG 37101 3TBRUN A Boicl AT . £38.¢3 TRE SRel! SATell 37Te. JUTHAT § Hfg=ard Rt
6 Bva fRdreRT RN A FieaTan et Ficae SrTed BTl ST el Sae avgen arsa 3reft 3rdiam 3.

T afeht

feiep 3¢ AT 2032 AT Favar Wi 5. 3,668 ARG Bra, 37 e adff 3¢ AT it 5. 92,2004 TRI BT, e adiven =6
e 5. 2,600 ARE (:9.33%) =1 BH! STTeTl. BDDR Hefiet WR1d dRqdIges %.283¢ eRAf aréla DTA =t fAfifelt smmelt 3172,
11 IRUTHSS DTA WST bedIaR HPT Higdld . §¢]l @G Udel °e giiell. gl AfaRth fRiceie AwTdld 3. oo &g
BDDR Hedl & SeTHos JATMOT 378aTe] auficile] . 280 g fAedes THITd fafAds e Idia fefid e Wfehngd
. 4&o ARG T STl

PIYPIR 3110 Ijdau]s
03¢ 8 99 U 1T 0T 83 I& STTct, IS 23 I THIG SPTHRTA B4 &1 aldl 101 AR i A deR
JauGTeR Ad Bld. 31 IGALY, [RAST Geid JUTHAT 378Tufiges Teidrare 3727 ared gid.

HIfAE 28 Job ReTE dob greft averdl (liquidity) SfdT QTS IRIE giell. MTIffieh 3QTSTIIR WEROTUI (0 TR PIeT 5.
gdd! surplus liquidity 3uctel Saelt g, Rt dop-1 312 3Tt R e S IufIRIA Saeht &l a¥ 038-32 =
GHATNIRI HIfAar YHTd FHI 813 cPTedTeR SRASPIRI THRAT a8 JeP1ee §¢ YSUIT 8- FH] cTPTed] IRUMH!
Jopid Pt faaRuTEl SHHT STet. 37T T 2022-22 T YTl SR HEPITS dledt 31T RSIE ddbdT G151 &I, Rl RBI &l
s7eferaRen ATl 31 fRiar Bt 3nfo e Rered g 31eft 3ree Rt ufiiet 2022 Ui BRI Saat. Uiiet 2022 Hed
3P R HrRM 5351 ReT dob-1 Wl &9 JfAe (SDF - Standing Deposit Facility) 2 7dT Jfden Saardl = e,
T AL ATeZHA db MBSl ifaReh avetdl (surplus liquidity) ReTE sdbaps STHT B ddTd d 3120 IFHHIR
ReTe TP 3.04% A TS A, AAT-os fIaTGTT 31N R, Racaeh Fefdd TePTEaR H1d HRuANS!,
f¥eTe€ 9% REPO rate, 8 & 2032 AT o IfAF (0.80%) UTSe 3O ¢ S 20 A3f 4o AT (0.40%) Uige. REPO rate
Hefict € aTe SDF 1! S TP HRUATd 37Te, SATHS SDF rate $.2% SAdI dTGfad Sefl. AT AfdRh ReIE a9 CRR
Yo A Giged ATETH 8.00% THA 8.40% Pell. AR 4 HPRE 2032 i 4o SN (0.50%) 3T THUT €80 SN (2.80%)
dige arefae.

R03R-33 T HeIY HGTSTIADIA SATAT AT TRBRT P31 3HGTS! . .00 TR BIEIA| ATGAUAT T BT, A TSR
HEHPI 3RS & 3T2R-IBRE Bldl. AT IBATARIeT TSGR ATGet. STAART 2032 Aefie] dHTdh IBATGRIe] TRt §.84%
I, Al 3¢ HIE 3R &1 TG §.8% ST M0 R REPO rates 3701 CRR He&d STeiedl dTelHaR 22 St 2022 sh dl
9.40% T &G STl

3T M0 IRBRI AT fowch) e RemRief fauRTd Fefes 3T 3¢ AT 2032 ISi Sdel Adu[eh BRIRT RGN ARt
(IDR) . 2.9 BISIH ARG BRIA! APTL. I HGGRIcile] SIGIH AT Bl i agell HUAYHTOY = ST H[GIb TR

7
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TReIT A gl W aRTTAT IE FGER HIAMT STRA Bldai! Hdelt IRUHA: 37fefds v 202¢-22 AT Hlaaeiid Jovea

PIYPIR A 5. 42.60 TIRT SABT (AT BT BT 31 a8 2020-¢ AY . 2619 ARG BIdT.

QBd Higdd

37T T 2029-2R T BIeiaeld, FAefiea HAdined Social HIS! glerdre T S, 3¢ ATE 03¢ ISl . 2,838,280 T
3N Jobd Wedd Wigad, faAies 32 ATE 2031 ISl 3. 2,988,340 TR S, TS e 31fefes auien ged ®. 203 TG
(0.08%) Scleh! favepIcs dle STeil.

qafe HisaelT IUIRR (CRAR)

38 AT 202 it Uigad JATCIAT FHIUT (CRAR - Capital Adequacy Ratio) STAGHTAT 20.¢3% TR BHI 813> 20.0¢% Sddb
SITcT 3118, &1 Wisaa! el (Capital Funds) Tefied a3 STRIH YRTd HIcTHT (RWA - Risk weighted Assets) Tefied ge I
TS GRUIH 3718, UPUT Higdel! el Furst afeeT (Tier 1) A0 GA=AT (Tier 2) IRTeRIcT Hisdelrd a91s1, gl ql-amed 8
ST UHUT HISTATd TRRTA . 2,600 TG Uae! T ST,

YIRTA Hisdel! Feft oSt gl IeRTaRIe 311701 GH=AT FRTeR 1T Hisdel HI Silel. feaR ¢ Hefiet Wigeed edn affean deid
. $,83¢ TG T 3. (6,30¢ TG ST, IerT aHTeAT Fefid B. 2,880 AR STeied| T BT UHUT Higad (Net paid up
Capital) 3. 8,(3 ARG HHI ST 3718, THRTA UHUT HiSad B! &IUT U BRUT FUTS] UHUT HigdeTHed STciel! 8e,
ST THHRTA THUT Higdel . Y,00¢ ARITTRA B, 8,692 TR STt FEUIST B. 38E IGi &l T Higael Wl 378, feaR
¢ Hefiet HigaeTHed ATYE SATcicil 8, TR THG PedIfaR HRId THRITAIA 5. 900 TG ATRTd PN Sileil 3176, Deferred
Tax Asset Hedl STl dTG & UPpUT Higael HHI EIUITel BRUT 37Te. aHHRTA BDDR HEd Betedl dTéId aRqares Deferred Tax
Asset (DTA) I U 3. 2,3¢2 TG TR B. 3,(¢3 ARG T ATl 3TE, B 916 . 8,302 TR Sdh! 37Te. IR 301 potell
el gRomH BUf, R ¢ Aefiet Hisaemed 5. Sl TRE Sddh! He STTeil 37Tg 30T AT qufi<a AT AT Beares,
b Il FefiAed (JfRd T 67) . Qolo TIGIRH dT6 STell TS,

HpfieT gl Jeld AR ¢ Higdel 3. 8,33¢ ARAEHA %. (9,50¢ TRI 3 B. ,8%0 T Scich PH! STcl. eh HPT Higael
HUNGHT fEeied] AT B. 3%€ TRA TR 3f&h=a1 BDDR Hob IR Flcied] dléld Deferred Tax Asset (DTA) Hob
5.2,3508 TG 3R THUT . 2,30 TRIH BH! STcl. A . 900 ¢RI A TR BDDR HTS! & e 30T 31gard
AT ARITGA 5. Qolo AT fafiis fafder Fefid Beam aivomivasy fear ¢ e 3iaed 3Ricean Fefd . us3 amram
g2 el ok UHUT fER @ Wigddl 3. 2,830 TRAT HHI STt

IR 2 Aefict Higdeed Sen adiuan . €2l TIRI gl T STcll 3Te. AT HIcTHAT FHR 3RTcTell HTBRAD G BH
PRI B. QY0 SRAT! T 0T IdaU[ehiciiel de3ARTNTSIAN IdId fAefiaed . 33 cRai<i 916 & Iral BRUT 8.

318dTc aNid, Yigdel YATEdT YHTOT (CRAR) vy IR Gigeq it 317at, Ae gef 7ed STTeiell 5. 6ol cIRI Te 37f0Y Sy
YR ATTHTHET (RWA) 5. Q0% (9¢ TRAIT STTeTel! UTd &l JT=h BRUT 31Ted.
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ABIHAT
IGPH B, AT

032 UHUT 39 % 2030-32 UHUT 39 %
. 309
15T IO HIAHd 2,428 3380 R¢,0(8 33.%
piFz 31for fafaqa 200 0.44 go% 0.4§
R 344 g,0¢0 4.8¢ 2,992 £.24
THUT 39 (31) 23,603 200.00 23,3 200.00
q9.@d
&t 3701 BfiaRIS AT 20,280 42.0¢ 99,693 U382
- 3mfor 3,030 2¢83 3,508 ¢.0C
SR RYTAT & ¥R .39 2,303 8.¢
THUI @ (9) 28,808 3.¢ 26,80 .
Bl I (P = 3 - ) 3,388 26.63 2362 0.2
G (A 3,C6R 23.8Y 3,233 22.02
8. BT (Income + Deferred) (02Q¢) (3.89) () (2.4%)
%. fAcd® T%1 Yo 0.2 W% 0.8Y
UHUI(§+8+3+ ) 23,003 33.9% 23,3 00,00

HATSRY] ITATd BliaRed TS 3101 AGUIehIaeic] SATsT A< FHTAL HTE. f&. 32.03.203R ISil ATS®RY! 3T a6 &1
B, §¢,0¢8 7RI T+ TG 5. 9¢,4LE ARG STel. FgUTS! AT auiaar 2.82% dIc SiTell. &1 dTe UM ausRTd aRJell STciea
HTEe BaIel AT 0] IR AqUehIed a6 STeTes ST,

37Tfefe T 202¢-3 Hed 37aT PBetel TS 92.06% A BHI IR, & AT IS 0T T Yeirean ol Had daiaiiel TSI BUld
HRUATA STofiaydas Sdciedn fAURIR hicrd 318,

3nfefes af 2039-22 TEd, HHA 31O AR 3= AST HH &1H- I aHAT 5. 208 ARIIGHA 5. 2 ANEH (2.¢3%)
q BH! §H . Qol @G BTel. & ¢ UM Poiiedl UIehifeiamed ade faHT SHu=aiean Yovd 6 (referral fee) =1
AT STTciel! 8¢ AT 3Te.

AT, 314 34 Hdichg HBUIRT HEge (ST 3¢ 37101 BRI d fafAng Ig) 5. 29 TR (3.80%) HH! STl
3718, e et 5 . 2,29 RT BT Y A1 I B. 2,00 AR TR T 3MTR. ¥ WA IR fABIGRIc BT . 319 ARGT
HH! ST TH ATEhichg IRIcT el STV fAfdel TepRea Qehine Silciell 5. {4 ARAI He (3aT. ciichyd TS, TR
Y, ECS faeaeT =15, Rupay Debit Card €151 SRIET) TS 36 TR,

M T 202¢-3Q Aed, HHARIT PIR, Ut M0 SR JTelial G dAlgH . §,263 ARG ST, 31 7P af 020-2¢ AL
B.4,¢olo I BT, TUTSTd T WATd . 344 ARE a1 STTell (6.22%). 8l dle UM pHarIn dsgsdl, fale vAdbeHe
TRITST & / TRAG TS STl ATE.
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1 qff ST R Id M, Sl TBT G B. 3,288 IR STl 31E. o1 I Sldes APl ]6 TRI Blcl. FUral AT

TuT oY . €,33R G (§0.¢3%) A AT 318, AT T Gleics TP, THUT IUATAT CaehdRId el a¥i<al 20.8% <A1 det-idl
2€.93% ST TGl 31Te.

37gaTe] aNTd AT Rl . 2,938 TRE 3! aTE STl T adT ARG Petell THUTIahH B. 3,6 ARI ARG e aeff<dt
RAG 5. 2,233 ARG g1, & aTe U §2id A0 Acnfed st Irdid el (BDDR) =1 cReIAefe dTe . 2,420 &g
101 B, ¥R TG IAqU]eh BHRT RGN el (Investment Depreciation Reserve) Hefiel a6 ¥ I HICTHTHATON eled!
e At g (Contingent Provision against Standard Assets), Jaddle feie™n BATATS! Berett dvda (Provision for
Moratorium Assets), 2ebId 751 Idta fAeft (Overdue Interest Reserve), RdTal A UIRIT J[AGU[HIRATS! ARG (provision
towards Non-Performing Investment) gIi<aT Uebfad HISIHIA doetct] B. 0 ARG 30T R (reversal) §TH STTe.

3EdTcT Ui, 3RABRIUICT & 3Tl B, 9¢3 TRG T IFHAT A0 BDDR HIS! dbelell B. 3,L02 TIRE dRargos DTA #Y
ST B. 8,400 WG dTE T fA<R BT 3galel qul i AT %. 280 g STel, Al et adff %. 9€ T Bl

eI TR (net profit) STcict! T & dlecicd] dRdalged 31Te; Sl %I (Operating Profit), ST TGRS BHPIRIR
10T SRIATHEA HBTeTerIT SATSITEAT ITATER Tcig AT, T B. 2332 TG (§0.¢4%) Scdh! aTe STedl T8, A puAT i
=7l

fAae T e

R d= APfaeies AwidaR 3T T WIeAT dRGal P& fe. 38 ATE 2022 Ash FUTRI 371ffe auffen fedes Awr
5.280 TG 371107 f&. 3¢ ATl 20 Sil Huetedt ALfe e aufen ARid A% e, THUT T . 3,02€ @G fAFISHRITS!
39t 3. IRATAd fafAdIsT @reflel gHTOY.

IGHH B, T ETd
GLRE ] 32.03.303R 32.03.203¢
AP ATSEGIER %1/ (dler) R¢,LE,R8,804 29,86,¢3,3%6
2028~ TSN THT (A%BI/ el YABIRIR) £,3%,44,424 2,26,03,3¢2
THUT T 30,2§,088%0  30,63,33,300
ITT: & izt FAeftd s - §03%¢2
ITT: TG, deror el 3 av 209¢-¢% - 30,00,000
1T UG deor fAeh 37 o 20¢8-20 - 30,00,000
gt foR 3nefAdar et @ 20% 233¢,¢YR 2,60,34¢
IT: denfes dta Feh 3836,933 32,40,34
CEIH Tg’gTH d agaqﬁa gl et 9,00,00,000

TTT: IAdU]eh T&3dR Irdid el 33,842,824 €232,3¢
T 4EIcs IENTST ot R,¥3,62,684 R, LE,R,80
THUT 30,3§,08,8%0  30,623,33,300

J1gaTe gyl 31Tg9des YHTUTA %I 7 STeT- ATl HSodTH dTHigl UdTfad et ATal.
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ATEP AT

37T TR , ‘Tedar Sobea TeEmed JuATdal, ‘HdTe FTERIAT YL Sl HROT A TdT de, ST 30T o Fieh
I Bl W, TS HIeIHE1 Y g FRIAT TR HRUAT 3G o ST TR AT BAU[D BTN ST
3TSHUATY QaIAT 3. TS ITEasTT AT ATeTT 3@ P SOT 30T e 3T aTefavaradl s fafder fsamoft
AR RARIRE BRI Tm’ 3RIGId S &, SR 37T §fdT AdgRINeel Agprel STPRRGAl aeUaT
H&d Blect. 2088-20 AT 371fes qufd AR Yoo GBI A2 SIPRAsAT BRIGHTET oTH Tdetl. 3 HfYP STPRRasAT BRIGH
3RS HRuATa Fose fIaR &IdT, TRq B8 HETHRIYSS o 2 STTe ATel. ATIWHTOY, §db5-1 31TdT fAA ‘&AhT (blog)’ 3=
jsblbank.com IT d&TEEaR ‘Cyber Security Guidelines’ 3T ATaT I el 31TE. A1 fAfSATaR et sopet 3URRH 318,
JhaZA SMS, Digital Signage T ATLHIIA ARG YT A0 Ui STdTd, STgR - Iehid! 37T Bleldiet
SifdT e PR e, 3@ A1 favaTd AgHd Td HRUTR 3.

wifeet 3f01 dasT=
Jod feM Rede “dFsTTaR 3nend Tafad Jar S 30 IR Jdel aTedH, Medhi< Jaifds qdid 96 a0 31
30T RIS FTgebi=T IR, fpwhraaeiiv 30T ARfivese 372t §-Ja1 301 & vy 32w 311e.

Z-34aT EeRACER 3T HRISAT ARTATA 37701 ATSS T ISR BT Q10T ST 31T, & 39U a1 Hifed 3. s
1 G-I SUANTIS] HIAISD HAARIT Fobl- IR IRV HRUATS] Wetlel IURIANSTAT Y& el 3MTed:

eI SFea JaTmIOl o TATHIALI “WRIeR AR Thiads” =1 ‘ciegdt 3’ =, 51 e Sruraead! gumt seridrdt
at Ides! 3e, FTaeia AUTeH B, dod ‘B3R dfdsaT A’ (Core Banking Solution), PCI-DSS (FHe 18
ge¥] - 3reT RS }ed) =1 i T FHRUMRI 3TeT JeR (Data Center) 30T S1ETReR Rl AlSe (Disaster Re-
covery Site) O IS Bl 37T8. Fobdl UIUH T, Eeve a1 3101 HiaTeet sifdsa1 e Fere YHie praneH 3 2fear
(NPCI) 3 THTIOTA BoleT TiehiHaR R 3718, O 3c01d otell JABRT PCI-DSS STeT Hevar A 37Tad. b DMARC
(SA-332 AT 3H18iEIaeM, RUIFET 3101 -ther=a) 101 ATP (ST 2 M) IR Cond HA fTHTelT Hfcrsiel
FRUGITS] ATRTA JAT0Te! AT,

b1 JTRATSCTR ATTATRIRY BROTRAT ATsed, AaTscl 37, T ST TehHaR AR SaUl=I 37f0T ‘Dark web Monitor-
ing’ and ‘Brand Protection’ 31211 JfAT 3RAUIIAT 37101 3120 AT HIGBA, TN fRTeMTcilel AT it BRATS PHRUMT
JUTTE T el 3.

& High-end firewalls, Manageable switches ATaRe 3118, ST GR Sex-¢ ¢thidd 30T T3 3T 317 STeT Yasead
fAA0T @l A, §%4 ‘end-Point Security Anti-Virus’, ‘Anti-Malware solutions’ 9T aTR &&- Bde APY ATRBTAT
restricted access-rights iU T Pl 3R,

Fop! AT AT BeledT ‘Digital Banking Operations’, ‘e-FRM’ (Fraud and Risk Management) portal and ‘SOC’
(Security Operation Center) AR fAfIE Jerer=Teal ATEAATIH JRETT UL Ueh 2R ATEHIATS] 3UcTel Bell HTe.

1 oAt / g1 R IRFAadr AT FRUIRIS, d9cb aras ‘g hiied RIagRe 3ide’ I FaieH avd. R Fal
Afg=ai=t VA (Vulnerability Assessment) 30 aSfqA UHET PT (Penetration Testing) 3 A5 &t STTd. dd 3=
TGS SMS Alerts UI6dA e qof 7 eneie=n 37ffe ragrride Afddt &d. §% RBI, IBA, NPC, IDRBT (IFTAS) and
CERT-In 3121 AT IR2TGR S0ATd 3fcten fAfder fawiadier Y=ol SHrRiaTe! avd 3R7d.
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o1 MMEHIT ‘AFSTTGR MM’ Wiehiel AL ITeTel Hw e 3Meel:

24x7 AR BT AFEAA (S-aitall): ATM, CDM 31101 I AT fB3TRB (Self Service Kiosks) T ATIR H&A I IGHH
STHT 01, 3RG I BV, TLT STHT F0T 3710 e, ekie fIEhT g gfaen Jo 3ucte e 3med.

TETUH M0 2 RARIGeR: do5e d veiun el ReIe dovaan JRai FARmia aTe el ST, 3T9el I UeIURT NPCI net-
work 2ff e 3T ot J¢Y TARRTEIT 3fde HIEAS! aroRar AdTd. Rer dobe T AR d%d Id vivd EMV
compliant 37T&d. sidb-1 TTUH AfARTH 21 RAIBeR Jfae SHIe 3ude] Ho- el 3118, TTGR, 8 X (o I GHH el
TR STHI BT Ad.

gaRAC JfHIT: UCiy, 2, &9, AidTeed B arand 319ct 371 SagR g 31ebic ke feawnd Hefie adr Aa.

3RS 30 TASvwd): Rered sopean AENTaR o AR dRT RTGS & NEFT gRT el gdicRor gfaen [Rad. st
Straight Through Processing (STP) YUTTell ATIRUITA Ad.

ABTES Yie SRt (UI3MR): Fob NPCI =T UPI 2.0 WIeWhTH gR, [@Rd IawH g~ITh: 0T JfAe IgastT 3ucie]
B Gl 3R, T FAHS TEHBIT, 8 AN, AT bl Hfgel! 368 = P, JqHH HPIFAT fbaTl I1addT Ad.

TN UTSqA 2fae IS i/ 3edIP BRUN: Fob 3T ATEHi-T 3fde BIE (Debit Card) AL ITeTel Hw et 378,
&P e Aiuiiged HiTSct HaR O TITHT (SMS) TG AT Sfae B1s sifds/ 3 B 2Abdl.

317 3t AdT:
Eﬂﬂé’x’%’ﬁ'cﬁ?ﬂ(Rupay)gfazm
BICIEG I
TP SfT
fafafios (BBPS) - Efedies fae Ude RRdm

% EHIT 3T AEHIAT AfABIAS FaT IucTel Tw JUITT 0T e YO HE JeROM FHRoATE T
ERORIECH

A e

I HHARY &9 S0 Fald HielTd I AL, PIfds-€3 HEMRIS 020 AT SRTAHAT Preraed M0 03¢ =T g
HEHIEHE A IMefes A0 HFAFF A ATATaRT Bl 31T, BRI dTée 2ATd Bld AT 30T 31907 UehT A1 dreraromeft
STHY 8d AT, “AMHdT JH1e” faUPTR e d YT daciell 311, AT a1 faupi= Jffer dAdl siiaeh A
TT@THIAT HTHR STTUATER R SUIRY 3RUIR 3T, A9 HHARIAT SHd-Td JUTR AW ATd 8354 i1 i< SigT0arrd
1 30 HETAT SRUTR 3ATe. TG ATHR ST 3R, 3] SHATRIT BRI JEROY, 3G d BRI aieau]
IRITS! FARATIAT TIAI TId & 37Ted. TP SHARITAT JAfthd BHARAT M QAR P HRUATIST, HHARITT
ST TG AUTER 3O ATGR HHATATE IRUM G IIGHAT JTGATATAR 4R GRS ST Bt 3HTe. APN] TEHRT SpTHNIA
3R AT T8t 8T, 3T FHHART JaTIHTO TBRITD UG Sollel T @I 3778, d ITRTaR I BHARIA! 74:9dd
FeIe TEUPTH Fob AT T IR Tgael I STaRATIATA 4RI 3.
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claTaiaor fo fAdtaror

e AG@IaroT:

¥R Heba UH s HATM01 ., Ae] SRaTdTed IiAT ¥ HEaR 03¢ Jsh ST dIfties HARAERUT HHALY St SRIEATRIR
3717 aef 2022-22 AT FRATINeTes U gl AHUATA 31Tc 8Xel. iR, a1 FARpehradt Rered sosdt 3t R foara
3T, 371ffep Ty 2022-203R T TIETARIETTT i1 3. 2%.08.203R 5T YUf e, eiaTaRIgTeBTa Feici= 3Edlet A1 dlfics JTgarelld
BIIUTA AT 3T

3717 e 202¢-203R TTSY FeNAP FRATIN et Faet ‘T Gl et 3.
T dohe APTaLie awdifaR ETctl TG BeaTIHIo Sav fafde JhR cRamaRiat] Hw- Sdel Aed:

TG 3110Y 3icPfd aarasialoT:
HedTd auTHed Fd Y ARET 371101 Ueh fARATR &l Iie) Hifdies / faATEY 31gaTciae THa aaTg9&[uT RudTd 3TcH.

371Tfes T 2022-22 TS A¥RT HeATTH IO 3RAIRAITEH JH1 757 BRI fAfdel fAuPTaTS FHTad! RardTe Fu
g BT 37Tcl. BTSB! AWIRITBIhgA il HEaTelldle] AU HJTeT PHRUAT Ad. GIRIS0T faHPT &l
SRATIRIGTT fARYET0Y AT G facie™ sRafidar Jiea aTeTe TeHid SR B!, ARaTaRIToT [IUPTH 2088 TR Mard
37epfd arRaradero gt Bae 3R 3nfe af 2029-22 A FRATIASIUT fFAUPT Td € ARIR 3l FTIRIIOT I, Tyuf
IETRIUTT BT FHelleleh HEBT cI@TaR1&T0T HiFcll a¥gved dl 30T Jelfe (i rer Siedre @Hl SIvgRIS!
U i3 JRTacIh e HTa2Teh APIGRIHIIE TeIal el 3G &dl.

Aifeedt qomeft AETaiaTT:
Job-1 B 3RS 3RS eee WL . i 3nfafes aef 202¢-22 AS! ARt yoTedt crRaTaierss T R dot 37101
Y M9 378aTe 3. 22 TfNeT 2032 Ash ATER Fell. S MIAT U TEATH TG HRUITT Ufohad 378,

SRR 3menf¥d 3iapfd AwmadaT (Risk Based Internal Audit):
STREHER 3R 3APTd FRATIRISTUT FRUAT €RUT HaTdd HEBH Jabad HaRy dal 37T8. 37TdT BT YHaTd BRUANITS! S
YA YT ARI ST 3R @RI, RO R Bl TBSIRIR F Bee AT R e af 2032-33
A TR BRI [AUPTI STRAH 37TeRd SIRATaRIeToT el STed.

Re1e deb 3T 3 TR T BHeR 022 AR, f&. 3¢ A 202¢ wiaen il RAdten defd deen @i a
qRcepiel dAqrAofl det. ATl 31T 37gaTel ST STl 3718 3101 &TeRlel 31Ul 3gdlel ufald ereraeid Aley
FRUITA T 31TE. RETE d9p 3170 2T 13, 32.03.2022 qfa=an 3nfifes RArdien wieufdier quroft 3r=m = sreret A=l

3 ARSI THE:

Rered S, denfiss Wiersre AHuhRiae R Apieefd dwidR, id e vh frdes 31f0 &, eraradiers o 3nffe
Ty 2022-2023 IT BIATGENATE T fog=a IuTATST GAFIRIRITS! U 3. RRIR, Fab- 3771 ReT davops A gaog
T fde 37701 3. i1 31ffe af 2022-23 WIS AT ARaTaRIeTd RO YAt PRUANITS] TRarh Jifidet 31e. Rere
g ITIR JUAT 37081 3T, T FATITER FAATEROT Sl HHehl fAv ShHich 8 gR AP0 J0TR 31T,
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HHTeTs He®:
HERTE HEhRI AT ATAFIA €850 =T et (03 HisrAT UIHEH (4) 39 SHeied] Tdlcid Heareal Aagu[blHaR
FeTeTe H8BM f8. 0¢/0§/094 URI BRIR FlbRe.

ol T ot TSt B8 A 1. 25-08-2032 AT 37Tet e STet. 2t 3978 Favea FdTeTes He®leR 2022 TN BRRA
1. AT TIRATIRI T IRTT PRI T LTSs1 <A WU Sl ST HiER 3eTee! S .

fefs BPIER TAR BT sba e AT ardaceff o @d wafdd 8isa Iaea & Herer 3. —FTIyHEoY
& AT 4 e TR d5eft J&fd Ry uidel STUdEed o 3R 3. 37Ta9dd ot a9 HisvIrTS! dasRiit
1 e il e TERTET FRUATEE o AR 3. STeSiA HeMH §% AT Jredriiie Vbl el
ApiGefdTe gae 3Te.

AT HE @I AT G Hed PILIed, ATaATIaT 01 3FHare Vaae=0T Ufdfefad erd 3701 &1d v gabid, diF
TG AT, QI 31, WIS BRI, ATaTIe J AR AedPIR AT FHIAL 38, 3 i Fagaean aaimed
Ag BrigHA ufagid e d. B 63 AAA 3Udhctd () Heflet TIe-Herd (29 U) T TRILIJAR GF HHART Fdleld el
HEBT TR

RIS 9, 3159 / $6 IRBR ITeATHgA Tcrel! APTGLIH Trd AT 835 HdTeId H8b &RUT 339 d TR UHUT HIHEBISITER
3N 3101 FRIF0T Sad. HE@H SIRATIRISTT, RIGRT fAaT J ST YL, ot SaRIT, BRIGR, Hifed! dasiH, AT,
RN, BHANY, PIYPIR d JAGULD AT} IUFHITT AIEZHTIA BRI el HTe. HTeidh Haes 37101 Iuafiici= alwRTd Faffid
o1 grard. ReTe doa AR, TaTdd HeaH SIdRATI H@IR 3T el 3718, e FawTI Hew 8 BHeR 2029
U BRI ST 378,

Hareisd AT Rasu[es:

& ot 032 M, FATEU[E MAFOT TYHU! Faea Farcdanars! FRasuyhrar auficar Fasuws HRIGH JUTRT 3Ll
STY BT, FagU]e BRIGHITAR, & et 03 d €2 Ffet 2032 AT HlATaed UeRT (24) 3151 T GRA STeT, 23 Ffet 2032 i
37T B PR Fasue AABRT iHT €8 et 032 s 24 ATd HFTdT def AHAFAGLMHTT AT STER Befl. T
fITEU[e BRIGHTIR STBH INGARMT 28 ol 20”2 d A It 031 AT HTaTaelid IHGIRT 3751 APY FUITY WA= el

24 3ot 2032 A AT, AAUTE I YR, T 317G, 2t 311 eT THeRt ATt vas 311¢2r STRY Bett 31foY ARt et Y weRTg
IRBRA TSU[ TfebdeTT 30 HER 2022 Tid AP fEedl 3178, HIG2ATA FH& BeITIHR 81 A0 3 fSieglined Afdgeiqgs
310 RRAHHSS i B 31101 arggeblar TRUMH 8ld 3RTeT- SRl STRd HeRTT HAGHT gareh SaTTadl IrdT IS
HUgTd HTAT 3Te.

7 377eereh aRufidt U 3Mue s Fagvew Ufshden Ygl 1 ATHie HPT SUIRITST 94 feawian dreasl uard 3mer
I 1 CRTaR AR Q0T 37TeHt 3778, A1es g fAhTet STER gIvaRT JAR 3 AR facid gisel 31 ared.

HRATYA HSB:

Rere dora APiaele JaaigaR APR! FEBN! §BHT (UCB) aTaT H8% (BOM - Board of Management) 32 fBdiaR
2020 Tfd TE FHRUFIATR S et &1, AR & Bretiaeh 30 S 2032 YA ATGavTd 3T, I1 S T1g Feidl 3T
HATTATAP HARATI JeT™ BN M0 ATGARIBIGR WP dobred sifdsa1 Jafdd fharberaiary diar Higd Bl & 378,
IRITS! GBI Fohell T HSBIATART “RIaRATI Hees” I FHRUARIATS! 3 3ufefiaed Jemon ot 31aedd
A, MR W AR 03¢ ISl ST Blo ST A FSHTLRUT FA A5 JheRled HHidb o 3icdid Jufdeiined geron
TRATTAI BRUATA HTe! Elclt A0 A 3 3PRE 2022 il AEBR 311gwh HTM0 (Asieied AT A=A et 3118, RAIT<1 BT
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eT d%5 ¢ St 2022 T IRTFBIGR HIEN 3T T PN TEHRT Sdel BOM T WIS 3¢ fBdiar 2028 7fd

Tedare faett. Rere dorean FELNTaR 3T S % R 2032 sit Ao HE@TT WATIHT FHefl. FaRATI Hedr
el 3ATT0 STg] We WieTleTyHT0Y 377

Y. . ). FBH (o 37e8T)

off. 3. v, 931 (TaRY- HSaTe 31eal)
2. . L. RRPT (FTIATI HES He)
2. TH. 31, JYUT (FERATY HEs Had)
off. T, It A (IR HSes I6)
9. . U, TR PR (FRATY HS D TG

YV VYV V VYV

RN & TEHATIB! TR TG RATRIEIE (Chartered Accountant) 3REH, 2. TaoY 30T . ATaRR & G & 31w S
3778 d.

G TSB! WATIAT SR garadyl Hearedm % fdaR 2029 310 4 AT 032 IS G S&&T ST
Jobe T Heardl fAague ufesar quf Igudia 30 T TaTdd Hed AT 2Isudd JeAT eI Hew 31cd
BIAT TSR BIH Be.

31ffe af 2022-23 WIS AT

3N af 022

37l e 2022-Q A 31AfAd ol e Sean aififes FeaeReT INYe Sauard 3 axd. 3fad ATl gemn
HEINT 1INl sopdt HHPRT fAsr 378, 3 af 2028-32 T HaSTIASTAT gad CASA fBuifSie 31for vgpor St
el aTe Seiel! T e ad saiAed vl ae Siedmd fGwd. & dob- Sdlavial SATeTd & P! bodrar A GROTH
fedl. 3TRFST TRIMEd 38% dTe fad 3 elt a9, JEId BaIUIST PHRIAT APTeied AIEId AR [Pl fAcdes Tl
FRICTTe MR 3ATE. S AT 2032 ATS! TR Botel HTeT=T SRTITS! ot [IAeid PHyvard 3feE Wied el TR, ARTel, Icred
@t WAL STerel! agett, Wefds Jabi-t AThS dadeicl ot @It 30T 3133 3nfdfe uRiREdt g AreeiesR &t
faeRuTT YapHaR Al 31T URUITH Baf FIERT dlGid ST BIvaTd SHTel. a¥lel STeifge, 3Mfe af 202¢-2 Aefiel
Asset size Aedl IARUT &, SIS 37eTsT SHeTaaT YI&l GNPA and NNPA Hedl a6 SiTedTd .

3P af 2032-33

e §%, AP TEBRT SHRITST 2020/2032 Hedl Raiea APieeld JeIAR el SauTh e FHRUIRISY, 3Mae
AT HeaM Jeiel “3” IS eiRUMHS ARRIST HR dbell HTe. STHTh Hefiet “fRaddid daiiddl 40% al, 5. 24 @
fedT QTUar et Iqpi 317 81 I 0l Haas - fhagHT 312e’rd d1ed. I1 BRUMS, Helcid HSo AT e
378 QAT UTdSIaR IRIuTa Aol faaRYdds Saa 318, STUAHON, TIe=7 & o1 YHTOTIS WGl G5, Sdbetl PSL T @8l
AT Tl 3T ARIET, THUT fAeRTd BT 40% UPT . 4.00 TG Uell SH! TGN Bt [IaRUNGIR HR0] BRY 3cdTedeld
TEY. YIS JamhYel HHI IqHHd! fABIAE ol faddd BRUARIS! d TI@efict 318 30 @rRad ffder TR1ad,
ThY b Bt AISTHT Seb YATIAd BRUTR 3718, S 3121 BT BATIS STeedTd 4 fAui 83 31fad &t fAeRT (loan dis-
bursement) ILTINIATS!, “WT Rl 89”7 (Special Retail Hub) gxaﬁ 3Mgd

drfarelt A

Job- T EEIUT Ufohaad (consolidation mode) IETUIT BRI Tl HEBH e, 5 iadd “3Mfdes ewan
e 101 ITART Fefeld ” (FSWM - Financially Sound and Well Managed) &1 AT-cg H1ed &3 ATél 37101 arél<an
APTER TR A ATE! argid, bt effPlH AT dR B I¢ GHavdTd S3ad ATe.
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HHAR T

TEBR A d (Asierdp, qoT I e 26.03.2088 IS TRUFGIAT W HERTY 376 HI-HATIET doRT B
TG (FERLM) ATRPBE Fobell ARG AT STeit 31T, @1 31 Teed 31T &Y, APRI WeBRI dobi-t (UCBs) it Bt
IR (I de) B URUASBTA TG Fered U 37U boTe W el dvd SRaTal. 3TIe Jehars! ar] 3R Tctel
g AP (. §,000 TRISYET 3fUP UHUT FAHTT IARIT SHINITST AP 3ReTer) 37701 iyl 38 A1 2022 =t
TRl FTetTeTymIoT 317e:

. A9ES [GEE 32.03.2032 1 f&dt
9 2 3 g

L Ul SHAR) G ¥ BICT YT Hfa® B. (3 BT

I el SHHERY B &HAT (BRI T BT 83) 2.20 &1 Ya 31 5. 0.08 BICI
N, WST HSTBIA cahaR] TR SHARIS @ 2.50% T&TT BHt .53%

T IRYFBIA 3 TG Pt 31T Y, FAAYHTOT Ieod ot 3 ABTIDH Fa4 fBHH 2 AHNR ureH Pot arfgsy 3nfor
e FAATeRUT TG HHART T (XTMBT Ye-alT) AT=IT Seel! TRy, AT 32.03.203 ASH dob AT Teuidial
30fArd 2 FPUdT ¢ P e Fol AR, A, § Fad Sdct difest Pt TR Jewfd dodr 3ucrel daThuar
g FHHI 3MTe. IR HH! eI BT AiGaa el &Il diel Glae %1 SR 2IdT. NNPA% 37101 Mif@ds dwavst 32l (PCR)
JURUARATST BDDR Hedl HAeh FHIONA Peied] R4 I SiTel Eld M0 “Wesedl Wigdelredl cobaR] THR HHART
T =1 dewfd A FAeuiden ffRd S 318 [Re: 2.50% Y&t I, Tal €.43%). T e aufd g ATacere
FeHid BRI FUROY 30 HTE. A1, dd Hisdel Td FRTER 3R] SHARIT W id BIVIAIE! aT6 STedRT fa=an
AT Fewid MoRd) faere €13 el € eaphar] e 3fe aufd, 3fad e ARl dIERTE JURUIRT
37081 31TE. 312N bR Job AT 3ffes aufd W fa=r ATadera oy ey et 31ef 31diar 31e. 1 Jeufd Ryt 3nfo uRatfaa
It e arftfes TdaemRoT aud faw Jeh ob. © =41 3idd Aisvard Jga.
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Heg A0 TEPR fAUPT SR ATABRY.

YRR RSTE §F - APRI TgHBRI deb (0 T, Sa @ret T 3nfor Fmreier fumr.

EEREEERE R T

R IR 31T f2ar faffics.

IR I fol., I 31T SEIal, TIRIUHRN d6 o, HRT a6, I3 9% fat,, ICIC) 5 fa1. E2fis da 3nfor
IR PI-3TRER d fol., e 9 36 £, sfReeye BR s@aqhe 378 Rud & afdsT Saisil (IDRBT),
el TS PIIRA T 33T (NPCI).

FE TS PRI FEPRT S NI {1, §aE, HERTE 158 FEPhRI 69 PheveM fifics, Hag, AERTE 150 WedN!
Jo5 3R fAfies, §ag, e e 31T 316 davT 3108 Sale ARTRICIST fol. TaT et 30T HEPBR IR,

e A@TIRIer, 3iaPTd 30T THTIdT ci@raRerds, el JeePIR 30 TiehfRes, BHPTR JePIR, AT T2 310 SR
T dBTd! feeTerd AT Adidgel el HS ATl Pesidl I TG H& gidd.

e ARG, SAIGR, HTeAHGH 3101 ffder TReien Ferefict Tewraiagd Mo dee WIdd) fciedn Téieeee dardds
EECUICISE RIS [

S5 TG HHARITHT SHT PIAATS et FgHPIT A2 Ieeid Had 3AdTHT IdTedd Healell e aid e,

femi: 92 31PRE 020 TS PBBY — e
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49th ANNUAL REPORT OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Dear Members,
On behalf of the Board of Directors, | extend a warm welcome to all of you to the 49th Annual General Meeting of the
Bank. The Directors are pleased to present the Annual Report on the business and operations of the Bank together
with the Audited Accounts for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2022.

Economic Scenario

A welcome change after the last two years which have been difficult for the global economy on account of the COVID
19 pandemic was the good recovery seen across the world. Growth momentum showed a pick up on the back of
pent up demand and opening up of economies.

The Indian Economy along with the world economy slowly limped back to normalcy after the second wave of COVID
19. The second wave though severe from the health perspective had a muted economic impact. While sectors like
finance and manufacturing recovered, service related sectors like travel, tourism, hotels were lagging behind in
recovery.

The global economy grew by 6.1% whereas increase in GDP for India stood at 8.9%, with the service sector lagging
behind the industrial sector.

The endemic like third wave seemed like a silver lining but the Russia-Ukraine war’s economic effects are spreading
far and wide — like seismic waves that emanate from an earthquake- through the commodity markets, trade and
finance.

At the end of 2021, US Fed had indicated in advance that they will be raising the interest rates. Crude oil which was
hovering around $54 to $58 per barrel in January 2021 was already moving up due to production cut by OPEC
members and was in the range of $65 to $ 75 per barrel. In the second half of the FY 2021-22 tension between Russia
and Ukraine started fuelling the crude oil prices as US warned Russia of sanctions if they start any military actions
against Ukraine. In retaliation Russia warned US of stopping supply of gas to NATO members. Russia’s invasion
of Ukraine in February 2022 disturbed the supply chain management and worsened global economic scenario as
almost all the NATO members imposed sanctions on Russia and also warned of sanctions on non NATO members
who would be dealing with Russia. Crude oil prices reached $ 139 per barrel on March 7, 2022. However OPEC’s
promise to boost oil production could curtail the rising oil prices. These sanctions adversely affected mainly the
developing countries.

Domestic Economy

The Indian Economy has shown resilience, drawing upon the innate strength of its underlying fundamentals and
supported by a prudent and favourable policy mix. The Indian economy, as per the quarterly estimates of GDP was
seen staging a sustained recovery since the second half of 2020-21. Advance estimates for FY2021-22 suggested
that GDP would record an expansion of 9.2 percent. All the major indices, the Purchasing Manager’s Index, Index of
Industrial Pattern and Core Industry Production showed initial contraction and then an expansion since early 2021.
In fact, in November 2021 all went past their pre-pandemic levels for the corresponding month in 2019. CPI which
was 4.06 in January 2021 rose to 5.59 at the beginning of the FY 2021-22 which was near to RBI's comfort level of
4% with a margin of (+/-) 2%. Core inflation also increased to 6.4% at the close of FY 2021-22 from 6% at the end
of FY 2020-21. Food inflation was major contributor which has increased from 4.87% to 7.68% during FY 2021-22.

Only the Service sector, which accounts for half of the Indian economy and was the most impacted by the COVID
19 pandemic, especially the contact based services lagged behind. According to estimates this sector was slated
to show an expansion of 8.2 percent in 2021-22. The stop-start nature of repeated pandemic waves made recovery
difficult for this sector. Even then distance enabled services like IT enabled services, distance education are growing.
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Government policy and support in the form of guarantees and moratoriums both for payment of dues and insolvency
proceedings, were an important aspect of the safety net for the economy.

The estimated GDP growth of 9.2 percent was based on the assumption that there will be no further debilitating
pandemic related economic disruption, monsoon will be normal, oil prices would move in the range of US$70-75/pbl
and the global supply disruptions will steadily ease. The Ukraine War has put paid to all of these.

Even then the GDP for FY 2021-22 stood at 8.9% vis-a-vis a negative 8.7% for the preceding year.

FUTURE OUTLOOK

GLOBAL

The geopolitical tensions in Europe have resulted in economic fragmentation, elevated inflation due to the rising oil
prices and renewed supply disruptions. Additionally, though many parts of the world appear to be moving past the
acute phase of the COVID 19 crisis, recent lockdowns in the key manufacturing and trade hubs in China compound
woes world over. In the Global Economic Outlook of the IMF, global growth has been revised downwards from 6.1
percent to 3.6 percent in 2022.

IMF, has in fact published that high uncertainty surrounds this forecast and downside risks to the global outlook
dominate- including from a possible worsening of the war, escalation of sanctions against Russia, a sharper than
anticipated deceleration in China as a strict zero-Covid strategy is in place. The war has increased the probability
of wider social tensions because of higher food and energy prices. For 2022, inflation is now projected by the
IMF at 5.7 percent in advanced economies and 8.7 percent in emerging and developing economies — 1.8 and 2.8
percentage points higher than projected in the beginning of 2022. Central Banks will be challenged to maintain a
well telegraphed, data dependent approach to adjusting forward guidance on their monetary stance and maintaining
their policy framework credibly.

At the same time, policy makers cannot lose sight of the longer term goals. Novel ways of working have been
highlighted by the pandemic. Governments will have to look to harness positive structural changes wherever possible,
embracing digital transformation and retooling/reskilling workers to meet these challenges. Multilateral efforts to
respond to the humanitarian crisis, prevent further economic fragmentation, maintain global liquidity, manage debt
distress, tackle climate change and end the pandemic remain essential.

DOMESTIC

On the domestic front, the RBI has been actively deploying the full range of tools on hand to stabilise the economy.
By remaining accommodative, monetary policy continues to foster congenial financial conditions to support growth
and mitigate the adverse effects of the geopolitical crisis. As a result, the Indian economy has managed to weather
the shock so far. The RBI has managed to preserve Macro Financial Stability despite the shocks of commodity prices,
supply disruptions and high inflation unleashed due to the Ukraine war.

Hardening of both retail and wholesale inflation above the central bank’s tolerance level has prompted the RBI to go
in for a sudden rate hike aimed at protecting the growth recovery under way and shield consumers from the impact
of surging prices of fuel and food. The RBI, on May 4, 2022 announced a 40 bps hike in Bank Rates after a gap of
almost 45 months. As part of its anti-inflationary measures, the central bank has also increased the repo rate and the
cash reserve ratio (CRR). A brilliant strategy, as many say, is this simultaneous announcement of policy changes that
affect both the rate and the volume of available liquidity. The RBI in its June policy further raised the rates by another
50 bps to control inflation and bolster the economy.
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Banking Scenario - Cooperative Banking
The special committee formed under the Chairmanship of Shri N S Vishwanathan, former Deputy Governor of RBI
to examine the issues and provide a roadmap for strengthening the UCB sector had submitted its report on July
31, 2021 to the RBI. The RBI has now accepted certain recommendations of the committee, either in full or in part
and has come out with a Revised Regulatory Framework for UCBs on July 19, 2022. The RBI has examined the
recommendations keeping in mind the committee’s vision of turning UCBs into friendly neighborhood banks and the
heterogeneity of the sector.

The major recommendations which have been accepted and implemented are as follows:

i) A simple four-tiered regulatory framework with differentiated regulatory prescriptions aimed at strengthening
the financial soundness of the existing UCBs. Our Bank falls under Tier 3. i.e. Banks with deposits above ¥
1000 crore and up to ¥ 10000 crore.

i)  The minimum CRAR requirement for Tier 1 banks is retained at 9%, while CRAR for Tier2, 3 and 4 UCBs has
been revised to 12%.As per glide path provided, these banks will have to achieve a CRAR of 10% by the
financial year ending March 31, 2024, 11% by March 31, 2025; and 12% by March 31, 2026. Our bank has
achieved CRAR of 10.08% as on March 31, 2022 which is the requirement for March 31, 2024.

iii) An automatic route for branch expansion to UCBs which meet the revised FSWM criteria is accepted. These
UCBs will be permitted to open up to 10% of the number of branches as at the end of the previous financial
year. Other UCBs may however go through approval route for branch expansion.

iv) Risk weights in respect of housing loans will be on the basis of Loan to value (LTV) for all Tiers of UCBs.

v) Revaluation Reserves will be considered for inclusion in Tier-I capital subject to applicable discount on the
lines of scheduled commercial banks. i.e. 55% discount. This will help increase exposure limits.

vi) In order to examine the issues concerning recommendation for capital augmentation under the provisions
of Section 12 of the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 (as amended) (as applicable to co-operative societies), a
Working Group comprising the representatives from RBI, SEBI and Ministry of Co-operation, Government of
India has been constituted.

vii) The Committee has also made certain recommendations regarding Umbrella Organization for UCB Sector
which will be examined by the RBI once the Umbrella Organization is fully operational.

RBI’s partial acceptance of the Expert Committee’s recommendations is expected to help strengthening of UCBs.
However the positive impact will be visible only after most of the recommendation are implemented.

20



JANAKALYAN

)
SAHAKARI BANK LTD.

SIS Annual Report 2021-22
(Scheduled Bank) @ame and 7665 the @Mz

PERFORMANCE HIGHLIGHTS OF THE BANK DURING THE YEAR 2021-22:
In the backdrop of the global and domestic economic scenario, the highlights of the Bank’s Financial Performance
during FY 2021-22 are as under :

(Amount in lakhs)

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended

March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Share Capital 4,612 5,008
Reserve Fund & Other Funds 19,612 14,944
Deposits 2,12,996 2,17,748
Saving 69,965 67,974
Current 14,174 13,830
Term 1,28,857 1,35,944
CASA (%) 39.50 37.57
Advances 97,176 1,16,328
Business Mix 3,10,172 3,34,076
Gross NPAs 16,449 21,059
Gross NPA% 16.93 18.10
Net Non-Performing Assets 5,003 14,646
Net NPA % 5.84 13.32
Investments 90,260 86,675
Working Capital 2,44,350 2,44,247
Net Worth 9,669 12,275
CRAR (%) 10.08 10.83
Operating Profit 3,294 1,962
Net Profit 140 126

SHARE CAPITAL:

The paid-up share capital of the Bank as on March 31, 2022 stood at ¥ 4,612 lakh showing net decrease of ¥ 396
lakh over previous year’s level. During the year, the Bank had issued fresh capital of ¥ 103 lakh consequent to fresh /
incremental lending whereas capital refunded amounted to ¥ 499 lakh, which includes value of shares of ¥ 0.12 lakh
of ex-members holding less than 100 shares. As regards refund of share capital, there is a ceiling of 10% of capital
outstanding as on last Balance Sheet date as per the provision of the Bank’s Bye-Law No.22. The Share Refund
Policy of the Bank ensures compliance with this requirement.

The total number of members enrolled stood at 57,864 as on March 31, 2022 as compared to 58,967 at the beginning
of the financial year. However, out of these, 19,609 ex-Members are holding less than 100 shares and as resolved
at the Annual General Meeting of the Bank held on August 22, 2017 the share value of these ex-members is to be
refunded. While refund of share value could be effected in case of only 51 ex-members during the year, efforts are
being made to reach balance 19609 ex-members to complete the refund process.

RESERVE FUND AND OTHER FUNDS:

As on March 31, 2022, total Reserves and other Funds have increased to ¥ 19,612 lakh from ¥ 14,944 lakh as on
March 31, 2021 i.e. increase of ¥ 4,668 lakh. The said increase is mainly due to appropriation of Net Profit of ¥ 140
lacs for the year ended March 31, 2022 in various reserves and additional provision made towards BDDR.
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During the year, as per approval of the last General Body Meeting, the Bank has written off Bad Debts by utilizing Bad
& Doubtful Debt Reserve (BDDR) to the extent of ¥ 96 lakh. Provision Coverage Ratio (PCR) of 70% is the benchmark
as set by RBI. To improve the PCR, Bank has made additional provision (Net) of ¥3,890 lakh towards BDDR which
is at higher side, compared to 32,482 lakh in FY2020-21. Besides, an amount of 700 lakh was transferred from
accumulated profit to BDDR. Due to this additional provision, the Bank has succeeded to achieve PCR at 67.63%
which is near the benchmark set by RBI. Further, due to this healthy PCR, as on March 31, 2022, Net NPA of the Bank
has also reduced to ¥5,003 lakh (5.84%) from ¥14,646 lakh (13.32%).

During the year, due to depreciation in the market value of securities held in AFS & HFT category, Bank was required
to make additional IDR provision of 242 lakh, while provision of 150 lakh over and above required provision as per
RBI guidelines has been reversed from Contingent Provision against Standard Asset (CPSA).

As a result of all the above, Reserves and Other Funds of the Bank have increased by 4,668 lakh during the year.

DEPOSITS:

Credit offtake was on the lower side in FY 2021-22. As a result, net of recovery and repayments, there was a reduction
in credit portfolio. This led to excess liquidity with the Bank. Bank proactively reduced its interest rates on Term
Deposits in 3 tranches during FY 2020-21. During FY 2021-22 also, the Bank has further reduced its interest rates
on Term Deposits once. The term deposits reduced to 1,289 lakh from 1,359 lakh as a result bringing down the
cost of deposit also.

During the year, there is a marginal fall of 2.18% in Bank’s total deposits i.e. from 32,177 lakh to ¥2,130, which is the
cumulative result of decrease in Term Deposit (High Cost Deposit) and increase in CASA deposit (Low Cost Deposit).
Further, due to this movement, there is dual positive impact — Bank’s Cost of Deposit reduced to 4.88% from 5.44% in
previous year and CASA deposit increased to 384,138 lakhs (39.50%) from I81,818 lakhs (37.57%) in previous
year.

Bank has always been prompt in paying the premium to the Deposit Insurance and Credit Guarantee Corporation
(DICGC), at specified intervals. Therefore, Insurance cover for deposits up to ¥ 5.00 lakh from DICGC is available to
depositors and the particulars in respect of DICGC premium payment are displayed on the Notice Board at all our
Branches.

ADVANCES:

Total advances of the Bank stood at ¥ 97176 lakhs as on March 31, 2022 vis a vis ¥ 116328 lakhs as at the previous
year ended March 31, 2021 thereby registering a fall of ¥ 16.47%. This unprecedented fall is attributed to factors
such as: i) Focus on recovery ii) More cautious approach adopted to minimise slippages iii) Non availability of good
quality new business ventures due to continued impact of the pandemic on the economy iv) Aggressive take overs
by peer group and commercial Banks. v) RBI restrictions on exposures and vi) Endeavour towards achieving 50%
advances in exposures up to ¥ 25 lakhs as per RBI prescription.

Bank has now re-aligned the ROI to match the competition and is optimistic of turning the curve upwards during the
current financial.

Bank has proactively participated in measures announced by RBI to ease out Covid-stressed borrowers. During the
year, Resolution framework facility was extended to all eligible borrowers so as to ensure smooth functioning of their

businesses.

The average Credit Deposit ratio was maintained at 50.23 % through the year (54.82 % in the previous year). The
lending to Priority Sector as on March 31, 2022 was at 52.71% as compared to the prescribed norm of 50 %. This
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was achieved with the help of Priority Sector Lending Certificate, an instrument made available by the RBI for the
purpose. The Bank shall endeavour to increase Core Advances with focus on Priority Sector lending to meet the
specified norm.

Bank continues to follow the path of ensuring that all RBI directions are followed in letter and spirit. Though it appears
very difficult, Bank is endeavouring to increase its small exposures (up to ¥ 25 lakhs) so as to reach the 50% mark
by March 31, 2024. Bank shall launch new products to meet the needs of customers after having interaction with
customers from Small Trader/Small Business category. Bank is in process of relaunching “hassle-free” loan scheme
under the name and style ‘Jan-Vyapar”. Bank will come out with more such schemes which will address the needs of
our customers requiring small value loans. Separate Retail Hubs covering 3 groups of branches are also now fully
functional and results will be evident from reduced TAT and improved quality of advances, which in turn is expected
to boost the credit portfolio size in CFY.

ASSET QUALITY:

Despite pandemic after effects resulting in delayed court decisions and slowdown in functioning of machineries
required for execution of decrees, the Bank has succeeded in achieving remarkable recovery in FY 2021-22. This
was possible due to efforts of employees and full support of the Board. Total recovery effected was ¥ 9175 lakh
towards principal in NPAs as on March 31, 2021 which were at ¥ 21059 lakh (18.10%). The Recovery in written-
off account was ¥ 371 lakh. The Bad Debts amounting to ¥ 99 lakh were written off during the year as per AGM’s
approval utilizing the Bad Debts Reserves. Though there was gross addition of ¥ 8734 lakh in GNPA during the year,
due to rigorous follow-up at all levels, the net addition was restricted to ¥ 4664 lakh. In effect the NPAs have reduced
to ¥ 16449 lakh as against ¥ 21059 lakh as on March 31, 2021. In percentage terms, the Gross NPA as on March 31,
2022 decreased to 16.93% as compared to 18.10% on March 31, 2021. Besides the aggregate principal recovery of
% 13244 lakh in NPAs (including fresh NPAs during the year), uncharged interest totalling ¥ 2175 lakh was recovered
during the year which added to the total income.

The estimated recovery in GNPA was almost achieved and was at 45% of GNPA as on March 31, 2021, but it is not
reflected in GNPA in absolute and percentage terms due to higher slippages during FY 2021-22 and fall in advances
by 16.47%. Recovery in accounts which slipped during FY 2021-22 was expected before March 31, 2022 but did not
materialise. However these recoveries as also few others are expected in first two quarters of CFY. Hence the Board
decided to make higher BDDR provisions than required so as to bring down NNPA%. Thus the Net NPA was at 5.84%
as on March 31, 2022 as compared to 13.32% as on March 31, 2021.

During the year ended March 2022, recovery proceedings were initiated u/s 101 of MSC Act, 1960 in 133 accounts
involving claim amount of ¥ 2620 lakh. The awards/decrees received during the year were 89 with the amount of
claim at ¥ 2095 lakh. As on March 31, 2022, number of awards on hand was 417 with aggregate outstanding of
313087 lakh (decretal dues).

The bank intends to continue with its concerted recovery efforts and vigorous follow up is underway to ensure
recovery in major Non-Performing accounts despite unfavourable conditions. You will be pleased to know that these
efforts have started yielding good results and in the first 3 months of the current year, recovery of ¥ 619.31 lakh
towards principal and uncharged interest of ¥134.83 lakh has been effected. We are expecting substantial recovery
in next 9 months which shall ensure that the NPA% will continue to reduce, so as to be less than the benchmark
prescribed by RBI.

NET WORTH:

As on March 31, 2022 the Net Worth of the Bank has decreased to ¥ 9,669 lakh from ¥ 12,275 lakh compared
to previous year i.e. decrease of ¥ 2,607 lakh (21.23%). Substantially higher provision in BDDR has resulted in
incremental DTA creation of ¥ 1,498 lakh. This in turn caused decrease in Paid up Capital net of Deferred Tax by
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T 1,897 lakh. Also, there was decrease in Reserves which include accumulated profit by ¥ 560 lakh, which is a
cumulative result of reduction due to utilisation of ¥ 700 lakh towards Risk Provision i.e. additional provision towards
Bad & Doubtful Debt Reserve (BDDR) and increase of ¥ 140 lakh due to addition of current year profit.

TREASURY:
Year 2021, began with some hope globally as COVID 19 pandemic was receding with business and economic
activity coming back to normal. However supply side disturbance has always been the cause for triggering of the
inflation fear.

Due to Covid 19 pandemic RBI has kept ample liquidity in the banking sector. As per the estimate there was surplus
liquidity of about X 7 lakh crores. RBI has kept accommodative stance since last 2 years. Since beginning of the FY
2021-22, RBI was concerned for growth as after COVID 19 pandemic started receding actual issues of jobs loss,
closure of business started emerging and Banks were facing lower credit offtake. At the beginning of the FY 2021-22
though RBI was expecting inflation to rise, it was more concerned for growth and hence continued its accommodative
stance till April 2022. In April 2022 though it continued its accommodative stance, RBI has also introduced new
window under the name “SDF” (Standing Deposit Facility) which allowed Banks to deposit/ park surplus liquidity
with RBl @ 3.75%. After analysing the Russia- Ukraine conflict, to overcome the supply side inflation, RBI increased
REPO rate by total 90 basis (0.90%) points on 2 occasions, 40 basis (0.40%) on May 4, 2022 and 50 basis on June
8, 2022. The rise in REPO rate was also applied to SDF raising SDF rate to 4.15% and 4.65% respectively. Apart from
this it has increased CRR by 50 basis points making it 4.50% from existing 4% thereby reducing liquidity.

In the Union budget 2022-23 Finance Minister increased Government’s borrowing by about ¥ 2.00 lakh crores which
was a surprise to market participants. This has triggered hardening of yields. Benchmark yield which was at 6.45% in
January 2022 has hardened to 6.84% on March 31, 2022 and after the increase in REPO rates and increase in CRR
it has closed at 7.31% on July 29, 2022.

Yields and the prices of Government Securities are inversely related due to which as on March 31, 2022, Bank was
required to make a provision of IDR (Investment Depreciation Reserve) of ¥ 2.42 crores. During the FY 2021-22,
bank has earned ¥ 51.60 lakh in trading activity as against ¥ 167 lakh in FY 2020-21. This was because risk appetite
was low due to the uncertainty about achieving recovery and having adequate cushion to absorb losses due to any
unfavourable movement.

WORKING CAPITAL:

During FY 2021-22, as there is no major movement in sources of funds, the Working Capital of the Bank increased
marginally to ¥ 2,44,350 lakh as on March 31, 2022 from ¥ 2,44,247 lakh compared to previous year i.e. increase of
% 103 lakh (0.04%) mainly due to profit earned during the year.

CAPITAL ADEQUACY RATIO:

As on March 31, 2022 the Capital Adequacy Ratio (CRAR) has decreased to 10.08% from 10.83% in the previous year
which is cumulative effect of decrease in Capital Fund as well as decrease in Risk weighted Assets (RWA). Capital
Fund is combination of Tier | and Tier Il Capital which has reduced by ¥ 2,607 lakh during the year as both of these
have decreased.

Tier 1 Capital has decreased by ¥ 2490 lakh from ¥ 9998 lakh to ¥ 7508 lakh compared to previous year. Tier | Capital
consists of Net Paid up Capital and Free Reserves. Net Paid up Capital has reduced by I 1897 lakh due to decrease
of ¥ 396 lakh in Paid-up Capital (which is mainly on account of refund to members) and increase in Deferred Tax
Asset (DTA) of ¥ 1501 lakh. This increase in DTA is due to additional provision in BDDR. Free Reserves decreased by
% 593 lakh, as accumulated profit of ¥ 700 lakh was utilised towards risk provisions as mentioned earlier and there
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was addition of ¥ 107 through appropriation of current year profit. As a result of all the above, there is a net decrease
of ¥ 2,490 lakh in Tier-I Capital.

Tier Il Capital has also decreased by ¥ 117 lakh compared to previous year which is combination of decrease in
Contingent Provision against Standard Asset by ¥ 150 lakh and increase in Investment Fluctuation Reserve by ¥ 33
lakh through appropriation of profit.

During the year, CRAR has decreased by 75 basis point which is due to combination of decrease in Net Worth by
32,607 lakh and reduction in RWA by ¥ 17,478 lakh.

PROFITABILITY:
T in lakhs

A. INCOME 2021-22 % To Total Income 2020-21 % To Total Income
Interest & Discount 18,516 93.97 18,081 93.29
Commission & Exchange 107 0.55 109 0.56
Other Receipts 1,080 5.48 1,192 6.15
TOTAL INCOME 19,703 100.00 19,382 100.00
B. EXPENDITURE

Interest on Deposits & Borrowings 10,247 52.01 11,613 59.92
Salaries & Allowances 3,730 18.93 3,504 18.08
Other Establishment Expenses 2,432 12.34 2,303 11.88
B. TOTAL EXPENDITURE 16,409 83.28 17,420 89.88
C. GROSS PROFIT 3,294 16.72 1,962 10.12
D. PROVISIONS 3,872 19.65 2,133 11.01
E. TAXES (Income + Deferred) (718) (3.65) (297) (1.54)
F. NET PROFIT (C-D - E) 140 0.71 126 0.65
TOTAL(B+D+E+F) 19,703 99.99 19,382 100.00

Interest Income comprises of Interest on Advances and Interest on Investments. As on March 31, 2022 the Interest
Income has increased to ¥ 18,516 lakh from ¥ 18,081 lakh as on March 31, 2021 i.e. increase by 2.41% compared to
previous year, mainly due to interest earned on NPA Loans through recovery during the year and increase in average
Investments.

The Interest pay-out during FY2021-22 was lower by 11.76%. This is a result of the studied decision of the Bank
towards reduction in interest rates of Term Deposits during the year as well as in previous year.

During FY2021-22, Revenue under the head Commission & Exchange has marginally decreased to ¥ 107 lakh from
%109 lakh in the previous year i.e. reduction by ¥ 2 lakh (1.83%). This reduction is mainly due to overall reduction in
credit portfolio and referral fee business with Insurance Companies.

Further, revenue through other income (excluding interest income and Commission & Exchange) has decreased
to 1,080 lakh from ¥ 1,192 lakh in the previous year i.e. a decrease of ¥ 112 lakh (9.40%). This is mainly due to
decrease in income through Profit on Sale of Investments by ¥ 97 lakh and reduction in income in respect of various
charges recovered from the customers (i.e. Locker Rent, processing fee, Service Charges related to ECS Clearing,
Rupay Debit Card Charges etc.) by ¥ 15 lakh.
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During FY2021-22, Operating expenditure (salaries & allowances and other expenses) has increased to ¥ 6,162 lakh
from ¥ 5,807 lakh i.e. increase by ¥ 355 lakh (6.11%), which is mainly due to increase in payments / provisions made
towards employee benefits like Gratuity and Leave Encashment.

As a net result of all the above factors, during the year the Operating Profit has increased to X 3,294 lakh as compared
to ¥ 1,962 lakh in the previous year i.e. increase of ¥ 1,332 lakh (67.89%). Operating Profit as a percentage of Total
Income also increased to 16.72% compared to 10.12% in the previous year.

During the year, total Net Provision against various liabilities has increased to ¥ 3,872 lakh from ¥ 2,133 lakh compared
to previous year i.e. increase of ¥ 1,739 lakh. This is mainly due to additional provisions towards Bad & Doubtful
Debts Reserve (BDDR) of ¥ 1,517 lakh and Investment Depreciation Reserve of I 242 lakh compared to previous
year and net reversal of provision of ¥ 20 lakh from Contingent Provision against Standard Assets, Provision for
Moratorium Assets, Overdue Interest Reserve and provision towards Non-Performing Investment.

During the year, after considering the Income Tax Liability of ¥ 783 lakh and income of ¥ 1500 lakh on account of
increase in Net Deferred Tax Asset which is generated on total provision of ¥ 3,872 lakh, the Net Profit has been
arrived at ¥ 140 lakh compared to X 126 lakh in the previous year.

It may be noted that while net profit has decreased due to additional provisions made towards BDDR so as to bring
down Net NPA percentage, the Operating Profit which is the reflection of contribution of business activities and
interest income through recovery has increased by ¥ 1,332 lakh (67.85%).

APPROPRIATION OF PROFIT

After making all the necessary provisions as per RBI guidelines, the Bank has achieved Net Profit of ¥ 140 lakh for
the year ended March 31, 2022 and total profit of ¥ 3026 lakh including accumulated profit as on March 31, 2021 is
available for appropriation which is proposed as under:

g in lakhs
PARTICULARS Amount in? Amount in?
Current Year Previous Year
Previous Years Balance in Profit & Loss Appropriation A/c 28,86,21,405 29,46,89,396
Add: Net Profit for the year 1,39,88,515 1,26,03,581
Total Profit 30,26,09,920 30,72,92,977
Transferred to Dividend Payable A/c - 67,991
Transferred to Members Welfare Fund for FY 2018-19 - 30,00,000
Transferred to Members Welfare Fund for FY 2019-20 - 30,00,000
Transferred to Special Contingency Reserve @ 10% 13,98,852 12,60,358
Transferred to Statutory Reserve Fund 34,97,129 31,50,895
Transferred to Bad & Doubtful Debt Reserve 7,00,00,000 -
Transferred to Investment Fluctuation Reserve 33,51,425 81,92,328
Balance Carried to Balance Sheet 22,43,62,515 28,86,21,405
Total 30,26,09,920 30,72,92,977

Considering that there is no distributable profit available from profit earned in the current year, Board has not

proposed payment of any dividend.
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CUSTOMER AWARENESS

Present day customers are preferring ‘online’ mode of transactions than ‘onsite’ mode by visiting the branch, which
is faster and saves time, money, energy. However, due to inadequate awareness about using ‘online’ mode of
transactions, they are falling prey to the fraudster’s trap. Hence, to increase their awareness and confidence in
the system, Bank had conducted five programs on Cyber Security Awareness at different locations, which were
attended by more than 500 people in fiscal 2019-20. It was planned to conduct many more such sessions, but due
to COVID pandemic, it could not be conducted. However, Bank has introduced a special ‘blog’ section on its website
jsblbank.com named ‘Cyber Security Guidelines’, Bank also uses its social media presence, SMS, Digital Signage
etc. to post similar guidelines, regularly. Bank is continuously working on this agenda.

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

Bank’s mission statement is “to become the most preferred Bank by providing excellent technology based services
and building relationships” and hence empowering the customers by offering secure, cost-effective and convenient
modes of e-services is our prime objective. As we all know, e-services are offered on internet and hence it attracts the
risk of cyberattacks. Bank has initiated following measures to protect the very eco-system which facilitates offering
of e-services.

Bank complies with comprehensive ‘Cyber Security Framework’ advised by the RBI for ‘Level-llI’ category Banks,
which is the second highest level. Bank’s Core Banking Solution is hosted in the ‘PCI-DSS (Payment Card Industry -
Data Security Standard)’ complied Data Center and DR (Disaster Recovery) Site. Bank’s ATM Switch, Internet Banking
and Mobile Banking solutions are hosted on National Payment Corporation of India’s (NPCI) approved platform and
the said applications are hosted in PCI-DSS compliant Data Center. Bank has implemented solutions like DMARC
(Domain-based Message Authentication, Reporting, and Conformance), ATP (Advance Threat Protection) to restrict
email spoofing.

Bank has also availed anti-phishing services covering ‘Dark web Monitoring’ and ‘Brand Protection’, which constantly
monitors impersonating websites, mobile apps, social media platforms and seeks Bank’s confirmation about such
sites/apps/videos found and initiates appropriate remedial actions to deactivate it.

Bank is using High-end firewalls, Manageable switches to restrict and monitor Internet traffic and other data packets.
Bank has implemented end-Point Security Anti-Virus, Anti-Malware solutions and restricted access-rights to users.

Bank’s dedicated special sections ‘Digital Banking Operations’, ‘e-FRM’ (Fraud and Risk Management) portal and
‘SOC’ (Security Operation Center) adds another layer of security.

To ensure the safety of this eco-system, Bank gets done ‘Information Security’ Audit. Also, VA (Vulnerability
Assessment) and PT (Penetration Testing) is conducted once in six months and once in a year respectively. Bank
also sends SMS Alerts to respective customers for their failed Business Transactions and make them aware. Bank is
constantly complying with the various advisories issued by the RBI, IBA, NPCI, IDRBT (IFTAS) and CERT-In to ensure
safety and security of eco system created for offering various e-services.

Bank offers following wide-range of technology-based banking services:

» 24x7 Basic Banking Services (e-LOBBY): offers all basic banking services like Cash Deposit, Cash Withdrawal,
Cheque Deposit and Passbook/Statement printing through ATMs/CDMs and self-service Kiosks.

* ATMs & Cash Recycler: Bank’s all ATMs are complied with the RBI’s directions of safety. They are also equipped
to process International Debit cards through the NPCI’s network. As per new mandate of the RBI, Bank’s all ATMs
are EMV compliant. Bank has recently installed Cash Recycler machines in 5 e-lobby’s for Cash Deposits as well
as Withdrawals24x7.
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* Internet Banking: to View accounts and transaction details, generate ‘statement of account’ using Laptop,
Desktop, Tab or Mobile phone devices 24x7.

* RTGS & NEFT: As directed by the RBI, Bank facilitates RTGS & NEFT fund transfer modes for 24x7 using Straight
Through Processing (STP).

 Unified Payment Interface (UPI): Bank is offering this service on UPI 2.0 platform, an interoperable instant funds
transfer platform developed by the NPCI. This has enabled our customers to send and receive payments without
disclosing their account details 24x7.

* Block/Unblock Debit Card by sending SMS: Bank offers Debit Card services to its customers. Customers can
block/unblock their cards by just sending SMS from their respective registered mobile numbers as a security
measure.

It also offers other services like:
e Chip-based Platinum RuPay Debit Cards
* Mobile Banking
e SMS Banking
e BBPS- Integrated Bill Payment System

Bank shall continuously endeavour to add to the services on offer and upgrade them to meet customer expectations.

HUMAN RESOURCES:

Our employees are our most valuable resource. The COVID-19 pandemic threw us in to chaos and uncertainty for
much of 2020 and the first half of 2021. As the dust continues to settle and we are now adjusting to a new normal,
role of HR has fundamentally changed and it has become more important to deal with people-centric challenges. It is
now also important to understand the life experiences the employees are going through and to support them in their
journey. While meeting the challenges, Management is putting every possible efforts to improve the performance,
productivity and efficiency of our workforce. Bank now proposes to focus more on maximizing each employee’s
individual strengths rather than addressing shortcomings so as to shift the perspective towards productivity and
motivation. Realising the severity of challenges being faced by UCB Sector, our Employees are sure to respond
positively as they have done earlier. Management is confident of marching ahead to new heights of achievement with
whole hearted participation of employees at all levels.

AUDIT & INSPECTION

STATUTORY AUDIT:

M/s Mukund M Chitale & Co, Chartered Accountants were re-appointed as Statutory Auditors for FY 2021-2022 after
receiving necessary approval in the Annual General Meeting held on September 24, 2021 and from the Reserve
Bank of India (vide letter No. CO.DOS.RPD.NO.ESP.35/08.02.007/2021-22 dated 3rd December 2021). The Audit for
F.Y.2021-2022 was concluded on 24.06.2022. Independent Auditors’ Report presented by the Statutory Auditors is
printed in the Annual Report.

The Bank has been assigned ‘B’ rating for FY 2021-22 by the Statutory Auditors.
The Bank also has in place various types of audits as per RBI guidelines as follows: -
CONCURRENT & INTERNAL AUDIT:

During the year under review, all 25 Branches and 1 Extension Counter were under Concurrent Audit with monthly /
quarterly reporting.
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M/s KMPS & Associates, were appointed as Concurrent Auditors of various Head Office Departments for Financial
Year 2021-2022. Reports of Concurrent Auditors are received and compliance of observations is done from time
to time. Audit Department monitors the compliance position of the audit observations and irregularities. The audit
department has undertaken internal audit of branches through its officials from the year 2019 and in the Financial
Year 2021-22 Audit Department conducted the internal audit of all 26 branches. The entire Audit function is overseen
by the Audit Sub Committee of Board, which provides guidance, undertakes review and directs action on audit
remarks while ensuring compliance of statutory prescriptions.

IS AUDIT & EDP AUDIT
Bank had appointed M/s Associated IT Consultants Pvt. Ltd as IS Auditor for the FY 2021-22 and they have submitted
their report on April 22, 2022. Bank is in process of submitting compliance report for the same.

RISK BASED INTERNAL AUDIT

Risk Based Internal Audit Policy is put in place recently. Now to begin with Bank will conduct Risk Based Audit of
Branches as per the framework defined in the policy and subsequently shall cover all HO Departments during FY
2022-283.

INSPECTION BY RBI

The Reserve Bank of India carried out Inspection of books of accounts of the Bank with reference to the financial
position as of 31.03.2021 in the month of November/ December 2021. The report of the Inspecting Officer was
received and the compliance report submitted within prescribed timeframe. The Inspection by RBI with reference to
the financial position of the Bank as of 31.03.2022 is yet to be conducted by Reserve Bank of India.

APPOINTMENT OF STATUTORY AUDITOR

In terms of Reserve Bank of India operational guidelines, Banks’ current Statutory Auditors - Mukund M Chitale & Co
are eligible for re-appointment for their third term. Accordingly, the Bank has already approached the RBI, seeking
permission to re-appoint the firm as Statutory Auditor for FY 2022-23. While response from the RBI is awaited, AGM
approval for the same is sought vide agenda item no 4.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
The present Board of Directors took charge from 08.06.2015 following elections to the Board of Directors as per the
provisions of the Maharashtra Co-operative Societies Act, 1960 under Sub Section (15) of Section 73 CB.

An amalgam of expertise, professionalism and experience reflects in the constitution of Board comprising of 14
elected Directors and includes a Lawyer, three Chartered Accountants, two Engineers, Social Workers, Businessmen
and Business Consultants who are well reputed with proven competency in their chosen fields. The Board also has
two employee directors as per the provisions of sub section (2) of Section 73AAA read with section 2 sub section
(14A).

The Board formulates policies keeping in view the guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank and State / Central
Government, exercises overall supervision and control. The Board has functioned through 9 Sub-Committees viz
Audit, Business Development & General Administration, Business Loan, Executive, Information Technology, Property,
Recovery, Staff, and Treasury & Investments. The Board of Directors and the Sub-Committees met generally regularly
during the year. As directed by RBI, Board has also constituted Board of Management which has started functioning
since December 29, 2021.

Election to the Board of Directors

On July 6, 2022, Election Authority jointly issued the Order giving detailed election program of the election for the
Directors of the Bank. As per election program, during the period from July 6, 2022 to July 12, 2022 fifteen (15)
applications were submitted and after scrutiny of the applications on July 13, 2022 the Election Officer, on July 14,
2022 declared the list of valid nominations having 15 names. As per declared election program interested candidates
were at liberty to withdraw their nominations during July 14, 2022 to July 28, 2022.
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On July 15, 2022 as directed by Hon. Governor, the Session Officer, Shri Anil Choudhary issued an Order and
informed that the Govt. of Maharashtra has stayed the election process till September 30, 2022 at the stage where
it was. As mentioned in the order the decision was taken due to heavy rain fall and flood situation in many districts
affecting routine work and transportation so as to enable maximum number of members to exercise their voting right.

As implication of this order the election process of our Bank is also stayed at the stage where period of 15 days has
been allowed for withdrawal of nominations. This will delay the declaration of results by around 3 months.

BOARD OF MANAGEMENT

UCBs were directed by RBI to constitute BOM by December 31, 2020 which was subsequently shifted to June 30,
2021. The stated objective of this directive is to facilitate professional management and focused attention on banking
related activities of UCBs by professionals. For the purpose UCBs were required to amend their Bye-laws to provide
for constitution of BOM in addition to Board of Directors. Accordingly amendment to Bye-laws was proposed under
agenda item no.7 in the 47th Annual General Meeting held on March 25, 2021 and the same has been approved by
the Commissioner of Co Operation & Registrar on August 3, 2021. In the meanwhile the RBI vide circular dated July
1, 2021 has allowed extension up to December 31, 2021 for constitution of BOM to UCBs complying with certain
conditions. As per instructions of RBI our Bank constituted Board of Management in December 29, 2021 and the
Internal and External Members of the Board of Management are as under.

Shri. S. V. Kelkar
Shri. C. N. Vaze
Shri. K. V. Murarka
Shri. M. J. Prabhune
Shri. S. C. Mone
Shri. A. A. Savarkar

Chairman of the Bank)

Chairman of the Board of Management)
Member of the Committee)

Member of the Committee)

Member of the Committee)

Member of the Committee)

YV VVVYYYVY

Out of ‘6" members, four are Chartered Accountants and two i.e. Shri Prabhune and Shri Savarkar are experienced
Bankers.

After constituting Board of Management two meetings on December 29, 2021, March 25, 2022 were held during the
year. The present Board of Management will function only for short period till election process to Board of Directors
is completed and new Board of Directors is constituted.

ANNUAL OPERATIONAL PLAN FY 2022-23

FY 2021-22

Financial results as expected for FY 2021-22 were presented in the last AGM. The performance of the bank when
compared with the estimates is a mixed bag. While both CASA and total Deposits surpassed the budgets for FY
2021-22, term deposits declined marginally, a direct result of the considered reduction of ROl on deposits by
the bank. Though Operating Profit showed a 91% increase, there was marginal Net Profit after Tax due to higher
provisioning for Bad Debts. Bank achieved the Priority Sector lending targets for March 2022 as envisaged then.
However, recovery in NPA accounts, take overs by peer group banks and the uncertain economic scenario resulted
in decrease in advances and restriction on exposure size at the same time hampered credit growth. The asset size
therefore shows a decline in FY 21-22 resulting in higher than budgeted GNPA and NNPA.

FY 2022-23

The Board had approved a strategic plan for the next “3” years for achieving the benchmarks prescribed by the RBI
in its guidelines issued for UCBs in 2020/2021. What was thought difficult or rather impossible was the achievement
of 50% exposures up to I25 lakhs. The Board of Directors had therefore taken a considered decision to maintain
the lending business at the same level. As expected, while Bank could achieve the PSL target, albeit with purchase
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of Priority Sector Lending Certificates, the progress towards having 50% of total exposure below ¥25.00 lakhs is not
encouraging. Bank is putting in best efforts to maximize loans below the benchmark amount and for that purpose
very attractive schemes for different categories are being proposed. A special Retail Cell has been set up for such
small loans as this is expected to speed up the response time and boost the credit portfolio consisting of the desired
loan exposures.

LONG TERM PERSPECTIVE PLAN
Considering that bank continues to be in consolidation mode the Board has proposed to defer having Long Term
Perspective Plan in place till bank achieves FSWM norms and is back on growth path.

STAFFING PATTERN:
The Bank has received guidelines on the subject through ‘Maharashtra Urban Co-Op. Banks’ Federation Ltd.
(Federation) on the basis of Circular dated March 17, 2011 issued by the RCS & CC, Pune. The Urban Co-operative
Banks (UCBs) are required to decide their Staffing Pattern after ensuring compliance with criteria as laid down in the
said circular. The criteria applicable to our Bank (i.e. Business Mix of more than ¥ 1000 cr.) and position as on March
31, 2022 is as under: -

Sr. No. Parameter Criteria Position as on
31.03.2022
1 2 3 4
| Per Employee Business More than X 4 crore ¥ 8.91 crore
Il Per Employee Profitability More than ¥ 2.20 lakh ¥ 0.04 crore
11l Staff cost as a percentage Less than 1.50% 1.53%
of working Capital

It is prescribed in the said Circular that the Bank should adhere to at least 2 out of the above — stated 3 criteria and
get approved the Staffing Pattern from the Annual General Meeting. As on March 31, 2022, the Bank has complied
with one criterion as against required two. However it be noted that Bank’s achievement as regards profitability is far
below the benchmark due lower Net Profit reported though there was substantially higher Operating Profit. This was
on account of higher provisions made towards BDDR to improve NNPA% and Provision Coverage Ratio (PCR) and
as regards “Staff Cost” it is marginally higher than the criteria. The performance in respect of profitability parameter
is expected to improve in CFY. However any increase in staff cost while having working capital at the same level may
see further deterioration as regard third parameter. This percentage is expected to improve only with increase in
business volume which is projected in CFY. Thus Bank shall achieve all the ‘3’ parameters in CFY. The status in this
respect and the proposed Staffing Pattern will be placed at the Annual General Meeting under agenda item no. 7.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To
The Members
Janakalyan Sahakari Bank Ltd.

Report on Financial Statements
Opinion

1.  We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Janakalyan Sahakari Bank Limited, (“The Bank”)
which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2022 and the Profit and Loss Account and the Cash Flow
Statement for the year then ended and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information in which are included returns of Head Office and its departments, 25 branches and one extension
counter which are consolidated in these financial statements.

2. In our opinion, and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
financial statements give the information required by The Banking Regulation Act, 1949 (as applicable to co-
operative societies) as well as the Maharashtra Co-operative Societies Act, 1960, the Maharashtra Co-operative
Societies Rules 1961, and circulars issued by the Registrar in the manner so required and give a true and fair
view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India in the case of the:

(i) Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Bank as at 31st March 2022;
(i) Profit and Loss Account, of the profit for the year ended on that date; and
(iii) Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

3. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (ICAIl). Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the bank
in accordance with the code of ethics issued by the ICAI together with ethical requirements that are relevant to
our audit of the financial statements and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with
these requirements and the code of ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on the Financial Statements.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

5. The Bank’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Board of Directors’ Report including other explanatory information
but does not include Financial Statements and our auditor’s report thereon. The report of Board of Directors
is expected to be made available to us after the date of this auditor’s report. Our opinion on the Financial
Statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion
thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Financial Statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in
doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the Financial Statements or our
knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

When we read the Report of Board of Directors including other explanatory information, if we conclude that there
is material misstatement therein, we are required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance
and the members in the Annual General Meeting.
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Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements

6.

The Bank’s Board of Directors are responsible for the preparation of these Financial Statements that give a
true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Bank in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards issued by ICAI,
the provisions of The Banking Regulation Act, 1949 (as applicable to co-operative societies) as well as the
Maharashtra Co-operative Societies Act 1960 and the Maharashtra Co-operative Societies Rules 1961 and
generally accepted accounting principles in India so far as applicable to the Bank.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate records in accordance with the provisions of the Act
for safeguarding of assets of the Bank and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection
and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgements and estimates that are reasonable
and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the Financial Statements that give true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Financial Statements, management is responsible for assessing the Bank’s ability to continue as
a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis
of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Bank or to cease operations, or has no realistic
alternative but to do so.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

9.

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Financial Statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement whether due to fraud or error and to issue auditor’s report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is high level of assurance, but it is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance
with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error
and are considered material if, individually or in aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decision of users taken on the basis of these Financial Statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain professional
scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Financial Statements, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Bank’s internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may
cast significant doubt on the Bank’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the
Financial Statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based
on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may
cause the Bank to cease to continue as a going concern.
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Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Financial Statements, including the disclosures,
and whether the Financial Statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves
fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that
may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

10. The Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss Account have been drawn up in Forms A and B respectively of the

11.

Third Schedule to The Banking Regulation Act, 1949 and provisions of the Maharashtra Co-operative Societies
Act, 1960 and the Maharashtra Co-operative Societies Rules 1961, the guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of
India and the guidelines issued by the Registrar of Cooperative Societies, Maharashtra and generally accepted
accounting principles in India.

As required by Sec.29(3) of the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 and Rule 69 of the Maharashtra Co-operative
Societies Rules, 1961, we report that:

We have obtained all the information and explanation, which, to the best of our knowledge and belief, were
necessary for the purpose of our audit and have found them to be satisfactory;

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by the law have been kept by the Bank so far as appears
from our examination of the books and proper returns adequate for the purposes of our audit have been received
from the branches / offices.

The transactions of the Bank, which have come to our notice, have been within the powers of the Bank;

The Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss Account dealt with by this report, are in agreement with the books of account
and the returns;

In our opinion, the Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss Account and the Cash Flow Statement comply with the
applicable Accounting Standards laid down by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and accounting
principles generally accepted in India.

For the year under audit, the bank has been awarded “B” classification.

For Mukund M. Chitale & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No. 106655W

S. S. Dikshit - Partner
Membership No. 41516
UDIN: 21041516AAAADG4582

Date: 24.06.2022
Place: Mumbai
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Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2022

Amount In¥
Capital and Liabilities Notes Current Year Previous Year
A Capital 1 46,11,75,010 50,08,06,740
B Reserve Fund and Other Reserves 2 1,96,12,49,176 1,49,43,88,784
C Profit and Loss Account 3 22,43,62,514 28,86,21,405
D Securities Deliverable Under TREPS/LAF/ 40,99,78,092 79,99,53,309
Reverse REPO
E Principal/Subsidiary State Partnership Fund - -
Account
F Deposits 4 21,29,95,53,253 21,77,47,87,772
G Borrowings - -
H Bills for Collection as per Contra = -
| Branch Adjustment (Net) - -
J Overdue Interest Reserve 5 3,42,86,27,435 1,59,48,708
K Interest Payable 2,01,71,030 1,74,22 552
L Other Liabilities & Provisions 6 46,85,11,994 34,86,35,072
Total 28,27,36,28,504 25,24,05,64,342
M Contingent Liabilities 52 59,30,17,720 65,10,70,612
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Notes On Accounts Forming Part Of
Financial Statements

Amount In¥
Assets Notes Current Year Previous Year
A Cash and Bank Balances with RBI, SBI and 7 1,78,90,77,679 95,54,07,567
State & Central Co-op Bank
B Balances with Other Banks 8 2,36,08,03,256 1,60,66,71,352
C Money at Call & Short Notice 9 40,99,78,092 79,99,58,309
D Investments 10 9,02,59,91,005 8,66,75,21,002
E Deferred Tax Asset 43 38,82,70,205 23,82,23,393
F Principal/Subsidiary State Partnership Fund - -
Account
G Securities Purchased Under TREPS/LAF/ 40,99,78,092 79,99,53,309
Reverse REPO
H Advances 11 9,71,76,06,472 11,63,28,25,295
| Interest Receivable 12 22,33,22,155 22,07,22,630
J Interest Receivable on Non-Performing 12 3,42,86,27,435 1,59,48,708
Advances
K Bills for Collection as per Contra = -
L Branch Adjustment (Net) - -
M Fixed Assets 13 9,90,54,297 10,77,44,850
N Other Assets 14 23,98,57,316 17,08,80,427
(6] Non-banking assets acquired in satisfaction 15 18,10,62,500 2,52,12,500
of Claims
Total 28,27,36,28,504 25,24,05,64,342
P Significant Accounting Policies And 110 53

As per our report of even date
FOR MUKUND M. CHITALE & CO
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FIRM REG. NO. 106655W

S. V. Kelkar
Chairman
(S. S. Dikshit) K. V. Murarka
Partner Director
M. No. 41516
(Statutory Auditors)
PLACE:MUMBAI

DATED: 24.06.2022

K. R. Bagade
Vice-Chairman

V. V. Dandekar
Director

FOR JANAKALYAN SAHAKARI BANK LTD

C. N. Vaze
Director

Shriram Date
Chief Executive Officer
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Amount In¥

PARTICULARS Notes Current Year Previous Year
| Income

Interest earned 16 1,85,15,67,511 1,80,81,05,910

Other Income 17 12,83,43,634 30,27,16,794

Total 1,97,99,11,145 2,11,08,22,704
I Expenditure

Interest expended 18 1,02,46,80,637 1,16,12,58,896

Operating expenses 19 62,58,36,774 75,33,25,857

Total 1,65,05,17,411 1,91,45,84,753
i Operating Profit 32,93,93,734 19,62,37,951

Less: Provision and Contingencies 20 38,71,94,594 21,33,11,717
v Profit / (Loss) Before Tax (5,78,00,860) (1,70,73,766)

Less: Current Tax 7,82,57,437 -

(Add)/Less : Deferred Tax - Charged/(Credit) 43 (15,00,46,812) (2,96,77,347)
\'} Net Profit for the year carried to Balance 1,39,88,515 1,26,03,581
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Vi SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND 1to 53

NOTES ON ACCOUNTS FORMING PART OF

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Basic and Diluted Earning Per Share (EPS) 0.29 0.25

As per our report of even date
FOR MUKUND M. CHITALE & CO
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FIRM REG. NO. 106655W

S. V. Kelkar
Chairman
(S. S. Dikshit) K. V. Murarka
Partner Director
M. No. 41516
(Statutory Auditors)
PLACE:MUMBAI

DATED: 24.06.2022

K. R. Bagade
Vice-Chairman

V. V. Dandekar
Director

FOR JANAKALYAN SAHAKARI BANK LTD

C. N. Vaze
Director

Shriram Date
Chief Executive Officer
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Cash Flow Statement for the year ended March 31, 2022

Amount In¥

(Increase) / Decrease in Investments

(37,91,63,242)

(1,35,23,70,857

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Cash Flows from Operating Activities:
Profit/(Loss) Before Tax (5,78,00,860) (1,70,73,766)
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by
operating activities
Depreciation on bank's property 1,97,91,769 2,31,11,652
(Profit) / Loss on sale of assets 8,51,080 83,199
Amortisation of Premium on Investments 2,06,93,239 2,37,22,058
Provisions and Contingencies 38,71,94,593 21,33,11,717
Cash Flow before adjustment for Working Capital Changes 37,07,29,821 24,31,54,860
Adjustments for changes in working capital:
Increase / (Decrease) in Deposits (47,52,34,519) 58,98,83,959
Increase / (Decrease) in Borrowings - -
Increase / (Decrease) in Interest Payable 27,48,479 (43,65,825)
(Increase) / Decrease in Interest Receivable (25,99,526) (1,98,13,496)
(Increase) / Decrease in other Assets (17,12,31,024) (1,16,26,049)
Increase / (Decrease) in Other Liabilities and Provisions (1,73,51,935) (6,19,51,941)
)
)

(Increase) / Decrease in Advances

1,97,56,08,636

(29,17,88,807

Cash Flow after adjustment for Working Capital Changes
Less: Taxes Paid / (Refunds Received)

1,30,35,06,690
5,40,95,865

(90,88,78,156)
(1,55,90,241)

Net Cash flow from operating activities (A)

1,24,94,10,825

(89,32,87,915)

Cash Flows from Investing Activities:
Purchase of Fixed Assets
Sale of Fixed Assets

(1,24,45,912)
4,93,616

(1,81,48,336)
3,37,447

Net Cash flow from Investing activities (B)

(1,19,52,296)

(1,78,10,889)

Cash Flows from Financing Activities:
Share Capital issued (Net)

(3,96,31,730)

(41,23,140)

Net Cash flow from Financing activities (C)

(3,96,31,730)

(41,23,140)

Net Increase in Cash & Cash Equivalents D = (A + B + C)
Cash & Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year

1,19,78,26,799
3,36,20,32,228

(91,52,21,944)
4,27,72,54,172

Cash & Cash Equivalents at the end of the year

4,55,98,59,027

3,36,20,32,228
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Amount In%

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Cash and Bank Balances with RBI, SBI and State & Central
Co-op Bank

1,78,90,77,679

95,54,07,567

Balances with Other Banks 2,36,08,03,256 1,60,66,71,352
Money at Call & Short Notice 40,99,78,092 79,99,53,309
Balances with Other Banks (pledged for non-fund facilities) - -
Cash & Cash Equivalents at the end of the year 4,55,98,59,027  3,36,20,32,228

NOTES ON ACCOUNTS FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

11053

As per our report of even date
FOR MUKUND M. CHITALE & CO
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FIRM REG. NO. 106655W

S. V. Kelkar
Chairman
(S. S. Dikshit) K. V. Murarka
Partner Director
M. No. 41516
(Statutory Auditors)
PLACE:MUMBAI

DATED: 24.06.2022
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NOTES ON ACCOUNTS FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 1 - Capital

Amount In%

PARTICULARS

Current Year

Previous Year

Authorised Capital

10,00,00,000 (PY. 10,00,00,000) shares of Rs. 10/- each

1,00,00,00,000

1,00,00,00,000

Issued, Subscribed & Paid-up Capital

4,61,17,501 (PY. 5,00,80,674) shares of Rs. 10/- each 46,11,75,010 50,08,06,740
Note 2 - Reserve Fund and Other Reserves
Amount In¥
PARTICULARS Current Year Previous Year
. Statutory Reserve
(a) Opening Balance 31,32,18,812 30,99,65,917
(b) Additions during the year (Transferred from P&L Appropria- 34,97,129 31,50,895
tion A/c)
(c) Additions during the year (Membership / Enterance Fee) 62,400 1,02,000
31,67,78,341 31,32,18,812
Il Building Fund
(a) Opening Balance 7,27,61,200 7,27,61,200
(b) Additions during the year - -
(c) Deductions during the year - -
7,27,61,200 7,27,61,200
. Dividend Equalisation Fund
(a) Opening Balance 75,00,000 75,00,000
(b) Additions during the year - -
(c) Deductions during the year - -
75,00,000 75,00,000
IV. Members Welfare Fund
(a) Opening Balance 76,54,861 16,84,595
(b) Deductions during the year (21,800) (29,734)
(c) Transferred from Profit & Loss Appropriation Account - 60,00,000
76,33,061 76,54,861
V. Moratorium Assets Reserve
(a) Opening Balance - 60,00,000
(b) Additions during the year - 48,00,000

(c) Transferred to BDDR

(1,08,00,000)
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Amount In¥
PARTICULARS Current Year  Previous Year
VI. Investment Depreciation Reserve
(@) Opening Balance 14,29,60,050 14,29,60,050
(b) Additions during the year 2,42,32,219 -
(c) Deductions during the year - -
16,71,92,269 14,29,60,050
VIl. Bad & Doubtful Debt Reserve
(a) Opening Balance 66,29,93,888 58,75,28,893
(b) Net Additions during the year 38,90,17,854 23,73,22,068
(c) Addition during the year (Transferred from Moratorium Reserve) - 1,08,00,000
(d) Addition during the year (Transferred from Accumulated Profits) 7,00,00,000 -
(e) (Deductions) during the year (Write Back due to Written off) (96,10,187) (17,26,57,073)
1,11,24,01,555 66,29,93,888
VIIl. Non-Performing Investment Reserve
(a) Opening Balance - 74,88,000
(b) Additions during the year - -
(c) Deductions during the year - (74,88,000)
IX. Contingent Provision Against Standard Assets
(a) Opening Balance 4,91,57,593 6,91,57,593
(b) Additions during the year - -
(c) Transfer to Profit and Loss Account (1,50,00,000) (2,00,00,000)
3,41,57,593 4,91,57,593
X. Investment Fluctuation Reserve
(a) Opening Balance 16,34,35,112 15,52,42,785
(b) Additions during the year 33,51,425 81,92,327
(c) Deductions during the year - -
16,67,86,537 16,34,35,112
XI. Special Reserve Under Section 36(1)(viii)
(a) Opening Balance 1,20,37,900 1,20,37,900
(b) Additions during the year - -
(c) Reduction during the year - -
1,20,37,900 1,20,37,900
Xll. Special Contingency Reserve (SCR)
(a) Opening Balance 5,12,60,358 5,00,00,000
(b) Additions during the year @ 10% of Net profit 13,98,852 12,60,358
(c) Reduction during the year - -
(d) Transfer to P&L Appropriation A/c - -
5,26,59,210 5,12,60,358

42




JANAKALYAN

)
SAHAKARI BANK LTD.

STofdb =0T,
(Scheduled Bank) (Come and Feel the Change ...

Annual Report 2021-22

Amount In¥

PARTICULARS

Current Year

Previous Year

XIll. Prudential Reserve (*)

cation Fund)

(@) Opening Balance 1,13,49,010 1,13,21,829

(b) Additions during the year - 27,181

(c) Reduction during the year (7,500) -
1,13,41,510 1,13,49,010

(*) Represents non-realisation of Payorders (related to Dividend

Payable) for more than 3 years

XIV. Education Fund

(a) Opening Balance 60,000 60,000

(b) Additions during the year - -

(c) Reduction during the year 60,000 -

(*During the year the Bank has not transferred any amount to Edu- - 60,000

Total | to XIV

1,96,12,49,176

1,49,43,88,784

Note 3 - Profit & Loss Account

Amount In¥

PARTICULARS Current Year Previous Year
Appropriation subject to AGM Approval
Profit / (Loss) as per last Balance Sheet 28,86,21,405 29,46,89,396
Profit for the year (as per Profit & Loss A/c) 1,39,88,515 1,26,03,581
Less: Transferred to Dividend Payable A/c - 67,991
Less: Transferred to Members Welfare Fund for F Y 2018-19 - 30,00,000
Less: Transferred to Members Welfare Fund for F Y 2019-20 - 30,00,000
Less: Transferred to Special Contingency Reserve @ 10% 13,98,852 12,60,358
Less: Transferred to Statutory Reserve @25% 34,97,129 31,50,895
Less: Transferred to Investment Fluctuation Reserve 33,51,425 81,92,328
Less: Transferred to BDDR 7,00,00,000 -
22,43,62,514 28,86,21,405
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Amount In¥

PARTICULARS

Current Year

Previous Year

Term Deposits

(i) From Individuals

(i) From Central Co-op. Banks
(iii) From Other Societies

11,44,49,48,772

1,44,03,68,831

12,27,30,83,935

1,31,46,70,881

12,88,53,17,603 13,58,77,54,816

1. Saving Bank Deposits
(i) From Individuals 6,63,41,25,408 6,47,68,52,255
(i) From Central Co-op. Banks = -
(iiiy From Other Societies 36,23,42,326 32,05,51,881
6,99,64,67,734 6,79,74,04,136

Current Deposits
(i) From Individuals
(i) From Central Co-op. Banks

1,40,53,49,467

1,37,14,00,254

(iiiy From Other Societies 1,20,18,441 1,16,13,955
1,41,73,67,908 1,38,30,14,209
IV. Matured Deposits 4,00,008 66,14,611

Total (I to IV)

21,29,95,53,253

21,77,47,87,772

Note 5 - Overdue Interest Reserve

Amount In¥
PARTICULARS Current Year Previous Year
1. Overdue Interest Reserve - |
(a) Opening Balance 1,59,48,708 1,65,98,900
(b) Addition during the year - 22,338
(c) (Deduction) during the year (1,59,48,708) (6,72,530)
Total - 1,59,48,708
1. Overdue Interest Reserve - Il
(a) Opening Balance - -
(b) Addition during the year (*) 3,42,86,27,435 -
(c) (Deduction) during the year - -
Total 3,42,86,27,435 -
Total (I to Il) 3,42,86,27,435 1,59,48,708

(*) Addition during the year represents Overdue Interest on Non-performing assets after the date of be-
coming NPA. Till the last year the Bank was showing this amount in Notes to accounts instead of disclos-
ing as contra entry. The amount as on 31.03.2021 is Rs. 2,78,85,27,193/-
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Amount In¥
PARTICULARS Current Year Previous Year
l. E-Payment of Govt. Taxes 33,72,077 32,81,390
II. GST Payable 21,19,390 20,92,973
IIl. Expenses Payable 2,76,56,410 3,61,73,398
IV. Payorders Payable 4,37,99,334 4,11,51,674
V. Sundry Creditors 5,63,38,223 4,79,76,540
VI. Provision for Taxes payable to Govt. 12,52,72,765 4,61,63,904
VII. Provision for Other Impaired Assets 14,583,161 1,50,67,768
VIll.  Dividend Payable 77,55,633 89,11,713
IX. Provision for Gratuity 1,06,99,553 73,50,820
X Provision for Leave Encashment 7,63,15,576 7,42,53,218
XI. Sundry Liability (Interest Capitalisation - Funded Term Loan) 9,30,59,776 3,02,00,000
Xll.  Others 2,06,70,096 3,60,11,674
Total (I to XiI) 46,85,11,994 34,86,35,072
Note 7 - Cash and Bank Balances Amount In 2
PARTICULARS Current Year Previous Year
. Cash on Hand 14,52,79,388 12,93,48,579
1. Balances with Reserve Bank of India
(@) In Current Account 1,09,48,52,984 77,95,03,354
(b) In Other Account (Fixed Deposit) - -
1,09,48,52,984 77,95,03,354
1. Balances with State Bank of India and Nationalised Banks
(@) In Current Account 14,73,284 17,03,066
(b) In Other Account (Fixed Deposit) 54,50,75,500 4,28,37,500
54,65,48,784 4,45,40,566
IV. Balances with State and Central Co-operative Banks
(@) In Current Account 23,66,452 19,36,741
(b) In Other Account (Fixed Deposit) 30,071 78,327
23,96,523 20,15,068
Total (I to IV) 1,78,90,77,679 95,54,07,567
Note 8 - Balances with Other Banks Amount In Z

PARTICULARS

Current Year

Previous Year

Balances with other Banks
(a) Current deposits

(b) Saving bank deposits
(c) Fixed deposits

7,25,77,658

2,28,82,25,598

6,64,58,426

1,54,02,12,926

Total

2,36,08,03,256

1,60,66,71,352
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Amount In¥

PARTICULARS Current Year Previous Year
l. Money at Call & Short Notice
(@) With banks - -
(b) With other Institutions-TREPS Lent 40,99,78,092 79,99,53,309
Total 40,99,78,092 79,99,53,309
Note 10 - Investments Amount In Z

PARTICULARS Current Year Previous Year
l. Government Securities 8,03,94,98,603 7,66,39,01,150
Face Value Rs. 7,85,04,00,000 (PY. Rs. 7,44,75,00,000)
Market Value Rs. 8,15,40,60,343 (PY. Rs. 7,99,71,74,625)
Il. Other Approved Securities = -
1. Shares 42,000 75,30,000
IV. Bonds of PSU 77,89,07,950 77,89,07,950
Face Value Rs. 76,89,76,000 (PY. Rs.76,89,76,000)
Market Value Rs. 83,97,00,840 (PY. Rs. 86,93,39,761 )
V. Others (*) 20,75,42,452 21,71,81,902

Total (I to V)

9,02,59,91,005

8,66,75,21,002

pose of Leave Encashment (Refer Note-39)

(*) Other Investments includes Investment under Commercial paper of IL & FS Rs.14,29,60,050 (P
Y Rs.14,29,60,050), which is fully provided for and Funds with Life insurance Corporation of India
Rs.5,70,22,907(P Y Rs.5,33,69,671), HDFC Life Rs.75,59,494 (P Y Rs.2,08,52,181) earmarked for the pur-
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Amount In%

PARTICULARS

Current Year

Previous Year

Short Term Loans (Cash Credit, Overdrafts & Bill Disc.)
of which secured against

Govt. & Other Approved Securities 15,86,74,863 15,15,91,148
Other Tangible Securities 3,32,59,95,842 4,15,13,36,275
Unsecured Advances 6,25,853 14,63,371
of which, Overdue Rs. 66,73,99,369 (PY. 67,04,23,889)

of which NPA Rs. 63,99,46,888 (PY. 65,14,53,305) 3,48,52,96,558 4,30,43,90,794

1. Medium Term Loans

of which Secured against

Govt. & other Approved Securities 1,51,81,187 2,15,85,675
Other Tangible Securities 4,53,89,18,206 5,28,55,59,726
Unsecured Advances 21,68,79,927 33,83,85,867
of which, Overdue Rs.96,72,12,271(PY. 1,44,51,58,993)

of which NPA Rs.95,99,90,090(PY. 1,39,71,90,881) 4,77,09,79,320 5,64,55,31,268

Long Term Loans

of which Secured against

Govt.& other Approved Securities

Other Tangible Securities

Unsecured Advances

of which, Overdue Rs. 4,62,57,649 (PY. 5,94,40,666)
of which NPA Rs. 4,49,73,260 (PY. 5,72,68,455)

1,46,13,30,594

1,68,29,03,233

1,46,13,30,594

1,68,29,03,233

Total NPA Rs. 1,64,49,10,238 (PY. 2,10,59,12,641)
adequately provided for as per RBI norms for NPAs.

Total (I to Il)

9,71,76,06,472

11,63,28,25,295

Note 12 - Interest Receivable

Amount In%

PARTICULARS Current Year Previous Year
1. Interest Receivable from Performing Assets

(a) from Performing Advances 6,86,98,728 7,09,22,374

(b) from Performing Investments 15,45,90,386 14,97,36,009

(c) from Reverse REPO 33,041 64,247

Total 22,33,22,155 22,07,22,630
1. Interest Receivable from Non - Performing Assets

(a) from Non-Performing Advances - Overdue Interest Reserve - | - 1,59,48,708

(b) from Non-Performing Advances - Overdue Interest Reserve - Il (*) 3,42,86,27,435 -

Total 3,42,86,27,435 1,59,48,708

(*) Addition during the year represents Overdue Interest on Non-performing assets after the date of be-
coming NPA. Till the last year the Bank was showing this amount in Notes to accounts instead of disclos-
ing as contra entry. The amount as on 31.03.2021 is Rs. 2,78,85,27,193/-
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Note 14 - Other Assets

Amount In¥

PARTICULARS Current Year Previous Year

l. Stationery 18,89,911 24,87,216
Il. Stamps 57,741 95,236
1. Locker Rent Receivable 2,62,063 2,74,881
IV. Processing Charges Receivable - 9,86,325
V. Sundry Debtors 66,18,859 32,74,828
VI. Deposit for Leased Premises 1,71,40,149 1,59,33,903
VIl.  Other Deposits 1,12,17,637 94,40,684
VIIl.  Prepaid Expenses 21,81,800 21,96,677
IX. Other Misc. Assets 8,79,591 15,17,838
X. Taxes Receivable 17,98,80,279 12,57,84,414
XI. Other Advances 1,35,19,075 37,57,794
XIl. Interest Receivable - Others 25,56,746 25,56,746
Xll.  GST Input 36,53,465 20,73,885
Total (I to XilI) 23,98,57,316 17,03,80,427

Note 15 - Non Banking Assets Amount In T
PARTICULARS Current Year Previous Year

l. Property Acquired in satisfaction of Claims 18,10,62,500 2,52,12,500
Total 18,10,62,500 2,52,12,500

Note 16 - Interest Earned Amount In Z
PARTICULARS Current Year Previous Year

. Interest/discount on advances/bills 1,08,99,14,568 1,05,69,83,380
Il Income on Investments 76,16,52,943 75,11,22,530
Total (I to II) 1,85,15,67,511 1,80,81,05,910

Note 17 - Other Income Amount In %
PARTICULARS Current Year Previous Year

l. Commission, Exchange and Brokerage 1,06,98,074 1,09,09,741
Il Profit on sale of Investment (Net) 51,51,600 1,48,28,948
IIl. Profit on sale of Non Banking Assets - 9,47,567
IV. Bad Debts Recovery 3,71,26,205 2,80,80,778
V. BDDR Written Back against Bad Debts Written Off 96,10,187 17,26,57,073
VI. Other Misc. Income 6,57,57,568 7,52,92,687
Total (I to VI) 12,83,43,634 30,27,16,794
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Total (I to I1)

Amount In¥

PARTICULARS Current Year Previous Year

l. Interest on Deposits 1,02,44,37,581 1,16,04,37,484
1. Interest on Borrowings 2,43,056 8,21,412

1,02,46,80,637

1,16,12,58,896

Note 19 - Operating Expenses

Amount In¥

PARTICULARS Current Year Previous Year

l. Payment to and provisions for employees 37,29,51,343 35,04,08,870
Il. Directors Fees, allowance and expenses 8,11,500 3,64,250
M. Rent, Rates, Taxes, Insurance, Lighting etc. 5,54,23,671 5,07,86,215
IV. Legal charges 29,06,903 17,67,370
V. Postage, Telegram & Telephone Charges 36,98,410 29,61,642
VI. Audit Fees 69,84,540 62,15,500
VII. Depreciation on bank's property 1,97,91,768 2,31,11,652
VIIL. Repairs to furniture & property 14,56,875 26,50,865
IX. Printing & Stationery 27,283,926 23,57,789
X. Advertisement & Publicity 5,77,973 3,47,497
XI. Loss on sale/scrap of assets (Net) 8,51,080 83,199
XII. Computer expenses 27,58,126 30,68,318
X1, Amortisation of Premium on Investment 2,06,93,238 2,37,22,059
XIV. Bad Debts Written off (Principal) 96,10,187 17,26,57,073
XV. Other Expenses 12,45,97,234 11,28,23,558
Total (I to XV) 62,58,36,774 75,33,25,857
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Amount In%

PARTICULARS Current Year Previous Year
| Bad & Doubtful Debt Reserve (Net) 38,90,17,854 23,73,22,068
(a) Provision during the year 58,97,82,276 44,62,49,114
(b) Write back during the year (20,07,64,422) (20,89,27,046)
l. Provision for Moratorium Assets Reserve - 48,00,000
(a) Provision during the year = 48,00,000
(b) Write back during the year - -
1. Investment Depreciation Reserve (Net) 2,42,32,219 -
(a) Provision during the year 2,42,32,219 -
(b) Write back during the year - -
IV. Provision for Non - Performing Investment - (74,88,000)
(a) Provision during the year = -
(b) Write back during the year - (74,88,000)
V. Provision for Other Impaired Assets (1,10,55,479) (6,72,159)
(a) Provision during the year 14,730 5,27,841
(b) Write back during the year (1,10,70,209) (12,00,000)
VI. Overdue Interest Reserve - (6,50,192)
(a) Provision during the year - 22,338
(b) Write back during the year - (6,72,530)
VIl. Contingent Provision against Standard Assets (1,50,00,000) (2,00,00,000)
(a) Provision during the year - -
(b) Write back during the year (1,50,00,000) (2,00,00,000)
Total (I to VII) 38,71,94,594 21,33,11,717
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Note 21 - Overview / Basis of Preparation / Use of Estimate / Significant Accounting
Policies:

Overview:

Janakalyan Sahakari Bank Limited is a Scheduled Co-operative Bank providing wide range of banking and financial
services through twenty-five branches and one extension counter. It is governed by the provisions of Banking
Regulation Act, 1949 as also the Maharashtra Co-operative Societies Act, 1960 and the Rules framed there under.

Basis of Preparation:

The financial statements have been prepared and presented under the historical cost convention on the accrual
basis of accounting, unless otherwise stated, and comply with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP)
in India, statutory requirements prescribed under the Banking Regulation Act 1949, the Maharashtra Co-operative
Societies Act 1960 and the rules framed there under, circulars and guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India
(‘RBP) from time to time, the Accounting Standards (‘AS’) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
('ICArI’) to the extent applicable and current practices prevalent in the co-operative banking sector in India. The
Accounting Policies adopted in the current year are consistent with those of previous year except otherwise stated.

Use of Estimates:

The preparation of the financial statements, in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) in
India, requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and
liabilities, revenues and expenses and disclosure of contingent liabilities at the date of the financial statements.
Actual results could differ from those estimates. Management believes that the estimates used in the preparation
of the financial statements are prudent and reasonable. Any revision to the accounting estimates are recognized
prospectively.

Significant Accounting Policies:

I. Accounting Convention:
The Financial Statements are drawn up keeping in mind the historical cost and going concern concept.

Il. Investments:
Investment Portfolio of the bank is classified under ‘Held to Maturity’, ‘Held for trading’ and ‘Available for Sale’
categories in accordance with the RBI guidelines.

a) Classification:
For presentation of the Balance Sheet, Investments are classified under the following categories as required under
RBI guidelines -Government Securities, Other Approved Securities, Shares, Bonds of PSU and Others:

i) ‘Held to Maturity’ (HTM) — Securities acquired by the Bank with the intention to hold till maturity.

i) ‘Held for Trading’ (HFT) — Securities acquired by the Bank with the intention to trade.

iii) ‘Available for Sale’ (AFS) — Securities which do not fall within the above two categories are classified as
‘Available for Sale’.

b) Valuation and Accounting of Investments:
i) Held to Maturity: It includes investments which are carried at their acquisition cost. Premiums if any are
amortized over the remaining period to maturity.

i) Individual scrip classified under ‘Held for Trading’ and ‘Available for Sale’ (AFS) category is valued at Weighted
Average Method. Securities are valued scrip-wise and diminution / appreciation are aggregated for each
classification. Net depreciation in each classification, if any, is provided for while net appreciation, if any, is
ignored.
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i) Market Value of Debt Securities, Debentures & Bonds are determined in terms of Yield To Maturity (YTM)
method indicated by Financial Benchmark India Private Ltd (FIBL).

iv) Profit in respect of investments sold / redeemed from “HTM” category is included in Profit on Sale of
Investments and equal amount net of taxes is transferred to Capital Reserve by way of appropriation. Loss on

sale is recognized in the profit and loss account.

v) Broken period interest on investments is treated as a revenue item. Brokerage, commission, etc. pertaining to
investments paid at the time of acquisition is charged to revenue.

vi) Non-Performing Investments are recognized as per RBI guidelines and provision is made as per RBI norms
applicable to Non-Performing Investments.

Vii

=

Bank has adopted the Uniform Accounting Procedure prescribed by the RBI for accounting of Tri partite Repo
and Reverse Repo transactions (TREPS). Accordingly, the securities sold/purchased under TREPS are treated
as outright sales/purchases and accounted for in the TREPS Accounts and the entries are reversed on the
date of maturity. Costs and revenues are accounted as interest expenditure/ income, as the case may be.

c) Transfer between categories:

Transfer of investments from one category to another, is done in accordance with RBI guidelines and any such
transfer is accounted for at the acquisition cost/book value/market value, which is lower, as at the date of transfer.
Depreciation, if any, on such transfer is fully provided for.

I1l. Advances:

i) The classification of advances into Standard, Sub-standard, Doubtful and Loss Assets as well as provision
on Non-performing Advances, have been done in accordance with the income recognition and assets
classification norms (IRAC Norms) and guidelines prescribed by RBI from time to time.

i) Advances are shown net of unrealized interest on Non-Performing Assets (NPAs).

iii) Amount recovered against debts written off in earlier years is recognized as income.

iv) For restructured/rescheduled assets, provisions are made in accordance with the guidelines issued by RBI.

v) In case of a loan account which was earlier classified as NPA, an account may be reclassified as a performing
asset if it conforms to the guidelines prescribed by the regulators.

vi) In addition to provisions on Non-Performing Advances, general provisions are made on following categories
of standard assets as per RBI guidelines, as under:

Category Provision (%)
Direct advances to Agricultural and SME Sectors 0.25%
Commercial and real estate loans 1.00%
Commercial and real estate loans — residential housing 0.75%
Other standard advances 0.40%

IV. Revenue Recognition (AS 9):
i) Income and expenditure are accounted on accrual basis, except otherwise stated. Interest income is
recognized in the profit and loss account as it accrues except

(@) Income from non-performing assets (NPAs), comprising of advances, leases and investments, which is
recognized upon realization, as per the prudential norms prescribed by the RBI.
In case of Non-Performing advances, the recoveries in the accounts are first appropriated towards principal
outstanding and then towards interest income.
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(b) Overdue interest on investments and bills discounted is recognized upon realization.

i)

Dividend is accounted for where the right to receive the dividend is established.

iii) Commission (except for commission on Deferred Payment Guarantees which is recognized on accrual basis),

Exchange, Brokerage are recognized on receipt basis.

iv) Income from distribution of Insurance Products is on accrual basis.

V. Property, Plant & Equipment (AS 10):

a.

g.

Fixed Assets are stated at historical cost less accumulated depreciation in accordance with AS-10 issued
by ICAL.

Cost includes incidental stamp duty, registration charges and civil work in case of ownership premises,
and in case of other fixed assets, amounts incurred to put the asset in a working condition. Subsequent
expenditure incurred on assets put to use is capitalized only when it increases the future benefits from such
assets or their functioning capability. The additions to the Fixed Assets are net of GST Input Tax Credit to the
extent it is availed by the Bank.

The depreciation on fixed assets is calculated based on methods and rates as mentioned below:

Asset Type Depreciation Method Rate of Depreciation (%)
Computer Hardware Straight Line Method 33.33
Computer Software Straight Line Method 33.33
ATM Written Down Value 25.00
Office Equipment Written Down Value 25.00
Motor Vehicles Written Down Value 20.00
Premises Written Down Value 10.00
Civil Work Written Down Value 10.00
Dead Stock Written Down Value 10.00
Electrical Fittings Written Down Value 10.00
Furniture and Fixtures Written Down Value 10.00

In respect of assets acquired during the year, depreciation is charged on proportionate basis for the period
it was put to use in the financial year.

Depreciation on assets sold is provided on pro-rata basis till the date of sale / disposal of the asset.
Assets individually costing less than ¥5,000 are not capitalized but are charged to Profit & Loss Account in
the year of purchase. However, hardware items are capitalized in the year of purchase irrespective of the

amount in order to identify the same.

Fixed Assets which have been fully depreciated but are still in use, are carried in the books at 1.

VI. Foreign Exchange Transactions (AS 11):
The Bank does not deal in Foreign Exchange directly. All the transactions on behalf of constituents are carried out
through The Saraswat Co-operative Bank Limited and HDFC Bank.
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VIl. Employee Benefits (AS 15):

a.

Short Term Employee Benefits:

The undiscounted amount of short term employee benefits, such as medical benefits, casual leave etc.
which are expected to be paid in exchange for the services rendered by employees are recognized during
the period when the employee renders the service.

Defined Benefit Plan:

The bank operates gratuity scheme which is defined benefit plan.

The bank provides for gratuity to all eligible employees. The benefit is in the form of lump sum payments
to vested employees on retirement, on death during employment, or on termination of employment, for
an amount equivalent to 15 days basic salary payable for each completed year of service, subject to a
revised maximum amount of 320 lakhs. Vesting occurs upon completion of five years of service. The bank
makes periodic contributions to the funds maintained with LIC and HDFC, administered by trustees based
on an independent external actuarial valuation carried out annually using Projected Unit Credit Method in
accordance with the guidelines of AS-15 “Employee Benefits” issued by ICAIl. Contributions to Recognize
Gratuity Fund is accounted for based on actuarial valuation.

The Bank provides long term compensated absences (leave encashment) based on actuarial valuation
conducted by an independent actuary. The actuarial valuation is carried out every year in accordance with
Projected Unit Credit Method as per Accounting Standard - 15 (Revised) and the same is fully provided for.

The retirement benefit in the form of provident fund is a defined contribution scheme. The contributions to
the provident fund are charged to Profit and Loss account for the year when the contributions are due.

VIIl. Segment Reporting (AS 17):

a.

The Bank’s operating businesses are organized and managed separately according to the nature of the
services provided, with each segment representing a different business unit and accordingly the Bank has
identified Treasury Operations and Other Banking Operations as identifiable segments.

Income and expenses in relation to the segments are categorized based on the items that are individually
identifiable to the segments.

Deposits, interest paid / payable on deposits, Borrowings and interest paid / payable on borrowings are
allocated in the ratio of average investments to average advances in the segments Treasury and Other
Banking operations, respectively.

Unallocated incomes and expenses include general corporate income and expense items which are not
allocated to any business segments.

The Bank operates as a single unit in India, hence separate information regarding geographical segment is
not given.

IX. Leases (AS 19):
Lease payments are recognized as an expense in the Profit and Loss Account on straight line basis over the lease
term in accordance with the AS -19, “Leases”, issued by the ICAI.
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X. Earnings Per Share (AS 20):
The bank reports basic and diluted earnings per share in accordance with AS 20 — ‘Earnings per share’ issued by
ICAI. Basic earnings per share are computed by dividing the net profit after tax by the weighted average number of
equity shares outstanding for the year.
The weighted average numbers of equity shares are calculated on monthly basis.

XI. Taxes on Income (AS 22):
a. Tax expense comprises of current and deferred tax. Current Income Tax is measured on the basis of taxable
income for the year in accordance with the provisions of Income Tax Act, 1961 and rules framed thereunder.

b. Deferred tax reflects the impact of timing differences between taxable income and accounting income
originating during the current year and reversal of timing differences for earlier year. Deferred tax is measured
using tax rates and tax laws enacted or substantially enacted at reporting date. Deferred tax assets are
recognized for only to the extent that there is reasonable certainty that sufficient future taxable income will
be available against which such deferred tax assets can be realized.

C. Deferred Tax Assets are reassessed at each reporting date, based upon management’s judgment as to
whether the realization is reasonably certain.

Xll. Impairment of Assets (AS 28):

The Bank assesses at each Balance Sheet date whether there is any indication that assets may be impaired and
provides for impairment loss, if any, in the Profit and Loss Account to the extent, the carrying amount of asset
exceeds its estimated recoverable amount.

Xlll. Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets (AS 29):
In accordance with AS — 29, Provisions, Contingent Liabilities, Contingent Assets, issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India, the Bank recognizes provisions where it has a present obligation as a result of a past event,
and it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation
and when a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation can be made.

Provisions are determined based on management estimate required to settle the obligation at the balance sheet
date, supplemented by experience of similar transactions. These are reviewed at each balance sheet date and
adjusted to reflect the current management estimates. In cases where the available information indicates that the
loss on the contingency is reasonably possible but the amount of loss cannot be reasonably estimated, a disclosure
is made in the financial statements.

Contingent Assets, if any, neither recognized nor disclosed in the financial statements.

XIV. Accounting of GST:

The eligible GST input credit is accounted for in the books of account in the period in which the underlying services
or goods received are accounted and when there is reasonable certainty in availing credit the same is utilized against
the payment of liability.

XV. Cash & Cash Equivalents:

This includes Cash in hand, Current Account Balances with Banks (as mentioned under Break-up of Cash & Cash
Equivalents), Money at Call & Short Notice and highly liquid deposits maturing within 90 days.

56



JANAKALYAN

SAHAKARI BANK LTD.
(Scheduled Bank) (Come and Feel the Change ...

Annual Report 2021-22

Disclosure as per RBI Master Direction on Financial Statements — Presentation of Disclosures
Note 22 - Regulatory Capital

a) Composition of Regulatory Capital

% In Crore

Sr. Particulars Current Year R) Previous Year (%)
No.
i) Paid up share capital and reserves (net of deductions) 75.08 99.98
ii) Other Tier 1 capital - -
iii) Tier 1 capital (i + ii) 75.08 99.98
iv) Tier 2 capital 21.61 22.77
V) Total capital (Tier 1+Tier 2) 96.69 122.75
Vi) Total Risk Weighted Assets (RWAs) 959.04 1,133.82
vii) Paid-up share capital and reserves as percentage of RWAs 7.83% 8.82%
viii)  Tier 1 Ratio (Tier 1 capital as a percentage of RWAs) 7.83% 8.82%
ix) Tier 2 Ratio (Tier 2 capital as a percentage of RWAs) 2.25% 2.01%
X) Capital to Risk Weighted Assets Ratio (CRAR) (Total Capital 10.08% 10.83%

as a percentage of RWAs)
Xi) Leverage Ratio NA NA
Xii) Percentage of the shareholding of

a) Government of India NA NA

b) State Government (specify name) NA NA

c) Sponsor Bank NA NA
xiii)  Amount of paid-up equity capital raised during the year (3.96) (0.41)
xiv)  Amount of non-equity Tier 1 capital raised during the year NA NA
XV) Amount of Tier 2 capital raised during the year NA NA

b) Draw down from Reserves
There is no draw down from the Reserves during current financial results.
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b) Movement of Provisions for Depreciation and Investment Fluctuation Reserve

SRS Annual Report 2021-22

% In Crore
Particulars Current year Previous Year
i) Movement of provisions held towards depreciation on investments
a) Opening balance 14.29 14.29
b) Add: Provisions made during the year 2.42 -
c) Less: Write off / write back of excess provisions during the year
d) Closing balance 16.71 14.29
ii) Movement of Investment Fluctuation Reserve
a) Opening balance 16.34 15.52
b)  Add: Amount transferred during the year 0.34 0.82
c) Less: Drawdown - -
d) Closing balance 16.68 16.34
iii) Closing balance in IFR as a percentage of closing balance of 3.85% 4.94%
investments in AFS and HFT/Current category

c) Sale and transfers to/from HTM category

There were no sales or transfers of security to/from HTM category other than those at the beginning of the

year as permitted by RBI Guidelines.

d) Non-SLR Investment Portfolio
i) Non-performing Non-SLR investments

T In Crore
Sr. No. Particulars Current year Previous Year
a) Opening balance 14.29 14.29
b) Additions during the year since 1st April - -
c) Reductions during the above period - -
d) Closing balance 14.29 14.29
e) Total provisions held 14.29 14.29
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Note 26 - Exposures

a) Exposure to real estate sector

Annual Report 2021-22

% In Crore
Category Current year Previous Year
i) Direct exposure
a) Residential Mortgages -
Lending fully secured by mortgages on residential property that is or 122.78 144.77
will be occupied by the borrower or that is rented. Individual housing
loans eligible for inclusion in priority sector advances shall be shown
separately. Exposure would also include non-fund based (NFB) limits.
b) Commercial Real Estate -
Lending secured by mortgages on commercial real estate (office 104.07 157.88
buildings, retail space, multipurpose commercial premises, multi-
family residential buildings, multi tenanted commercial premises,
industrial or warehouse space, hotels, land acquisition, development
and construction, etc.). Exposure would also include non-fund based
(NFB) limits;
c) Investments in Mortgage-Backed Securities (MBS) and other
securitized exposures -
i. Residential - -
ii. Commercial Real Estate = -
Total Exposure to Real Estate Sector 234.07 309.87
b)  Exposure to capital market
Bank does not have any exposure to capital market in the current year and previous year.
c) Risk category-wise country exposure
Bank has no country risk in the current year and previous year.
d) Unsecured advances
% In Crore
Particulars Current year Previous Year
Total unsecured advances of the bank 22.18 33.98
Out of the above, amount of advances for which intangible securities - -
such as charge over the rights, licenses, authority, etc. have been
taken
Estimated value of such intangible securities 22.18 33.98

e) Factoring Exposures

Bank does not have any factoring exposures in current year and previous year.

f) Intra Group Exposures

Bank does not have any Intra Group Exposures in current year and previous year.

g) Unhedged Foreign Currency Exposure

Bank does not have any Unhedged Foreign Currency Exposure in current year and previous year.
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Note 27 - Concentration of Deposits, Advances, Exposures and NPAs

a) Concentration of Deposits

Annual Report 2021-22

% In Crore
Particulars Current year Previous Year
Total deposits of the twenty largest depositors 111.35 120.83
Percentage of deposits of twenty largest depositors to total deposits 5.23% 5.55%
of the bank
b) Concentration of Advances
% In Crore
Particulars Current year Previous Year
Total advances to the twenty largest borrowers 295.37 304.77
Percentage of advances to twenty largest borrowers to total advances 30.40% 26.20%
of the bank
c) Concentration of Exposures
% In Crore
Particulars Current year Previous Year
Total exposure to the twenty largest borrowers/customers 295.37 304.77
Percentage of exposures to the twenty largest borrowers/ customers 30.40% 26.20%
to the total exposure of the bank on borrowers/ customers
d) Concentration of NPAs
T In Crore
Particulars Current year Previous Year
Total Exposure to the top twenty NPA accounts 146.11 185.01
Percentage of exposures to the twenty largest NPA exposure to total 88.83% 87.85%
Gross NPAs.
Note 28 - Derivatives
Bank has not entered into any transaction in derivatives in the current year and previous year.
Note 29 - Transfers to Depositor Education and Awareness Fund (DEA Fund)
% In Crore
Sr. Particulars Current year Previous Year
No.
i) Opening balance of amounts transferred to DEA Fund 17.71 15.87
ii) Add: Amounts transferred to DEA Fund during the year 4.31 1.95
iii) Less: Amounts reimbursed by DEA Fund towards claims 0.24 0.11
iv) Closing balance of amounts transferred to DEA Fund 21.77 17.71
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Note 30 - Disclosure of complaints

a) Summary information on complaints received by the bank from customers and from the Offices of
Ombudsman

Sr. Particulars Current year Previous Year
No.

Complaints received by the bank from its customers

Number of complaints pending at beginning of the year 27 0

Number of complaints received during the year 657 912

Number of complaints disposed during the year 636 885

3.1 Of which, number of complaints rejected by the bank

4. Number of complaints pending at the end of the year 21 27

Maintainable complaints received by the bank from
Office of Ombudsman

5. Number of maintainable complaints received by the 11 11
bank from Office of Ombudsman

5.1.  Of 5, number of complaints resolved in favor of the bank - -
by Office of Ombudsman

5.2 Of 5, number of complaints resolved through concilia- - -
tion/mediation/advisories issued by Office of Ombuds-
man

5.3  Of 5, number of complaints resolved after passing of - -
Awards by Office of Ombudsman against the bank

6. Number of Awards unimplemented within the stipulated - -
time (other than those appealed)

73



SToTh NI,

JANAKALYAN

\
SAHAKARI BANK LTD.

(Scheduled Bank) gm and 7665 the éécmyc

b)  Top five grounds of complaints received by the bank from customers

Annual Report 2021-22

Grounds of  Number of Number of % increase/ Number of Of 5, Ground
complaints, complaints complaints decrease in complaints number of (& Type of
(i.e. pending received the number pending at complaints Complaint
complaints at the during the  of complaints the end of pending included in it)
relating to) beginning of year received over the year beyond 30
the year the previous days
year
1 2 3 4 5 6 7
Current Year
Ground - 1 15 549 (22%) 21 10 ATM, POS, UPI,
IMPS, E-Com,
NEFT related
Ground - 2 - 21 (55%) - - Account State-
ment
Ground - 3 - 8 (11%) - - Charges levied
Ground - 4 - 6 (33%) - - Loans & Ad-
vances
Ground - 5 12 73 (50%) - - Other
Total 27 657 (28%) 21 10
Previous Year
Ground - 1 28 700 NA 15 10 ATM, POS, UPI,
IMPS, E-Com,
NEFT related
Ground - 2 - 47 NA - - Account State-
ment
Ground - 3 - 9 NA - - Charges levied
Ground - 4 - 9 NA - - Loans & Ad-
vances
Ground - 5 12 147 NA 12 7 Other
Total 40 912 NA 27 17

Note 31 - Disclosure of penalties imposed by the Reserve Bank of India
RBI has not imposed any penalty during the current year and previous year.

Note 32 - Disclosures on remuneration
The Bank is a co-operative society registered under the Maharashtra Co-operative Societies Act, 1960 and there
are no Related Parties requiring disclosures under Accounting Standard 18 issued by The Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (ICAI) other than the Key Management Personnel, viz. Mr. Shriram Date, the Chief Executive
Officer (CEO) of the bank for the financial year 2020-21. However, in terms of RBI circular dated March 29, 20083, the
CEOQ being a single party coming under the category, no further details therein need to be disclosed.
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Note 33 - Other Disclosures
a) Business Ratios

Sr. Particulars Current year Previous Year
No.
i) Interest Income as a percentage to Working Funds 7.58% 7.40%
ii) Non-interest income as a percentage to Working Funds 0.49% 0.53%
iii) Cost of Deposits 4.88% 5.44%
iv) Net Interest Margin 3.08% 2.65%
V) Operating Profit as a percentage to Working Funds 1.35% 0.80%
Vi) Return on Assets 0.06% 0.05%
vii) Business (deposits plus advances) per employee (in ¥ crore) 9.05 9.14
viii) Profit per employee (in X crore) 0.004 0.01

b) Bancassurance business
Commission earned

% In Crore

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Life Insurance 0.17 0.18
General Insurance 0.04 0.03
Health Insurance 0.06 0.06
Total 0.27 0.27

c) Marketing and distribution
Bank does not have any fees / remuneration received in respect of marketing and distribution.

d) Disclosures regarding Priority Sector Lending Certificates (PSLCs)
Bank has purchased PSLC worth Rs.135.00 crores (PY. Nil)  during the current financial year to meet the
target prescribed by RBI for Priority Sector Lending. It comprises of Rs.40.00 crores under “Micro Services”
segment and Rs.95.00 crores under “General” category.

e) Provisions and contingencies

ZIn Crore
Sr. Provision debited to Profit and Loss Account Current year Previous Year
No.
i) Provisions for NPI - (0.75)
i) Provision towards NPA 38.90 23.73
iii) Provision made towards Income tax 7.83 -
iv) Other Provisions and Contingencies (with details)
Provision for Moratorium Asset Reserve - 0.48
Provision for Investment Depreciation Reserve 2.42 -
Provision for Other Impaired Assets (1.10) (0.07)
Provision for Overdue Interest Reserve - (0.06)
Contingent Provision against Standard Assets (1.50) (2.00)
Grand Total 46.55 21.33
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f) Payment of DICGC Insurance Premium
ZIn Crore
Sr. Particulars Current year Previous Year
No.
i) Payment of DICGC Insurance Premium 2.59 2.57
i) Arrears in payment of DICGC Premium 0.00 0.0012
g) Disclosure of facilities granted to directors and their relatives
% In Crore
ADVANCES TO DIRECTORS AND THEIR RELATIVES AS ON 31/03/2022
Sr. Name of Director Name of Borrower UCIC Relationship Limits Sanctioned
No. NO. Type of Secured Outstanding
facility Secured
Funded
1 Shri. Santosh V. Shri. Santosh V. 853647 Self Loan 0.08 0.04
Kelkar Kelkar against
FDR
2 Shri. T. V. Shri. Prashant T. 317696 Relatives Over Draft 0.10 0.09
Deshmukh Deshmukh against
Deposit
3 Shri. Vivek V.Dan-  Shri. Vivek V.Dan- 784188 Self Over Draft 0.17 0.10
dekar dekar against
Deposit
4 Shri. Sameer K. Shri. S. K. Mhatre 922466 Self Over Draft 0.05 0.05
Mhatre (Staff Di- against
rector) Deposit
5 Shri. Sameer K. Shri. S. K. Mhatre 922466 Self Furniture 0.02 0.02
Mhatre (Staff Di- Loan
rector)
6 Shri. Sameer K. Shri. S. K. Mhatre 922466 Self Housing 0.20 0.10
Mhatre (Staff Di- Loan
rector)
7 Shri. Deepak Shri. Deepak R. 922315 Self Gold Loan 0.02 0.01
R.Gaikwad (Staff Gaikwad
Director)
8 Shri. Deepak Shri. Deepak R. 922315 Self Housing 0.20 0.1
R.Gaikwad (Staff Gaikwad Loan
Director)
9 Shri. Deepak Shri. Deepak R. 922315 Self Over Draft 0.05 0.02
R.Gaikwad (Staff Gaikwad against
Director) Deposit
10  Shri. Deepak Shri. Deepak R. 922315 Self Over Draft 0.00 0.00
R.Gaikwad (Staff Gaikwad against
Director) Deposit
0.89 0.55
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The Bank has made the following appropriations of profits for the year which are subject to shareholders’ approval

in the Annual General Meeting.

Amount in¥
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Previous Years Balance in Profit & Loss Appropriation A/c 28,86,21,405 29,46,89,396
Add: Net Profit for the year 1,39,88,515 1,26,03,581
Total Profit 30,26,09,920 30,72,92,977
Transferred to Dividend Payable A/c - 67,991
Transferred to Members Welfare Fund for FY 2018-19 - 30,00,000
Transferred to Members Welfare Fund for FY 2019-20 - 30,00,000
Transferred to Special Contingency Reserve @ 10% 13,98,852 12,60,358
Transferred to Statutory Reserve Fund 34,97,129 31,50,895
Transferred to Bad & Doubtful Debt Reserve 7,00,00,000 -
Transferred to Investment Fluctuation Reserve 33,51,425 81,92,328
Balance Carried to Balance Sheet 22,43,62,515 28,86,21,405
Total 30,26,09,920 30,72,92,977

Note 35 - Provisioning on Advances

Provision for Bad and Doubtful Debts (for Non-Performing Assets) is made as per extant guidelines by the Reserve
Bank of India. During F.Y. 2021-2022, the Bank has credited a sum of ¥38,90,17,854 (Previous Year 323,73,22,068) to
Bad and Doubtful Debts Reserve (BDDR) by way of debit to Profit & Loss A/c. Additional provision of Rs. 7,00,00,000
is transferred from accumulated profits.

Note 36 - COVID 19 Resolution and Regulatory Framework

The outbreak of COVID-19 pandemic globally affected India and the impact had resulted in adversely affecting Indian
markets and disruption in economic activity on account of lockdown measures, etc. However, the various pandemic
measures - regulatory as well as social, have lessened the adverse economic impact in the second and the third
wave. Given the uncertainty because of COVID-19 pandemic, the Bank is continuously monitoring any material
change in future economic conditions which may impact the Bank’s future operations. India is emerging from the
COVID-19 pandemic. The extent to which any new wave of COVID-19 will impact the Bank’s operations and financial
results will depend on ongoing as well as future developments, including, among other things, any new information
concerning the severity of the COVID-19 pandemic, and any action to contain its spread or mitigate its impact.
Reserve Bank of India continued with its regulatory measures with the objective of alleviating the potential stress
to individual borrowers and small businesses. Accordingly, Resolution Framework 2.0 was extended in May 2021
to individuals, small businesses and Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises (MSMESs). (The disclosures are given in
Note- 25(g)).

In adherence with RBI direction dated 07.04.2021 on “Refund/adjustment of ‘interest on interest’ charged to the
borrowers during the moratorium period, i.e. March 1, 2020 to August 31, 2020 in conformity with the Hon’ble
Supreme Court’s judgement dated 23.03.2021, we have provided amount of Rs.206.15 lakhs towards interest relief
to eligible borrowers in last financial year which was refunded / adjusted to eligible beneficiary borrowers in current
financial year.

Note 37 - Investments

During the year, the Bank has not shifted securities from AFS category to HTM category (Previous Year INil). Bank
has shifted securities totaling ¥76,32,36,750 (Face Value ¥75,00,00,000) from HTM to AFS category during the year.
(Previous Year ¥91,44,41,400, Face Value 390,00,00,000)
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Income from sale of securities comprised of ¥51,76,600 (Previous year ¥1,05,27,350) on sale of securities under
AFS category. The Bank has transferred ¥33,51,425 (Previous year ¥81,92,328) to Investment Fluctuation Reserve

representing such income, net of taxes.

Loss on sale of securities comprised of ¥25,000 (Previous year profit of ¥43,01,598) on sale of securities under HFT

category.

Note 38 - Prior Period Items (AS-5):

There are no material Prior Period items during the year requiring a separate disclosure.

Note 39 - Disclosures under AS-15 “Employee Benefits”:
Actuarial assessment of Gratuity and Leave Encashment:
The principal assumptions used in the actuarial valuation of Gratuity and Leave Encashment are as follows:

Gratuity Leave Encashment
Current Year  Previous Year Current Year  Previous Year
Discount rate 7.06% 6.86% 7.06% 6.86%
Expected Return on Plan Assets 7.06% 6.86% 7.06% 6.86%
Salary Escalation Rate 5.00% 5.00% 5.00% 5.00%
Attrition rate 2.00% 2.00% 2.00% 2.00%
Table showing change in present value of defined benefit obligation:
Amount In¥
Gratuity Leave Encashment
Current Year  Previous Year Current Year  Previous Year
Present value of obligation at the Beginning 18,99,75,793 18,13,01,681 7,42,53,218 7,83,95,198
of the Period
Interest Cost 1,30,32,339 1,24,01,035 50,93,771 53,62,232
Current Service Cost 87,35,146 82,87,840 67,08,221 65,65,943

(Benefits paid from Fund)

(1,43,56,094)

(1,40,82,055)

(1,51,01,937)

(1,25,71,220)

(Benefits paid directly by Employer)

Actuarial (Gain) / loss on obligations 62,517 20,67,292 53,62,303 (34,98,935)
Present Value of obligation as at the end 19,74,49,701 18,99,75,793 7,63,15,576 7,42,53,218
of the Period
Table showing change in Fair Value of Plan Assets:
Amount In¥
Gratuity Leave Encashment

Current Year  Previous Year Current Year  Previous Year
Fair value of Plan Assets at the Beginning of 18,26,24,973 13,86,57,270 7,42,21,851 5,04,07,802
the Period
Expected Return on Plan Assets 1,25,28,074 94,84,157 50,91,619 34,47,894
Contribution by the Employer 73,50,819 4,26,44,411 2,31,367 2,79,87,396
Benefits paid (1,43,56,094) (1,40,82,056) (1,51,01,937) (1,25,71,220)
Actuarial Gain / (loss) on Plan Assets (18,97,624) 59,21,190 1,39,501 49,49,979
Fair Value of Plan Assets as at the end of 18,67,50,148 18,26,24,973 6,45,82,401 7,42,21,851

the year
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Amount In¥
Gratuity Leave Encashment
Current Year  Previous Year Current Year ~ Previous Year
Present value of obligation at the end of the 19,74,49,701 18,99,75,793 7,63,15,576 7,42,53,218
year
Fair Value of plan assets as at the end of the (18,67,50,148) (18,26,24,973) (6,45,82,401) (7,42,21,851)
year
(Assets)/ Liability recognized in the Bal- 1,06,99,553 73,50,820 1,17,33,175 31,367
ance Sheet
Expenses recognized in the Profit and Loss Account:
Amount In%
Gratuity Leave Encashment
Current Year  Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Current Service Cost 87,35,146 82,87,840 67,08,221 65,65,943
Past Service Cost - - - -
Interest Cost 1,30,32,339 1,24,01,035 50,93,771 53,62,232
Expected return on plan assets (1,25,28,073) (94,84,157) (50,91,619) (34,47,894)
Net Actuarial Loss recognized during the 14,60,141 (38,53,898) 52,22,802 (84,48,914)
year
Total Expenses recognized in the Profit 1,06,99,553 73,50,820 1,19,33,175 31,367
and Loss A/c
Balance Sheet Reconciliation:
Amount In¥
Gratuity Leave Encashment
Current Year  Previous Year Current Year  Previous Year
Opening Net Liability 73,50,819 4,26,44,411 31,367 2,79,87,396
Expenses recognized in P&L account 1,06,99,553 73,50,820 1,19,33,175 31,367
(Benefits paid directly by Employer) - - - -
Employer’s Contribution (73,50,819)  (4,26,44,411) (2,31,367) (2,79,87,396)
Net Liability Recognized in the Balance 1,06,99,553 73,50,820 1,17,33,175 31,367

Sheet
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Amount In¥

Gratuity

Leave Encashment

Current Year  Previous Year

Current Year Previous Year

Defined Benefit Obligation

19,74,49,701 18,99,75,793

7,63,15,576 7,42,53,218

Gain / (Loss)

Plan Assets (18,67,50,148) (18,26,24,974)  (6,45,82,401) (7,42,21,851)
Surplus / (Deficit) (1,06,99,553) (73,50,819) 1,17,33,175 31,367
Experience Adjustments on Plan Liabilities — 26,25,238 23,111,970 64,44,324 (33,95,660)
(Gain) / Loss

Experience Adjustments on Plan Assets - (13,97,624) 59,21,190 1,39,501 49,49,979
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Note 40 - Disclosures under AS 17 on Segment reporting:

Primary Segment Reporting by Business Segment
a. The Bank caters mainly to the needs of Indian Customers, operates as a single unit in the State of
Maharashtra. Hence, separate information regarding geographical segment is not provided.

b. Business segments are classified as under:
* Treasury: Dealing operations in Money Market instruments, Trading / Investment in Bonds / Government

securities and Fixed Deposits.

Annual Report 2021-22

* Other Banking Operations: Retail and corporate lending and advances to customers and related fee

based income.

(Amount in %)

Particulars Treasury Other Banking Total
Operations

Segment Revenue 76,68,08,694 1,21,31,02,451 1,97,99,11,145

(76,59,51,478) (1,34,48,71,226) (2,11,08,22,704)

Segment Result 25,14,40,483 -30,08,23,486 -4,93,83,003

(22,50,06,707) (-23,51,25,599) (-1,01,18,892)

Unallocated Expenses 84,17,857

(69,54,874)

Profit/(Loss) before Tax -5,78,00,860

(-1,70,73,766)

Income Tax (Including Deferred Tax) 7,17,89,375

(-2,96,77,347)

Net Profit before appropriation 1,39,88,515

(1,26,03,581)

Segment Assets

12,33,45,53,154

15,35,41,63,853

27,68,87,17,007

(11,11,10,01,573) (13,75,15,53,178) (24,86,25,54,751)

Unallocated assets 58,49,11,497
(87,80,09,591)

Total Assets 28,27,36,28,504
(25,24,05,64,342)

Segment Liabilities 9,94,52,88,216 15,54,30,33,723 25,48,83,21,939
(9,41,16,50,142) (13,48,46,47,292) (22,89,62,97,434)

Unallocated liabilities 2,78,53,06,565
(2,34,42,66,908)

Total Liabilities 28,27,36,28,504
(25,24,05,64,342)

(Figures in brackets pertain to the previous year)

C. The segments are reported based on the nature of products / services and their attributable risks / returns,
overall organizational structure and the internal management reporting system of the Bank.
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The Bank has entered into lease agreements with various parties. The total of the future minimum lease payments
under non-cancellable operating leases in terms of Accounting Standard (AS-19), Accounting for Leases, issued by

The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India is as follows:

(Amount in %)

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Not later than one year 4,13,94,735 2,62,25,399
Later than one year but not later than five years 3,37,01,477 2,68,56,360
Later than five years - -
Lease payment recognized in Profit and Loss Account 4,05,48,622 3,66,29,743

Note 42 - Earnings Per Share (AS 20):

The earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit for the year attributable to shareholders by the

average number of shares outstanding during the year.

(Amount inX)

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Net profit after tax 1,39,88,515 1,26,03,580
Weighted Average number of equity shares 4,86,69,420 5,05,01,145
Earnings per share (Basic and diluted) 0.29 0.25
Nominal Value per share (%) 10.00 10.00

Note 43 - Taxes on Income (AS 22):

The major components of Deferred Tax Assets / Liabilities (Net) arising on account of timing differences between

book profit and taxable profit as on March 31, 2022 are as follows:

(Amount in )
Particulars Deferred Tax Asset / Charge / (Credit) Deferred Tax Asset /
(Liability) as at during the Year (Liability) as at
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2022(*)
Deferred Tax Asset
Depreciation 74,40,238 (4,07,695) 70,32,543
Bad and Doubtful Debt Reserve 23,16,76,584 14,97,70,874 38,14,47,458
Provision towards Lease Rent as - 6,83,633 6,83,633
per AS-19
Deferred Tax Assets as at March 23,91,16,822 15,00,46,812 38,91,63,634
31(A)
Deferred Tax Liability
Interest Income receivable on (8,93,429) - (8,93,429)
Income Tax Refund
Deferred Tax Liability as at (8,93,429) - (8,93,429)
March 31 (B)
Net Deferred Tax Asset as at 23,82,23,393 15,00,46,812 38,82,70,205
March 31 (A)-(B)

(*) Tax rate of 34.944% is used for calculation of Deferred Tax Assets
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Note 44 - Impairment of Assets (AS 28):
The Bank has ascertained that there is no material impairment of any of its assets and as such no provision under
Accounting Standard 28 on Impairment of Assets (AS-28) issued by ICAI is required.

Note 45 - Fixed Deposits pledged with other Banks:
Fixed Deposits with other Banks include deposits aggregating to 364,85,75,500 (Previous year to ¥1,08,73,87,012)
pledged for line of credit (OD / Bank Guarantees) availed by the Bank.

Note 46 - Capital commitments:
As on March 31, 2022, estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital accounts amount to
32,81,59,000 (Previous year 36,95,000).

Note 47 - Non-Banking Assets:
As on March 31, 2022, Non-Banking Asset amounting to ¥18,10,62,500 related to value of Property acquired in
satisfaction of claims.

Note 48 - Overdue Interest Reserve:

a. Upto 31st December 2010, while classifying NPAs, the Bank used to consider Un-Realized Interest as income
on accrual basis which was reflected under Interest Receivable (Asset Side). Further the equivalent amount
was reflected under Overdue Interest Reserve (Liability Side) by charging Profit & Loss A/c. During the current
financial year, Overdue Interest Reserve has been fully utilized upon realization and write off of assets. (Refer
Note No.5 and Note No.12).

b. Subsequent to Jan 01, 2011, the Bank had accounted for the interest on NPA on realization only and the
Interest Receivable was maintained in memorandum account till previous financial year. During the current
financial year, the same is recorded in the books of accounts and reflected in the Balance Sheet. The Bank has
ascertained an amount of ¥3,42,86,27,435 (PY. ¥278,85,27,193) towards accrued interest on Non-Performing
Advances as on the date of Balance Sheet.

Note 49 - Write off during the year:

During the year, the Bank has written off an amount of ¥96,10,187 (PY. ¥17,26,57,073) towards bad debts under Rule
49 of Maharashtra State Co-operative Societies Rules 2014 which is identified by the Management as irrecoverable,
as approved by the Board of Directors, shareholders in Annual General meeting and the Statutory Auditors. The said
amount had been fully provided for in the earlier years and equal amount has been transferred to the credit of Profit
& Loss account out of Bad and Doubtful Debts Reserve Account.

Note 50 - Provision towards Matured Deposits:

The Bank has adequate interest provision of ¥32,46,517 (PY. ¥58,44,492) on Matured Deposits of ¥8,38,29,589
(34,00,008 shown under Matured Deposit and ¥8,34,29,580 shown under Term Deposit) as on 31st March 2022 as
per present Savings Bank Rate.

Note 51 - Information under MSME (Development) Act, 2006:

Suppliers / service providers covered under Micro, Small, Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006, have not
furnished the information regarding filing of necessary memorandum with the appropriate authority. Therefore,
information relating to cases of delays in payments to such enterprises or of interest payments due to delays in such
payments could not be given.
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Note 52 - Contingent Liabilities:
The quantum of Contingent liabilities in respect of Bank guarantees, Letters of credit, Forward contracts, Income Tax
etc. are as under:

(Amount in %)
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Bank Guarantees 37,52,70,878 47,39,97,426
Import Letters of Credit Nil Nil
Depositor Education and Awareness Fund (DEA Fund) (*) 21,77,46,843 17,70,73,186
Forward Contract Nil Nil
Claims against the bank not acknowledged as debt Nil Nil
Income Tax Nil Nil
Inland Letters of Credit Nil Nil
Total 59,30,17,721 65,10,70,612

(*) This amount is already transferred to Reserve Bank of India, as per their Circular No. RBI/2013-14/614 DBOD.
No. DEAF Cell.BC.114/30.01.002/2013-14 dated May 27, 2014 and the same is disclosed as Contingent Liability.

Provisions other than those made, have not been considered necessary by the management in respect of disputed Tax
Liabilities in view of judgments in favor of the Bank. Further, certain deductions have been considered while working
out tax provisions in respect of some claims under the Income Tax Act,1961 based on management perception.

Note 53 - Previous Year’s figures are regrouped or rearranged wherever necessary to confirm to the presentation of
the current year.

Signature on Notes on Accounts

FOR MUKUND M. CHITALE & CO FOR JANAKALYAN SAHAKARI BANK LTD
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

FIRM REG. NO. 106655W

S. V. Kelkar K. R. Bagade C. N. Vaze
Chairman Vice-Chairman Director
(S. S. Dikshit) K. V. Murarka V. V. Dandekar Shriram Date
Partner Director Director Chief Executive Officer
M. No. 41516
(Statutory Auditors)
PLACE:MUMBAI

DATED: 24.06.2022
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Proposed Bye-Law Amendment

Existing Bye Law

Proposed Amendment

Rationale for proposed amendment.

4 xiii) Active Member

“Active Member” means one who
participates in the affairs of the Bank
and utilizes the minimum level of
services or products of the Bank as
may be prescribed in the Bye-laws
of the Bank.

The said clause will have to be
deleted.

The definition of active member
has been deleted from the
provisions of the Maharashtra Co-
operative Societies Act and hence
the extant definition of Active
Member has to be deleted.

Clause 9 of the Bye-Laws

The Bank shall have the following
categories of Members:

a) Ordinary Members, who will
have the further following sub
classification:

i) Active Members,

ii) Non Active Members.
b) Nominal Members.
c) Associate Members

- =

Clause 9 of the Bye Laws

The Bank shall have the following
categories of Members:

a) Ordinary Members,

b) Nominal Members,

c) Associate Members.

The definition of active member
has been deleted from the
provisions of the Maharashtra
Co-operative Societies Act and
hence the further classification
of Members into Active Member
and Non Active Member has to be
deleted.

Clause 10V

No Co-operative Society shall be
eligible to become Member of the
Bank.

This clause will have to be deleted.

The said clause adopted as per the
Model Bye-laws is in contravention
to the provision in the in the
Maharashtra Co-operative Societies
Act i.e. Section 22, sub clause c
which reads as under Person who
may become Member: Subject to the
provisions of Section 24, no person
shall be admitted as a member of a
society except the following, that is
to say---

(c) a society registered, or deemed
to be registered, under this Act) the
said clause will have to be deleted.
(Whenever there is a conflict
between the provisions of the
Act, rules made there under and
the Bye Laws, the provisions of
the Act and the Rules made there
under shall prevail).
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Existing Bye Law

Proposed Amendment

Rationale for proposed amendment.

Clause 12: Rights and Duties of an
ordinary Member.

(1) A Member shall be entitled to
exercise such rights as provided in
the Act, Rules and Bye laws.

Provided that no Member shall
exercise the rights of Member of
a society, until he has made such
payment to the society in respect
of Membership or acquired such
interest in the Society as may be
prescribed by the Rules and the
Bye-laws of the Society, from time to
time.

Provided further that in the case of
increase in minimum contribution of
Member in share capital to exercise
right of Membership, the Society
shall give a due notice of demand to
the Members and give reasonable
period to comply with.

(2) It is a duty of every Member of a
society-

(@) to attend at least one general
body meeting in the previous five
consecutive years.

(b) to utilize minimum level of
services at least once in the previous
five consecutive years as prescribed
in the Bye-Laws.

Provided that, a Member who does
not attend at least one meeting of
the General Body as above and does
not utilize minimum level of services
as prescribed in the Bye-Laws shall
be classified as non-active Member.
The society shall communicate
to the concerned Member within
30 days from the date of close of
financial year.

Clause 12: Rights and Duties of an
ordinary Member.

(1) A Ordinary Member shall be
entitled to exercise such rights
as provided in the Act, Rules and
Bye-laws.

Provided that no Member shall
exercise the rights of Member of
a society, until he has made such
payment to the society in respect
of Membership or acquired such
interest in the Society as may be
prescribed by the Rules and the
Bye-laws of the Society, from time
to time.

Provided further that in the case of
increase of increase in minimum
contribution of Ordinary Member
in share capital to exercise right
of Membership, the Society shall
give a due notice of demand to
the Ordinary Members and give
reasonable period to comply with.

To be deleted.

To be deleted.

The word Active will have to be
deleted from the provisions of
the Bye Law and the minimum
eligibility will also have to be
reworked.
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Existing Bye Law

Proposed Amendment

Rationale for proposed amendment.

Provided further that, non-active
Member who does not attend one
meeting of the General Body or does
not utilize minimum level of services
as prescribed in the Bye-Laws,
in next five years from the date of
classification as non-active Member,
such non-active Member shall be
liable for expulsion under Section
35 of the Act after the appropriate
procedures have been followed.

Provided also that, a Member
classified as non-active Member shall
not be entitled to any concessional
benefit from the Society till the date
of his re-classification as active
Member by the society.

Provided also that, if a question of a
Member being active or non-active
Member shall lie with the Registrar
within 60 days from the date of his
re-classification as active Member
by the society.

Provided also that, if a question
of a Member being active or non-
active arises, an appeal shall lie
with the Registrar within 60 days
from the date of communication of
classification as non-active Member.

Provided also that, so far as the
elections which will be conducted
immediately after promulgation of
this Act, (Mah. Ord. No Il of 2013) all
the existing Members of a Society
shall be eligible for voting, unless
otherwise, they are not declared as
ineligible to vote.

To be deleted.

To be deleted.

To be deleted.

To be deleted.

To be deleted as the same is no
longer relevant.
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Existing Bye Law

Proposed Amendment

Rationale for proposed amendment.

Clause 14 “Active Member” means
a person who fulfills the following
criteria;

a) He has been admitted as an
Ordinary Member under the Bye-
laws of the Bank.

b) who fulfils both the following
eligibility criteria:

i). To attend at least one General
Body Meeting in the previous five
consecutive years.

ii). To utilize the minimum level of
services as provided in Bye-Law No
15.

To be deleted.

Since the definition of active member
itself has been deleted from the
provisions of the Maharashtra Co-
operative Societies Act, 1960 the
related clauses in the Bye-laws will
not survive.

15. Minimum Level of Services for
becoming an Active Member

The minimum level of services to
become an Active member are as
prescribed below:

To become an Active Member, a
member must have Minimum Share
capital holding of Rs. 1500/- (i.e.
150 shares of Rs. 10/- each) and
Minimum Deposit of Rs. 7000/- or
Loan of Rs. 1,00,000/-.

Proviso |

Provided that a ‘Depositor means
a ordinary Member, who has been
holding aggregate deposits (in all
types of accounts) not less than
the amount prescribed above in the
Bank in his name or in the name
of the firm/company/society/trust,
to whom he is representing as a
proprietor/Director/Office  Bearer/
Trustee.

Proviso Il

Provided that a Borrower means an
ordinary member, who is enjoying
any type of sanctioned and availed
credit facility of the Bank.

To be deleted.

Since the definition of active member
itself has been deleted from the
provisions of the Maharashtra Co-
operative Societies Act, 1960 the
related clauses in the Bye-laws will
not survive.
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Existing Bye Law

Proposed Amendment

Rationale for proposed amendment.

16. Rights of Active Member:

i) Right to vote in the General Body
and/or election to the Board of the
Bank. However, no Member shall be
permitted to vote by proxy:

Provided that, any institution,
company, partnership firm, a
registered trust, HUF, LLP may
appoint its representative to vote on
its behalf in the general election to
the Board of the Bank.

ii) An Active Member can exercise all
other rights of an Ordinary Member
as mentioned in these Bye-Laws.

To be deleted.

Since the definition of active member
itself has been deleted from the
provisions of the Maharashtra Co-
operative Societies Act, 1960 the
related clauses in the Bye-laws will
not survive.

17. Voting Rights of Active Members
for General Election of the Bank

i) Active Member shall have one vote
irrespective of the number of shares
held;

ii) Individual Members shall vote in
person, while a firm or a Company
or any Body Corporate constituted
under any law for the time being
in force, or Government which
is a Member may appoint one of
its Partners, Directors or Officers
or authorized representative to
participate in the meeting to exercise
the right of vote.

iii) Active Member shall not be
eligible to vote who has become
defaulter as provided in explanation
to Clause (i) of sub Section (1) of
Section 73 CA.

17. Voting Rights of Members for
General Election of the Bank

i) Ordinary Member shall have one
vote irrespective of the number of
shares held;

ii) Individual Ordinary Members
shall vote in person, while a
firm or a Company or any Body
Corporate constituted under any
law for the time being in force, or
Government which is a Member
may appoint one of its Partners,
Directors or Officers or authorized
representative to participate in the
meeting to exercise the right of
vote.

iii) Ordinary Member shall not
be eligible to vote who has
become defaulter as provided in
explanation to Clause (i) of sub
Section (1) of Section 73 CA.

Since the definition of active member
itself has been deleted from the
provisions of the Maharashtra Co-
operative Societies Act, 1960 the
related clauses in the Bye-laws will
have to be amended accordingly.

31 General Body

i) General body of the Bank shall
consist of all the Ordinary (Active
and Non-Active) Members of the
Bank.

i) Subject to the provisions of the
Act and Rules, the final authority of
the Bank shall vest in the General
Body.

iii) General Meeting shall be of two
kinds, viz. Annual General Meeting
and Special General Meeting.

31: General Body

i) General body of the Bank
shall consist of all the Ordinary
Members of the Bank.

ii) Subject to the provision of the
Act and Rules, the final authority
of the Bank shall vest in the
General Body.

iii) General Meeting shall be of two
kinds, viz. Annual General Meeting
and Special General Meeting.

Since the definition of active member
itself has been deleted from the
provisions of the Maharashtra Co-
operative Societies Act, 1960 the
related clauses in the Bye-laws will
have to be amended accordingly.
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Rationale for proposed amendment.

39 Board of Directors

i) The Executive Management of
the Bank shall vest in the hands of
the Board of Directors consisting of
following number of Directors:
General Category [Ten] (10)
Scheduled Caste [One] (1)
Scheduled Tribe

Women [Two] (2)

Other Backward Classes [One] (1)
De-notified Tribes-Nomadic Tribes
[One] (1)

Total number of Directors [Fifteen]
(15)

In addition to above Bank may
co-opt two Directors from Active
Members of the Bank with suitable
Banking experience from Middle
Management of any bank for the
minimum period of 10 years or
having relevant qualification. For
the purpose of the sub clause the
professional qualification means a
Chartered  Accountant/ICWA/CS/
CAIIB/MBA (Banking and Finance)/
Law Graduate or Faculty in the
banking field having experience
in the middle/senior/top level
management for minimum period of
10 years. (this is as per RBI circular

No PCB.CIR.POT 39/09. 1083.
01/2001-02 dated 05.04.2002)
Bank may nominate functional

Directors as per provision Of Section
73 AAA of the Act.

Explanation:-

a) One seat shall be reserved for the
Active Member belonging to SC/ST.
b) One seat shall be reserved for
the Active Member belonging to the
Other Backward Class.

c) One seat shall be reserved for
the Active Member belonging to the
De-notified Tribes (Vimukta Jatis),
Nomadic Tribes or Special Backward
Classes.

39 Board of Directors

i) The Executive Management of
the Bank shall vest in the hands of
the Board of Directors consisting
of following number of Directors:
General Category [Ten] (10)
Scheduled Caste [One] (1)
Scheduled Tribe

Women [Two] (2)

Other Backward Classes [One] (1)
De-notified Tribes-Nomadic Tribes
[One] (1)

Total number of Directors [Fifteen]
(15)

In addition to above Bank may co-
opt two Directors from Ordinary
Members of the Bank with suitable
Banking experience from Middle
Management of any bank for the
minimum period of 10 years or
having relevant qualification. For
the purpose of the sub clause
the professional qualification
means a Chartered Accountant/
ICWA/CS/CAIIB/MBA (Banking
and Finance)/Law  Graduate
or Faculty in the banking field
having experience in the middle/
senior/top level management for
minimum period of 10 years. (this
is as per RBI circular No PCB.CIR.
POT 39/09. 103. 01/2001-02 dated
05.04.2002)

Bank may nominate functional
Directors as per provision of
Section 73 AAA of the Act.
Explanation:-

a) One seat shall be reserved for
the Ordinary Member belonging to
SC/ST.

b) One seat shall be reserved for
the Ordinary Member belonging to
the Other Backward Class.

c) One seat shall be reserved for
the Ordinary Member belonging
to the De-notified Tribes (Vimukta
Jatis), Nomadic Tribes or Special
Backward Classes.

Since the definition of active member
itself has been deleted from the
provisions of the Maharashtra Co-
operative Societies Act, 1960 the
related clauses in the Bye-laws will
have to be amended accordingly
and the word active will have to be
deleted from the extant Bye-Law.
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Existing Bye Law

Proposed Amendment

Rationale for proposed amendment.

NOTE: If no person is elected to any
of the above three reserved seats,
then such seat or seats shall be
filled in by the Board by nomination
from amongst the persons entitled
to contest the election under sub
Section (3) of Section 73 B.

(iv) In addition to above, two seats
shall be reserved on the Board
of Directors for Active Women
Members. (Section 73C of the Act)
NOTE: An individual Woman
Active Member of the Bank shall
be eligible to contest the election.
Where no Woman Member or
women Members are elected then
such seat or seats shall be filled in
by nomination from amongst the
women Active Members entitled to
contest the election under the sub-
section (2) of Section 73 C.

NOTE: If no person is elected to
any of the above three reserved
seats, then such seat or seats
shall be filled in by the Board by
nomination from amongst the
persons entitled to contest the
election under sub Section (3) of
Section 73 B.

(iv) In addition to above, two seats
shall be reserved on the Board
of Directors for Women Ordinary
Members. (Section 73C of the Act)
NOTE: An individual Woman
Ordinary Member of the Bank shall
be eligible to contest the election.
Where no Woman Ordinary
Member or women Ordinary
Members are elected then such
seat or seats shall be filled in by
nomination from amongst the
women Ordinary Members entitled
to contest the election under the
sub-section (2) of Section 73 C.

40 Eligibility of Board of Directors

To contest the election of Board of
Directors, the Active Member should
comply following criteria at the time
of nomination:

To be eligible to contest election
the Active Member should have
minimum share capital holding of Rs.
15,000/- (i.e.1500 shares of Rs 10/-
each and deposit of Rs. 1,00,000/-)
Proviso: In case of SC/ST NT, OBC,
Women, the condition will be 50% of
the aforesaid eligibility criteria.

The elected directors shall keep the
above deposits for the entire tenure
of the Board.

40 Eligibility of Board of Directors
To contest the election of Board
of Directors, the Ordinary Member
should comply following criteria at
the time of nomination:

To be eligible to contest election
the Ordinary Member should have
minimum share capital as may
be prescribed in the Maharashtra
Co-operative Societies Act, 1960
and the Maharashtra Co-operative
Societies Rules, 1961 and
comply with the directives of the
Commissioner of Co-operation
and the Reserve Bank, if any.

Since the definition of Active
Member itself has been deleted
from the provisions of the Act,
the word “Active” will have to
be deleted from the contents of
clause 40 of the Bye-Laws. And
minimum eligibility to contest the
elections of the Board of Directors
will be prescribed by the MCS Act,
Rules and the directives of the
Commissioner, Co-operation and
Reserve Bank of India.
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POSITION AT A GLANCE
JANAKALYAN SAHAKARI BANK LTD. (Scheduled Bank)

Vivek Darshan, 140, Sindhi Society, Chembur,
Mumbai - 400 071.

BOM/BNK/134 of 29th May 1974.
UBD/MH/910 P dated 09.11.1987
Entire State of Maharashtra

Annual Report 2021-22

(X in lakh)

Particulars As on 31st March 2022

No. of branches including H.O. 26 + 1 Extn. Counter
Membership Regular 57,864
Nominal 4,607

Paid Up Share Capital 4,611.75
Total Reserves & Funds 19,612.49
Deposits Saving 69,964.68
Current 14,173.68

Fixed 1,28,857.18

Advances Secured 95,001.01
Unsecured 2,175.06

Total % to Priority Sector 52.71

Total % Weaker Section 2.58

Borrowings D.C.C. Bank 0.00
M.S.C. Bank 0.00

Others 0.00

Investments D.C.C. Bank (Shares) 0.01
M.S.C. Bank (Shares) 0.41

M.S.C. Bank (FDs) 0.30

Others (FDs) 28,333.01

Overdue (Percentage) 17.30%
Net NPAs (%) 5.84%
CRAR (%) 10.08%
Audit Classification B
Profit / Loss for the year 139.89
Permanent Staff (Nos.) Officers 150
Clerks 162

Sub-Staff 36

Total Staff (Nos.) 348
Working Capital 2,44,350.23

As per our report of even date
FOR MUKUND M. CHITALE & CO
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FIRM REG. NO. 106655W

(S S Dikshit)
Partner

M. No. 41516
(Statutory Auditors)

PLACE: MUMBAI | DATED: 24.06.2022

FOR JANAKALYAN SAHAKARI BANK LTD

S. V. Kelkar
Chairman

K.V. Murarka
Director
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Vice-Chairman

V. V. Dandekar
Director

C. N. Vaze
Director
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Chief Executive Officer




JANAKALYAN

SAHAKARI BANK LTD.
(Scheduled Bank) (Come and Feel the Change ...

Annual Report 2021-22

DIRECTOR’S ATTENDANCE FOR BOARD MEETINGS HELD FROM 01.04.2021 TO 31.03.2022

SR. NO. BOARD OF DIRECTOR'S MEETING NO OF BOARD
MEETINGS ATTENDED
1. SHRI KELKAR S. V. — CHAIRMAN 16
2. SHRI BAGADE K. R. - VICE CHAIRMAN 16
3. MRS BHATKAR M. H. 12
4. SHRI DANDEKAR V. V. 17
5. SHRI DESHMUKH T. V. 11
6. SHRI GONDARKAR A. P 16
7. SHRI HEGDE S. K. (TILL 25.09.2021) 04
8. SHRI KAMBLE S. R. 14
9. MRS KARAMBELKAR U. D. 17
10. SHRI MURARKA K .V. 10
11. SHRI PAWAR N. B. 06
12. SHRI SALEKAR M. K. 12
13. SHRI THAPAR N. I. 12
14. SHRI VAIDYA V. P 13
15. SHRI VAZE C. N. 17
16. SHRI GAIKWAD D.R. - STAFF DIRECTOR 16
17. SHRI MHATRE S. K. — STAFF DIRECTOR 17
TOTAL NO. OF BOARD MEETINGS HELD : 17
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OUR LOAN PRODUCTS

HOME LOAN PERSONAL LOAN VEHICLE LOAN

MORTGAGE GOLD EDUCATION
LOAN LOAN LOAN
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